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CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE (1)

Title of Each Class of
Securities to be Registered

Amount
to be

Registered

Proposed
Maximum

Offering Price
per Note

Proposed
Maximum
Aggregate

Offering Price

Amount of
Registration

Fee (2)
3.80% Senior Notes due 2024 $300,000,000 99.744% $299,232,000 $34,771

(1) The information in this Calculation of Registration Fee table (including the footnotes hereto) updates, with respect to the securities offered
hereby, the information set forth in the Calculation of Registration Fee table included in the Registration Statement on Form S-3 (No.
333-180182) filed by the registrant on March 16, 2012.

(2) The registration fee is calculated in accordance with Rule 457(r) under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.
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PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

(To Prospectus dated March 16, 2012)

$300,000,000

3.80% Senior Notes due November 15, 2024

Interest payable May 15 and November 15.

We are offering $300 million aggregate principal amount of 3.80% notes due 2024. The notes will bear interest at the rate of 3.80% per year.
Interest will be paid semi-annually on May 15 and November 15 of each year, commencing on May 15, 2015. The notes will mature on
November 15, 2024. We may redeem the notes, in whole or in part, at any time and from time to time at the applicable redemption price
described under �Description of Notes�Optional Redemption� beginning on page S-11 of this prospectus supplement. If we experience a �Change of
Control Repurchase Event,� unless we have exercised our right to redeem the notes, holders of the notes may require us to offer to repurchase the
notes at a price equal to 101% of the principal amount. In all cases, we will pay accrued and unpaid interest to, but excluding, the date of
redemption or repurchase, as the case may be.

The notes will be our senior unsecured obligations, and will rank equally in right of payment with all of our other unsecured and unsubordinated
indebtedness from time to time outstanding. The notes will be effectively subordinated to any of our existing and future secured indebtedness to
the extent of the value of the collateral securing such indebtedness.

The notes are a new issue of securities for which there are currently no trading markets. We do not intend to apply for listing of the notes on any
securities exchange or for inclusion of the notes in any automated dealer quotation system.

Investing in the notes involves risks. Please see �Risk Factors� beginning on page S-6 of this prospectus
supplement.

Per Note Total
Price to public (1) 99.744% $ 299,232,000
Underwriting Discount 0.650% $ 1,950,000
Proceeds, before expenses, to us (1) 99.094% $ 297,282,000

(1) Plus accrued interest from November 10, 2014, if settlement occurs after that date.
Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any other state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these
securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus. Any representation
to the contrary is a criminal offense.
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The underwriters expect to distribute the notes in book-entry form only through the facilities of The Depository Trust Company and its direct
and indirect participants, including Clearstream and Euroclear, against payment in New York, New York on November 10, 2014.

Joint Book-Running Managers

J.P. Morgan Wells Fargo Securities US Bancorp

MUFG               SunTrust Robinson Humphrey
Co-Managers

BBVA PNC Capital Markets LLC RBS TD Securities

BMO Capital Markets Fifth Third Securities
November 5, 2014
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ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus are each part of an automatic shelf registration statement on Form S-3 that we
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or the SEC, as a �well-known seasoned issuer� as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act of
1933, as amended, or the Securities Act. Under the shelf registration process, we may, from time to time, offer and sell to the public any or all of
the securities described in the registration statement in one or more offerings. This document is in two parts. The first part, which is this
prospectus supplement, describes the specific terms of this offering and other matters relating to us and the notes we are offering. The second
part, which is the accompanying prospectus, gives more general information about securities we may offer from time to time, some of which
may not apply to the notes offered by this prospectus supplement. Generally, when we refer to the �prospectus,� we are referring to both parts
combined. To the extent there is a conflict between the information contained in this prospectus supplement, on the one hand, and the
information contained in the accompanying prospectus or any document incorporated by reference therein, on the other hand, you should rely on
the information contained in this prospectus supplement.

We and the underwriters have not authorized any dealer, salesperson or other person to give any information or to make any representation other
than those contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. You must not rely upon any
information or representation not contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus. This
prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus do not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy our securities, nor
do this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy our securities in
any jurisdiction to any person to whom it is unlawful to make such offer or solicitation in such jurisdiction. You should not assume that the
information contained in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus and any related free writing prospectus is accurate on any
date subsequent to the date set forth on the front of the document or that any information we have incorporated by reference is correct on any
date subsequent to the date of the document incorporated by reference, even though this prospectus supplement and the accompanying
prospectus is delivered or the notes offered hereby are sold on a later date. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects
may have changed since those dates.

Information that we file with the SEC subsequent to the date on the cover of this prospectus supplement will automatically update and supersede
the information contained in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. We incorporate by reference the documents listed in
the �Where You Can Find More Information� section in this prospectus supplement and any future filings made with the SEC until we issue all of
the securities offered pursuant to this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. You should read this prospectus supplement, the
accompanying prospectus and any related free writing prospectus we have authorized, together with the documents we incorporate by reference.

In this prospectus supplement, �Leggett & Platt,� �Leggett,� �Company,� �we,� �us� and �our� refer to Leggett & Platt, Incorporated and its subsidiaries,
unless otherwise specified or indicated by the context, including without limitation, with respect to descriptions of the notes or their terms or
provisions (which are obligations of Leggett but not any of its subsidiaries).

S-ii

Edgar Filing: LEGGETT & PLATT INC - Form 424B2

Table of Contents 5



Table of Contents

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, as well as the documents incorporated by reference herein, whether written or
oral, may contain �forward-looking� statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, including, but not
limited to, projections of revenue, income, earnings, capital expenditures, dividends, capital structure, cash flows or other financial items;
possible plans, goals, objectives, prospects, strategies or trends concerning future operations; statements concerning future economic
performance; and the underlying assumptions relating to forward-looking statements. These statements are identified either by the context in
which they appear or by use of the words such as �anticipate,� �believe,� �estimate,� �expect,� �intend,� �may,� �plan,� �project,� �should� or the like. All such
forward looking statements, whether written or oral, and whether made by us or on our behalf, are expressly qualified by the cautionary
statements described in this provision.

Any forward-looking statement reflects only the beliefs of Leggett & Platt or its management at the time the statement is made. Because all
forward-looking statements deal with the future, they are subject to risks, uncertainties and developments which might cause actual events or
results to differ materially from those envisioned or reflected in any forward-looking statement. Moreover, we do not have, and do not undertake
any duty to update or revise any forward-looking statement to reflect events or circumstances after the date on which the statement was made,
unless we are obligated under the federal securities laws to update and disclose material developments related to previously disclosed
information. For all of these reasons, forward-looking statements should not be relied upon as a prediction of actual future events, objectives,
strategies, trends or results.

Listed below and discussed elsewhere in further detail in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and our Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013, as updated by our quarterly reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31, June 30
and September 30, 2014, respectively, which are incorporated by reference, are some important risks, uncertainties and contingencies that could
cause actual events or results to differ materially from forward-looking statements. It is not possible to anticipate and list all of the risks,
uncertainties and contingencies which could cause actual events or results to differ from forward-looking statements. However, some of these
risks and uncertainties include the following:

� factors that could affect the industries or markets in which we participate, such as growth rates and opportunities in those industries;

� adverse changes in inflation, currency, political risk, U.S. or foreign laws or regulations (including tax law changes), consumer sentiment,
housing turnover, employment levels, interest rates, trends in capital spending and the like;

� factors that could impact raw materials and other costs, including the availability and pricing of steel scrap and rod and other raw
materials, the availability of labor, wage rates and energy costs;

� our ability to pass along raw material cost increases through increased selling prices;

� price and product competition from foreign (particularly Asian and European) and domestic competitors;

� our ability to improve operations and realize cost savings (including our ability to fix under-performing operations and to generate future
earnings from restructuring-related activities);

� our ability to maintain profit margins if our customers change the quantity and mix of our components in their finished goods;

� our ability to realize 25-35% contribution margin on incremental unit volume growth;
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� our ability to achieve expected levels of cash flow;

� our ability to maintain and grow the profitability of acquired companies;

� our ability to maintain the proper functioning of our internal business processes and information systems and avoid modification or
interruption of such systems, through cyber-security breaches or otherwise;

S-iii
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� a decline in the long-term outlook for any of our reporting units that could result in asset impairment;

� our ability to control expenses related to �conflict mineral� regulations and to effectively manage our supply chains to avoid loss of
customers; and

� litigation including product liability and warranty, taxation, environmental, intellectual property, anti-trust and workers� compensation
expense.

S-iv
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PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY

This summary highlights material information contained elsewhere or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the
accompanying prospectus but does not contain all of the information you need to consider in making your decision to invest in the notes. This
summary is subject to, and qualified in its entirety by reference to, the more detailed information and consolidated financial statements
(including the notes thereto) included or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. You should
read carefully this entire prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus and should consider, among other things, the matters set
forth in the section entitled �Risk Factors� before deciding to invest in the notes.

THE COMPANY

Leggett & Platt was founded as a partnership in Carthage, Missouri in 1883 and was incorporated in 1901. The Company, a pioneer of the steel
coil bedspring, has become an international diversified manufacturer that conceives, designs and produces a wide range of engineered
components and products found in many homes, offices, automobiles and commercial aircraft. We have approximately 19,000 employees, and
operate roughly 130 manufacturing facilities in 18 countries. We are organized into 18 business units, those units organized into 9 groups, and
those groups into four segments, as indicated below:

� Residential Furnishings�components for bedding and home furniture; fiber, fabric and foam; bed frames and ornamental beds; and related
consumer products.

� Commercial Fixturing & Components�components for office and institutional furnishings.

� Industrial Materials�drawn steel wire, specialty wire products, steel rod and welded steel tubing; and titanium and nickel tubing for the
aerospace industry.

� Specialized Products�automotive seating suspensions and control cable systems; lumbar supports for automotive seating; and specialized
machinery and equipment.

Leggett is a Missouri corporation with principal executive offices located at No. 1 Leggett Road, Carthage, Missouri 64836. Our telephone
number is (417) 358-8131.

S-1
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THE OFFERING

Issuer Leggett & Platt, Incorporated.

Securities Offered $300 million aggregate principal amount of 3.80% notes due 2024.

Maturity The notes will mature on November 15, 2024.

Interest Rate The notes will bear interest at a rate of 3.80% per year.

Interest Payment Dates Interest on the notes will accrue from November 10, 2014. Interest on the notes will be payable
semi-annually in arrears on May 15 and November 15 of each year, commencing on May 15, 2015.

Ranking The notes will be our unsecured and unsubordinated obligations and will rank on parity with all of
our other unsecured and unsubordinated indebtedness from time to time outstanding.

Optional Redemption On or after August 15, 2024 (three months prior to their maturity date), we may redeem the notes,
in whole or in part, at any time and from time to time, on at least 30 days, but not more than 60
days, prior notice mailed to each holder of the notes to be redeemed, at a redemption price equal to
100% of the principal amount of the notes being redeemed plus accrued and unpaid interest to, but
excluding, the redemption date.

Prior to August 15, 2024 (three months prior to their maturity date), we may redeem the notes, in
whole or in part, at any time and from time to time, at our option, at a redemption price equal to the
greater of:

�    100% of the principal amount of the notes being redeemed; and

�    the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest
thereon (not including any portion of such payments of interest accrued as of the date of
redemption), discounted to the date of redemption on a semi-annual basis (assuming a 360-day year
consisting of twelve 30-day months) at the Adjusted Treasury Rate (as defined in �Description of
Notes�Optional Redemption�), plus 25 basis points;

in each case, plus accrued and unpaid interest on the notes to, but excluding, the redemption date.
See �Description of Notes�Optional Redemption� on page S-11 of this prospectus supplement.

Repurchase at Option of Holders
Upon Change of Control Repurchase
Event

If we experience a �Change of Control Repurchase Event� (as defined in �Description of
Notes�Repurchase at Option of Holders Upon Change of Control Repurchase Event� beginning on
page S-12 of this prospectus supplement), we will be required, unless we have exercised our right
to redeem the notes, to offer to repurchase the notes at a purchase price equal to 101% of the
principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest to, but excluding, the date of repurchase.

Covenants Under the Senior Indenture, we have agreed to certain restrictions on our ability to incur debt
secured by liens and to enter into certain transactions. See �Description of Debt
Securities�Limitations on Liens,� ��Limitations on Sale and Leaseback,� and ��Consolidation, Merger,
Conveyance, Sale of Assets and Other Transfers� in the accompanying prospectus.

S-2
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Use of Proceeds We intend to use the net proceeds from the sale of the notes for general corporate purposes, which
may include the repayment or refinancing of existing indebtedness, including repayment of our
4.65% Senior Notes due November 15, 2014 at maturity and commercial paper indebtedness
incurred for general corporate purposes, the funding of possible future acquisitions and/or stock
repurchases. See �Use of Proceeds� on page S-8 of this prospectus supplement.

Further Issues of Notes We may, from time to time, without giving notice to or seeking the consent of the holders of the
notes, issue additional notes having the same terms (except for the issue date and, in some cases,
the public offering price, the first interest payment date and the initial interest accrual date) as, and
ranking equally and ratably with, the notes. Any additional notes having such similar terms,
together with the notes, will constitute a single series of securities under the Senior Indenture,
including for purposes of voting and redemptions. Such additional notes will only be issued as part
of the series of these notes if they are fungible with the notes for U.S. federal income tax purposes.

Denomination and Form We will issue the notes in the form of one fully registered book-entry global note registered in the
name of the nominee of The Depository Trust Company, DTC or the Depositary. Beneficial
interests in the notes will be represented through book-entry accounts of financial institutions acting
on behalf of beneficial owners as direct and indirect participants in the Depositary, including
accounts maintained by Clearstream or Euroclear, as the case may be, in the Depositary. Except in
the limited circumstances described in this prospectus supplement, owners of beneficial interests in
the notes will not be entitled to have notes registered in their names, will not receive or be entitled
to receive notes in definitive form and will not be considered holders of the notes under the Senior
Indenture. The notes will be issued only in denominations of $2,000 and integral multiples of
$1,000 in excess thereof. See �Ownership of Notes through the Depositary, Clearstream and
Euroclear� on page S-15 of this prospectus supplement.

Conflicts of Interest The net proceeds from this offering may be used to repay indebtedness, including amounts owed in
connection with certain hedging activity.

Risk Factors You should read carefully and consider the information set forth in �Risk Factors� beginning on page
S-6 of this prospectus supplement and the risk factors set forth under the heading �Risk Factors� in
our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013, as updated under the
heading �Risk Factors� in our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31,
2014, June 30, 2014 and September 30, 2014, respectively, before investing in the notes.

Trustee U.S. Bank National Association

Governing Law New York

S-3
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Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges

The following table sets forth our ratio of earnings to fixed charges for the periods indicated. The ratios have been retrospectively adjusted to
reflect the classification of our Store Fixtures business unit as discontinued operations.

Nine Months Ended
September 30,

Twelve Months Ended
December 31,

2013 2014 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges (1)   6.0   6.2 4.2 5.6 5.4 5.8 4.8

(1) Earnings consist principally of income from continuing operations before income taxes, plus fixed charges less capitalized interest. Fixed
charges include interest expense, capitalized interest and implied interest included in operating leases. We have not paid a preference
security dividend for any of the periods presented, and accordingly have not separately shown the ratio of combined fixed charges and
preference dividends to earnings for these periods.

S-4
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Summary Historical Consolidated Financial Data

The following summary historical consolidated financial data are being provided to assist you in your analysis of an investment in the notes.
You should read this information in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto incorporated by reference in this
prospectus supplement. The summary consolidated statement of earnings data for the years ended December 31, 2011, 2012 and 2013 and the
summary consolidated balance sheet data as of December 31, 2011, 2012 and 2013 have been derived from our historical consolidated financial
statements audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, our independent registered public accounting firm. The summary consolidated statement of
earnings data for the nine months ended September 30, 2013 and 2014 and the summary consolidated balance sheet data as of September 30,
2013 and 2014 have been derived from our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements. Our historical earnings data has been
retrospectively adjusted to reflect the classification of our Store Fixtures business unit as discontinued operations. Also, our historical results are
not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected in the future, and the results of interim periods are not necessarily indicative of the results
for the entire year.

Year Ended
December 31,

Nine Months Ended
September 30,

(In millions, except per share data) 2011 2012 2013 2013 2014
Statement of Earnings Data
Net Sales from Continuing Operations $ 3,303 $ 3,415 $ 3,477 $ 2,618 $ 2,829
Earnings from Continuing Operations $ 173 $ 231 $ 186 $ 176 $ 179
(Earnings) attributable to noncontrolling interest, net of tax $ (3) $ (2) $ (2) $ (2) $ (2) 
Earnings (Loss) from Discontinued Operations, net of tax $ (17) $ 19 $ 13 $ 18 $ (100)
Net Earnings attributable to Leggett & Platt, Inc. $ 153 $ 248 $ 197 $ 192 $ 77
Earnings per share from Continuing Operations
Basic $ 1.16 $ 1.59 $ 1.27 $ 1.20 $ 1.25
Diluted $ 1.15 $ 1.57 $ 1.25 $ 1.18 $ 1.23
Earnings (Loss) per share from Discontinued Operations
Basic $ (.11) $ .13 $ .09 $ .12 $ (.70)
Diluted $ (.11) $ .13 $ .09 $ .12 $ (.69)
Net Earnings per share
Basic $ 1.05 $ 1.72 $ 1.36 $ 1.32 $ .55
Diluted $ 1.04 $ 1.70 $ 1.34 $ 1.30 $ .54

As of December 31, As of September 30,
    2011        2012        2013        2013        2014    

Balance Sheet Data
Cash and cash equivalents $ 236 $ 359 $ 273 $ 299 $ 243
Net Property, plant and equipment $ 581 $ 573 $ 575 $ 580 $ 547
Total assets $ 2,915 $ 3,255 $ 3,108 $ 3,305 $ 3,185
Long-term debt $ 833 $ 854 $ 688 $ 958 $ 619

S-5
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RISK FACTORS

We believe the following risk factors, as well as those relating to our business under the heading �Risk Factors� in our Annual Report on Form
10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013 and in our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31, 2014, June 30, 2014
and September 30, 2014, respectively, which are incorporated herein by reference, should be considered prior to purchasing any of the notes
offered for sale pursuant to this prospectus supplement. These risks may be amended, supplemented or superseded from time to time by risk
factors contained in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or the Exchange Act, reports that we file with the SEC, which will be
incorporated by reference, or by a post-effective amendment to the registration statement of which this prospectus supplement forms a part.
There may be additional risks that are not presently material or known. If any of the events below occur, our business, financial condition,
results of operations, liquidity or access to the debt or capital markets could be materially adversely affected. The following risks could cause
our actual results to differ materially from our historical experience and from any estimates or expectations set forth in forward-looking
statements made in or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement or the documents incorporated herein by reference.

Risks Related to the Notes

We may incur additional indebtedness.

The indenture governing the notes does not prohibit us from incurring additional unsecured indebtedness in the future. We are also permitted to
incur additional secured indebtedness that would be effectively senior to the notes subject to the limitations described in the sections entitled
�Description of Debt Securities�Limitations on Liens and�Limitations on Sale and Leaseback� in the accompanying prospectus. In addition, the
indenture does not contain any restrictive covenants limiting our ability to pay dividends or make any payments on junior or other indebtedness.

The terms of the indenture and the notes provide only limited protection against significant corporate events and other actions we may take
that could adversely impact your investment in the notes.

While the indenture and the notes contain terms intended to provide protection to the holders of the notes upon the occurrence of certain events
involving significant corporate transactions, such terms are limited and may not be sufficient to protect your investment in the notes. The
definition of the term �Change of Control Repurchase Event� (as defined in �Description of Notes�Repurchase at Option of Holders Upon Change of
Control Repurchase Event�) does not cover a variety of transactions (such as acquisitions by us or recapitalizations) that could negatively affect
the value of your notes. If we were to enter into a significant corporate transaction that would negatively affect the value of the notes but would
not constitute a Change of Control Repurchase Event, we would not be required to offer to repurchase your notes prior to their maturity.

Furthermore, the indenture for the notes does not:

� require us to maintain specific levels of revenues, income or cash flow;

� limit our ability to incur indebtedness that is equal in right of payment to the notes;

� restrict our subsidiaries� ability to issue securities or otherwise incur indebtedness that would be senior to our equity interests in our
subsidiaries and therefore rank effectively senior to the notes;

� restrict our ability to repurchase or prepay any other of our securities or other indebtedness; or

� restrict our ability to make investments or to repurchase or pay dividends or make other payments in respect of our common stock or
other securities ranking junior to the notes.

As a result of the foregoing, when evaluating the terms of the notes, you should be aware that the terms of the indenture and the notes do not
restrict our ability to engage in, or to otherwise be a party to, a variety of corporate transactions, circumstances and events that could have an
adverse impact on your investment in the notes.
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Active trading markets may not develop for the notes.

The notes are a new issue of securities for which there are currently no trading markets. Although the underwriters have informed us that they
currently intend to make a market in the notes after we complete the offering, they have no obligation to do so and may discontinue their
market-making at any time without notice. In addition, any market-making activity will be subject to the limits imposed by federal securities
laws and may be limited during the offering of the notes.

If active trading markets do not develop or are not maintained, the market prices and liquidity of the notes may be adversely affected. In that
case, you may not be able to sell your notes at a particular time or you may not be able to sell your notes at a favorable price. The liquidity of
any market for the notes will depend on a number of factors, including:

� the number of holders of the notes;

� our ratings published by credit rating agencies;

� our financial performance;

� the market for similar securities;

� the interest of securities dealers in making a market in the notes; and

� prevailing interest rates.
We cannot assure you that active markets for the notes will develop or, if developed, will continue.

Our credit ratings may not reflect all risks of an investment in the notes.

We expect the notes may be rated by at least one nationally recognized statistical rating organization. The ratings of our notes will primarily
reflect our financial strength and will change in accordance with the rating of our financial strength. Any rating is not a recommendation to
purchase, sell or hold any particular security, including the notes. These ratings do not comment as to market price or suitability for a particular
investor. In addition, ratings at any time may be lowered or withdrawn in their entirety. The ratings of the notes may not reflect the potential
impact of all risks related to structure and other factors on any trading market for, or trading value of, the notes. Actual or anticipated changes or
downgrades in our credit ratings, including any announcement that our ratings are under review for a downgrade, could affect the market value
of the notes and increase our corporate borrowing costs.

An increase in market interest rates could result in a decrease in the value of the notes.

In general, as market interest rates rise, notes bearing interest at a fixed rate generally decline in value. Consequently, if you purchase fixed rate
notes and market interest rates increase, the market value of your notes may decline. We cannot predict the future level of market interest rates.

We may not be able to repurchase the notes upon a Change of Control Repurchase Event.

Upon the occurrence of a Change of Control Repurchase Event, unless we have exercised our right to redeem the notes, each holder of notes will
have the right to require us to repurchase all or a part of such holder�s notes at a price equal to 101% of the principal amount, plus accrued and
unpaid interest, if any, to, but excluding, the date of repurchase. If we experience a Change of Control Repurchase Event, there can be no
assurance that we would have sufficient financial resources available to satisfy our obligations to repurchase the notes. Our failure to repurchase
the notes would result in a default under the notes, which could have material adverse consequences for us and the holders of the notes. See
�Description of Notes�Repurchase at Option of Holders Upon Change of Control Repurchase Event� beginning on page S-12 of this prospectus
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The notes are effectively subordinated to the existing and future liabilities of our subsidiaries and to our secured debt.

Our subsidiaries are separate and distinct legal entities from us. The notes are obligations exclusively of Leggett & Platt, Incorporated and are
not guaranteed by our subsidiaries, which have no obligation to pay any amounts due on the notes. Our subsidiaries are not prohibited from
incurring additional debt or other liabilities, including senior indebtedness, that have priority over our interests in the subsidiaries. If our
subsidiaries were to incur additional debt or liabilities that have priority over our interests in the subsidiaries, our ability to pay our obligations
on the notes could be adversely affected. As of September 30, 2014, our consolidated subsidiaries had $0.4 million of indebtedness outstanding.
In addition, any payment of dividends, loans or advances by our subsidiaries could be subject to statutory or contractual restrictions or
limitations. Payments to us by our subsidiaries will also be contingent upon the subsidiaries� earnings and business considerations. Our right to
receive any assets of any of our subsidiaries upon their bankruptcy, liquidation or reorganization, and therefore the right of the holders of the
notes to participate in those assets, will be effectively subordinated to the claims of that subsidiary�s creditors, including trade creditors. In
addition, even if we are a creditor of any of our subsidiaries, our rights as a creditor would be subordinate to any security interest in the assets of
our subsidiaries and any indebtedness of our subsidiaries senior to that held by us.

The notes will be our senior unsecured obligations and will rank equal in right of payment to our other senior unsecured debt from time to time
outstanding. As of September 30, 2014, we had a carrying value of approximately $1,001 million of long-term debt and current maturities of
long-term debt, all of which was unsecured indebtedness that would rank equally with the notes. The notes are not secured by any of our assets.
Any future claims of secured lenders with respect to assets securing their loans will be prior to any claim of the holders of the notes with respect
to those assets. We do not currently have any material secured obligations.

USE OF PROCEEDS

We expect that the net proceeds from this offering will be approximately $296,682,000, after deducting the underwriting discount and estimated
offering expenses payable by us.

We intend to use the net proceeds from this offering for general corporate purposes, which may include the repayment or refinancing of existing
indebtedness, including repayment of our $180 million aggregate principal amount of 4.65% Senior Notes due November 15, 2014 at maturity
and of commercial paper indebtedness incurred for general corporate purposes, the funding of possible future acquisitions and/or stock
repurchases. Before we use the net proceeds for these purposes, we may invest them in short term investments.

As of September 30, 2014, our commercial paper indebtedness matured in various timeframes ranging from daily to 14 days. As of
September 30, 2014, we had $152 million of commercial paper outstanding at a weighted average interest rate of 0.23%.
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CAPITALIZATION

The following table sets forth our total debt and equity as of September 30, 2014 and as adjusted to give effect to the sale of the notes offered
hereby. The following information should be read in conjunction with our consolidated financial statements and the accompanying notes, which
are incorporated by reference herein. Refer to �Where You Can Find More Information� on page S-24 of this prospectus supplement.

At September 30, 2014
Actual As Adjusted
(Dollars in millions)

Current maturities of long-term debt outstanding:
4.65% Senior Notes due November 15, 20141 $ 180 $ 0
5.00% Senior Notes due August 12, 20151 200 200
Other 2 2

Total current maturities of long-term debt $ 382 $ 202

Long-term debt outstanding:
4.4% Senior Notes due 20181 150 150
3.4% Senior Notes due 20221,2 300 300
3.8% Senior Notes due 2024 offered hereby3 0 300
Commercial paper (classified as long-term debt)4 152 32
Industrial development bonds (principally variable interest rates) 15 15
Capitalized leases and other5 2 2
Total long-term debt $ 619 $ 799

Total Debt $ 1,001 $ 1,001

Equity:
Common stock ($.01 par value per share) $ 2 $ 2
Additional Contributed Capital 478 478
Retained earnings 2,085 2,085
Accumulated other comprehensive income 61 61
Treasury stock at cost (1,407) (1,407) 

Total Company equity $ 1,219 $ 1,219
Noncontrolling interest 10 10

Total Equity $ 1,229 $ 1,229

Capitalization $ 2,230 $ 2,230

1 Our Senior Notes are unsecured and unsubordinated obligations, ranking equally to the notes offered hereby. Regarding each Senior Note:
(i) interest is paid semi-annually in arrears; (ii) principal is due at maturity with no sinking fund; and (iii) the Company may, at its option,
at any time, redeem all or a portion of any of the debt at a make-whole redemption price equal to the greater of: (a) 100% of the principal
amount of the notes being redeemed; and (b) the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest
thereon, discounted to the date of redemption on a semi-annual basis (assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months) at a
specified discount rate determined by the terms of each respective Senior Note. The Senior Notes due 2022 may also be redeemed by the
Company within 90 days of maturity at 100% of the principal amount plus accrued and unpaid interest, and we are required to offer to
purchase such Senior Notes at 101% of the principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if we experience a Change of Control
Repurchase Event, as defined in �Description of Notes� in this prospectus supplement. Also, each respective Senior Note contains restrictive
covenants, including a limitation on secured debt of 15% of our consolidated assets, a limitation on sale and leaseback transactions, and a
limitation on certain consolidations, mergers, and sales of assets.
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2 In 2010, we entered into forward starting interest rate swap agreements. The swaps managed benchmark interest rate risk associated with a
$200 million debt issuance. The swaps had a weighted average interest rate of 4.0%. Upon the issuance of the 3.4% notes due 2022, the
settlement of the swap agreements resulted in a cash payment of approximately $42.7 million, which is being amortized using the effective
interest rate method each year, over the ten year term of the 3.4% notes. This converts the 3.4% interest rate into a fully weighted rate of
5% over the life of the notes.

3 In the fourth quarter of 2014, we entered into a treasury lock agreement. The treasury lock manages benchmark interest rate risk associated
with a $50 million debt issuance. The treasury lock has an interest rate of 2.36%. Upon the issuance of the 3.80% Notes due 2024, the
settlement of the treasury lock is not expected to result in a material gain or loss.

4 At September 30, 2014, we had $448 million of unused and available authority under our commercial paper program which is backed by a
$600 million revolving credit agreement with a syndicate of 12 lenders. The credit agreement was amended in 2014 to, among other
things, extend the maturity date to August 2019 (the �Credit Agreement�). The Credit Agreement allows us to issue letters of credit up to
$250 million. When we issue letters of credit in this manner, our capacity under the Credit Agreement, and consequently, our ability to
issue commercial paper, is reduced by a corresponding amount. We currently have no debt or outstanding letters of credit under the Credit
Agreement. The Credit Agreement contains restrictive covenants, including (i) the amount of total indebtedness may not exceed 60% of
our total capitalization; (ii) the amount of total secured debt may not exceed 15% of our total consolidated assets; and (iii) the amount of
assets sold, transferred or disposed of in any trailing four quarter period may not exceed 25% of our total consolidated assets; (each (i),
(ii) and (iii) above as determined by the terms of the Credit Agreement, filed with the SEC August 19, 2011 as Exhibit 10.1 to our Form
8-K; the First Amendment to Credit Agreement filed with the SEC on August 26, 2013 as Exhibit 10.2 to our Form 8-K and the Second
Amendment to Credit Agreement, filed with the SEC on August 19, 2014 as Exhibit 10.3 to our Form 8-K).

5 Consists primarily of vehicle leases and discounts on Senior Notes.
DESCRIPTION OF NOTES

General

The following description of the particular terms of the notes offered by this prospectus supplement augments, and to the extent inconsistent
replaces, the description of the general terms and provisions of the debt securities under �Description of Debt Securities� on page 3 of the
accompanying prospectus. The following discussion summarizes selected provisions of the Senior Indenture, dated as of May 6, 2005, between
Leggett and U.S. Bank National Association (successor in interest to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.), as trustee (the �Senior Indenture�). Because
this is only a summary, it is not complete and does not describe every aspect of the notes and the Senior Indenture. Whenever there is a reference
to defined terms of the Senior Indenture, the defined terms are incorporated by reference, and the statement is qualified in its entirety by that
reference. A copy of the Senior Indenture can be obtained by following the instructions under the heading �Where You Can Find More
Information� on page S-24 of this prospectus supplement. You should read the Senior Indenture for provisions that may be important to you but
which are not included in this summary.

Principal, Maturity and Interest

The notes will be initially limited to $300 million aggregate principal amount and will mature on November 15, 2024. The notes will bear
interest at 3.80% per annum. Interest on the notes will begin accruing on November 10, 2014. Interest will be paid semi-annually on May 15 and
November 15 of each year, commencing on May 15, 2015 to the person in whose name the note is registered at the close of business on the May
1 or November 1 (whether or not a business day) immediately preceding the applicable interest payment date. Interest on the notes will be
computed on the basis of a 360-day year of 30-day months. If any interest payment date, any redemption date or the maturity date falls on a day
that is not a business day, the required payment of principal and/or interest
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will be made on the next succeeding business day as if made on the date such payment was due, and no interest will accrue on such payment for
the period from and after such interest payment date, redemption date or maturity date, as the case may be, to the date of such payment on the
next succeeding business day. Interest payable at maturity or on a redemption date will be paid to the person to whom principal is payable.

Ranking and Further Issuances of Notes

The notes will rank equally with all of our other unsecured and unsubordinated debt. We may from time to time, without giving notice to or
seeking the consent of the holders of the notes, issue debt securities having the same terms (except for the issue date and, in some cases, the
public offering price, the first interest payment date and the initial interest accrual date) as, and ranking equally and ratably with, the notes. Any
additional debt securities having such similar terms, together with the notes, will constitute a single series of securities under the Senior
Indenture, including for purposes of voting and redemptions. Such additional notes will only be issued as part of the series of these notes if they
are fungible with the notes for U.S. federal income tax purposes. As of September 30, 2014, we had a carrying value of approximately $1,001
million of long-term debt and current maturities of long-term debt, all of which was unsecured indebtedness that would rank equally with the
notes.

Optional Redemption

On or after August 15, 2024 (three months prior to the maturity date of the notes), we may redeem the notes, in whole or in part, at any time and
from time to time, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the notes being redeemed plus accrued and unpaid interest to,
but excluding, the redemption date.

Prior to August 15, 2024 (three months prior to the maturity date of the notes), we may redeem the notes, in whole or in part, at any time and
from time to time, at our option, at a redemption price equal to the greater of: (i) 100% of the principal amount of the notes to be redeemed, and
(ii) as determined by the Quotation Agent (as defined below), the sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal
and interest thereon (not including any portion of those payments of interest accrued as of the date of redemption) discounted to the date of
redemption on a semi-annual basis (assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months) at the Adjusted Treasury Rate (as defined
below) plus 25 basis points plus, in each case, accrued and unpaid interest thereon to, but excluding, the date of redemption.

�Adjusted Treasury Rate� means, with respect to any date of redemption, the rate per annum equal to the semi-annual equivalent yield to maturity
of the Comparable Treasury Issue, assuming a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a percentage of its principal amount) equal
to the Comparable Treasury Price for that date of redemption.

�Comparable Treasury Issue� means the United States Treasury security selected by the Quotation Agent as having a maturity comparable to the
remaining term of the notes to be redeemed that would be utilized, at the time of selection and in accordance with customary financial practice,
in pricing new issues of corporate debt securities of comparable maturity to the remaining term of those notes.

�Comparable Treasury Price� means, with respect to any date of redemption, (i) the average of the Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for the
date of redemption, after excluding the highest and lowest Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, or (ii) if the Quotation Agent obtains fewer
than four Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations, the average of all such Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations.

�Quotation Agent� means the Reference Treasury Dealer appointed by us.

�Reference Treasury Dealer� means (i) J.P. Morgan Securities LLC and three additional primary U.S. Government securities dealers in New York,
New York (each a �Primary Treasury Dealer�) selected by us and their successors; provided, however, that if any of them shall cease to be a
Primary Treasury Dealer, we shall substitute another Primary Treasury Dealer; and (ii) any other Primary Treasury Dealers selected by us.
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�Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations� means, with respect to each Reference Treasury Dealer and any date of redemption, the average, as
determined by the Quotation Agent, after consultation with us, of the bid and asked prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed in each
case as a percentage of its principal amount) quoted in writing to the Quotation Agent by that Reference Treasury Dealer at 5:00 p.m., New York
time, on the third business day preceding that date of redemption.

Notice of any redemption will be mailed at least 30 days but not more than 60 days before the date of redemption to each holder of the notes to
be redeemed. Unless we default in payment of the redemption price, on and after the date of redemption, interest will cease to accrue on the
notes or portions thereof called for redemption. If less than all of the notes are to be redeemed, the notes shall be selected for redemption by the
trustee by such method as the trustee shall deem fair and appropriate; provided, that as long as the notes are represented by one or more global
securities, beneficial interests in the notes will be selected for redemption by the Depositary in accordance with its standard procedures.

In addition, we may at any time purchase any of the notes by tender, in the open market or by private agreement, subject to applicable law.

Repurchase at Option of Holders Upon Change of Control Repurchase Event

If a Change of Control Repurchase Event (as defined below) occurs, unless we have exercised our right to redeem the notes by giving notice of
such redemption to each holder of the notes to be redeemed as described above, we will make an offer to each holder of the notes to repurchase
all or any part (equal to $1,000 and integral multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof, provided that the unrepurchased portion of any note must be in
a minimum principal amount of $2,000) of that holder�s notes at a repurchase price in cash equal to 101% of the aggregate principal amount of
notes repurchased plus any accrued and unpaid interest on the notes repurchased to, but excluding, the date of repurchase. Within 30 days
following any Change of Control Repurchase Event or, at our option, prior to any Change of Control (as defined below), but after the public
announcement of an impending Change of Control, we will mail a notice to each holder, with a copy to the trustee, describing the transaction or
transactions that constitute or may constitute the Change of Control Repurchase Event and offering to repurchase the notes on the payment date
specified in the notice, which date will be no earlier than 30 days and no later than 60 days from the date such notice is mailed. The notice shall,
if mailed prior to the date of consummation of the Change of Control, state that the offer to repurchase is conditioned on the Change of Control
Repurchase Event occurring on or prior to the payment date specified in the notice.

Our ability to pay cash to holders of notes upon a repurchase may be limited by our then existing financial resources. See �Risk Factors� on page
S-6 of this prospectus supplement. We may not be able to repurchase the notes upon a Change of Control Repurchase Event. Moreover, holders
will not be entitled to require us to purchase their notes in the event of a takeover, recapitalization, leveraged buyout or similar transaction that is
not a Change of Control Repurchase Event. Furthermore, holders may not be entitled to require us to purchase their notes upon a Change of
Control Repurchase Event in certain circumstances involving a significant change in the composition of our board, including in connection with
a proxy contest where our board does not endorse a dissident slate of directors but approves them for purposes of the definition of �Continuing
Directors� below.

We will comply with the requirements of Rule 14e-1 under the Exchange Act, and any other securities laws and regulations thereunder, to the
extent those laws and regulations are applicable in connection with the repurchase of the notes as a result of a Change of Control Repurchase
Event. To the extent that the provisions of any securities laws or regulations conflict with the Change of Control Repurchase Event provisions of
the notes, we will comply with the applicable securities laws and regulations and will not be deemed to have breached our obligations under the
Change of Control Repurchase Event provisions of the notes by virtue of such conflict.

On the Change of Control Repurchase Event payment date, we will, to the extent lawful:

� accept for payment all notes or portions of notes properly tendered pursuant to our offer;
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� deposit with the paying agent an amount equal to the aggregate purchase price in respect of all notes or portions of notes properly
tendered; and

� deliver or cause to be delivered to the trustee the notes properly accepted, together with an officers� certificate stating the aggregate
principal amount of notes being purchased by us.

We will not be required to make an offer to repurchase the notes upon a Change of Control Repurchase Event if a third party makes such an
offer in the manner, at the times and otherwise in compliance with the requirements for an offer made by us and such third party purchases all
notes properly tendered and not withdrawn under its offer. An offer to repurchase the notes upon a Change of Control Repurchase Event may be
made in advance of a Change of Control Repurchase Event, if a definitive agreement is in place for a Change of Control at the time of the
making of such an offer.

We have no present intention to engage in a transaction involving a Change of Control, although it is possible that we would decide to do so in
the future. We could, in the future, enter into certain transactions, including acquisitions, re-financings or other recapitalizations, that would not
constitute a Change of Control, but that could increase the amount of debt outstanding at such time or otherwise affect our capital structure or
credit ratings. If a Change of Control Repurchase Event occurs, this may have the effect of deterring certain mergers, tender offers or other
takeover attempts of us, and could have a possible adverse effect on the market price of the notes, or on our ability to obtain additional financing
in the future.

Definitions.

�Below Investment Grade Rating Event� occurs if the rating on the notes is lowered by each of the Rating Agencies (as defined below) and the
notes cease to be rated Investment Grade by each Rating Agency on any date during the period (the �Trigger Period�) commencing on the date of
the first public announcement by us of any Change of Control (or pending Change of Control) and ending 60 days following consummation of
such Change of Control (which Trigger Period will be extended following consummation of a Change of Control for so long as any of the Rating
Agencies has publicly announced that it is considering a possible ratings downgrade). If a Rating Agency is not providing a rating for the notes
at the commencement of any Trigger Period, the ratings on the notes will be deemed to have been lowered below Investment Grade by such
Rating Agency during that Trigger Period. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no Below Investment Grade Rating Event will be deemed to have
occurred in connection with any particular Change of Control unless and until such Change of Control has actually been consummated.

�Change of Control� means the occurrence of any of the following:

(1) the direct or indirect sale, transfer, conveyance or other disposition (other than by way of merger or consolidation), in one or a series of
related transactions, of all or substantially all of our properties or assets and those of our subsidiaries taken as a whole to any �person� (as that term
is used in Section 13(d)(3) of the Exchange Act), other than us or one of our subsidiaries;

(2) the adoption of a plan relating to our liquidation or dissolution;

(3) the first day on which a majority of the members of our Board of Directors are not Continuing Directors;

(4) the consummation of any transaction or series of related transactions (including, without limitation, any merger or consolidation) the result of
which is that any �person� (as that term is used in Section 13(d)(3) of the Exchange Act), other than us or one of our subsidiaries, becomes the
beneficial owner, directly or indirectly, of more than 50% of the then outstanding shares of our Voting Stock, measured by voting power rather
than number of shares; or

(5) we consolidate with, or merge with or into, any person, or any person consolidates with, or merges with or into, us, in any such event
pursuant to a transaction in which any of our outstanding Voting Stock or Voting Stock of such other person is converted into or exchanged for
cash, securities or other property, other
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than any such transaction where our Voting Stock outstanding immediately prior to such transaction constitutes, or is converted into or
exchanged for, Voting Stock representing more than 50% of the voting power of the Voting Stock of the surviving person immediately after
giving effect to such transaction.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, a transaction will not be deemed to involve a Change of Control if (i) we become a direct or indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of a holding company and (ii) (A) the direct or indirect holders of the Voting Stock of such holding company
immediately following that transaction are substantially the same as the holders of our Voting Stock immediately prior to that transaction or
(B) immediately following that transaction no person (other than a holding company satisfying the requirements of this sentence) is the
beneficial owner, directly or indirectly, of more than 50% of the Voting Stock of such holding company.

The definition of Change of Control includes a phrase relating to the direct or indirect sale, transfer, conveyance or other disposition of �all or
substantially all� of our properties or assets and those of our subsidiaries taken as a whole. Although there is a limited body of case law
interpreting the phrase �substantially all� there is no precise established definition of the phrase under applicable law. Accordingly, the ability of a
holder of notes to require us to repurchase its notes as a result of a sale, transfer, conveyance or other disposition of less than all of our properties
and assets and those of our subsidiaries taken as a whole to another person or group may be uncertain.

�Change of Control Repurchase Event� means the occurrence of both a Change of Control and a Below Investment Grade Rating Event.

�Continuing Directors� means, as of any date of determination, any member of our Board of Directors who (1) was a member of such Board of
Directors on the date of the issuance of the notes; or (2) was nominated for election, elected or appointed to such Board of Directors with the
approval of a majority of the Continuing Directors who were members of such Board of Directors at the time of such nomination, election or
appointment (either by a specific vote or by approval of our proxy statement in which such member was named as a nominee for election as a
director).

Holders would not be entitled to require us to purchase the notes in certain circumstances involving a significant change in the composition of
our Board of Directors, including in connection with a proxy contest where our Board of Directors does not approve a dissident slate of directors
but approves them as Continuing Directors, even if our Board of Directors initially opposed the directors.

�Investment Grade� means a rating of Baa3 or better by Moody�s (or its equivalent under any successor rating categories of Moody�s) and a rating
of BBB- or better by S&P (or its equivalent under any successor rating categories of S&P) or the equivalent investment grade credit rating from
any additional Rating Agency or Rating Agencies selected by us in accordance with the definition of �Rating Agency� below.

�Moody�s� means Moody�s Investors Service Inc., and its successors.

�Rating Agency� means (1) each of Moody�s and S&P; and (2) if any of Moody�s or S&P ceases to rate the notes or fails to make a rating of the
notes publicly available for reasons outside of our control, a �nationally recognized statistical rating organization� within the meaning of
Section 3(a)(62) of the Exchange Act, selected by us as a replacement agency for Moody�s or S&P, as the case may be.

�S&P� means Standard & Poor�s Ratings Services, a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc., and its successors.

�Voting Stock� means, with respect to any person, capital stock of any class or kind the holders of which are ordinarily, in the absence of
contingencies, entitled to vote for the election of directors (or persons performing similar functions) of such person, even if the right so to vote
has been suspended by the happening of such a contingency.
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Paying Agent

U.S. Bank National Association, the trustee under the Senior Indenture, is our paying agent at its principal corporate trust office at U.S. Bank
National Association, Corporate Trust Services, SL-MO-T3 CT, One U.S. Bank Plaza, St. Louis, MO 63101. We may at any time designate
additional paying agents or rescind the designations or approve a change in the offices where they act.

Global Securities

We will issue the notes only in fully registered, book-entry form, without coupons, through the facilities of The Depository Trust Company,
DTC or the Depositary, and sales in book-entry form may be affected only through a participating member of the Depositary. The notes will be
represented by a global security registered in the name of the nominee of the Depositary. We will issue the notes only in denominations of
$2,000 and integral multiples of $1,000 in excess thereof. We will deposit the global security with the Depositary or its custodian and will
register the global security in the name of the Depositary�s nominee. See �Global Debt Securities� beginning on page 15 of the accompanying
prospectus.

Ownership of Notes through the Depositary, Clearstream and Euroclear

When you purchase notes through the Depositary system, the purchases must be made by or through a direct participant, which will receive
credit for the notes on the Depositary�s records. When you actually purchase the notes, you will become their beneficial owner. Your ownership
interest will be recorded only on the direct or indirect participants� records. The Depositary will have no knowledge of your individual ownership
of the notes. The Depositary�s records will show only the identity of the direct participants and the principal amount of the notes held by or
through them. You will not receive a written confirmation of your purchase or sale or any periodic account statement directly from the
Depositary. You should instead receive these from your direct or indirect participant. As a result, the direct or indirect participants are
responsible for keeping accurate account of the holdings of their customers. We understand that under existing industry practice, in the event an
owner of a beneficial interest in the global security desires to take any actions that the Depositary, as the holder of the global security, is entitled
to take, the Depositary would authorize the participants to take such action, and that participants would authorize beneficial owners owning
through such participants to take such action or would otherwise act upon the instructions of beneficial owners owning through them.

No beneficial owner of an interest in the global security will be able to transfer the interest except in accordance with the Depositary�s applicable
procedures, in addition to those provided for under the indenture and, if applicable, those of Euroclear Bank S.A./N.V. (�Euroclear�) and
Clearstream Banking S.A. (�Clearstream�), which are two European international clearing systems similar to the Depositary. The trustee will wire
payments on the notes to the Depositary�s nominee. We and the trustee will treat the Depositary�s nominee as the owner of each global security
for all purposes. Accordingly, we, the trustee and any paying agent will have no direct responsibility or liability to pay amounts due on a global
security to you or any other beneficial owners in that global security.

It is the Depositary�s current practice, upon receipt of any payment of distributions or liquidation amounts, to proportionately credit direct
participants� accounts on the payment date based on their holdings. In addition, it is the Depositary�s current practice to pass through any
consenting or voting rights to such participants by using an omnibus proxy. Those participants will, in turn, make payments to and solicit votes
from you, the ultimate owner of the notes, based on their customary practices. Payments to you will be the responsibility of the participants and
not of the Depositary, the trustee or us.

Links have been established among the Depositary, Clearstream and Euroclear to facilitate the cross-market transfers of the notes associated
with secondary market trading. Note holders may hold their notes through the accounts maintained by either Euroclear or Clearstream in the
Depositary only if they are participants of such European international clearing system, or indirectly through organizations which are
participants in such system. Euroclear and Clearstream will hold omnibus book-entry positions on behalf of their participants through
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customers� securities accounts in Euroclear�s or Clearstream�s names on the books of their respective depositaries which in turn will hold such
positions in customers� securities accounts in the names of the nominees of the depositaries on the books of the Depositary. All securities in
Euroclear and Clearstream are held on a fungible basis without attribution of specific certificates to specific securities clearance accounts.

Transfers of notes by persons holding through Euroclear or Clearstream participants will be effected through the Depositary, in accordance with
the Depositary�s rules, on behalf of the relevant European international clearing system by its depositaries; however, such transactions will
require delivery of exercise instructions to the relevant European international clearing system by the participant in such system in accordance
with its rules and procedures and within its established deadlines. The relevant European international clearing system will, if the exercise meets
its requirements, deliver instructions to its depositaries to take action to effect exercise of the notes on its behalf by delivering the notes through
the Depositary and receiving payment in accordance with its normal procedures for next-day funds settlement. Payments with respect to the
notes held through Euroclear or Clearstream will be credited to the cash accounts of Euroclear participants or Clearstream participants in
accordance with the relevant European international clearing systems� rules and procedures, to the extent received by its depositaries.

All information in this prospectus supplement on the Depositary, Euroclear and Clearstream is derived from the Depositary, Euroclear or
Clearstream, as the case may be, and reflects the policies of such organizations. These organizations may change these policies without notice.

Sinking Fund

There is no sinking fund.

Defeasance

The notes are subject to our ability to choose �legal defeasance� and �covenant defeasance� as described under the caption �Defeasance; Satisfaction
and Discharge� beginning on page 13 of the accompanying prospectus. The covenants subject to defeasance include the covenant described under
the caption �Repurchase at Option of Holders Upon Change of Control Repurchase Event� in this prospectus supplement.

Definitive Securities

A permanent global security is exchangeable for definitive notes registered in the name of any person other than the Depositary or its nominee,
only if:

(i) the Depositary notifies us that it is unwilling, unable or no longer qualified to continue as a depositary, unless a replacement is named;

(ii) when an Event of Default on the notes has occurred and has not been cured; or

(iii) when and if we decide (subject to the procedures of the Depositary) to terminate the global security.

Same-Day Settlement and Payment

The underwriters will make settlement for the notes in immediately available or same-day funds. So long as the notes are represented by the
global security, we will make all payments of principal and interest in immediately available funds. Secondary trading in notes and debentures of
corporate issuers is generally settled in clearing-house or next-day funds. In contrast, so long as the notes are represented by the global security
registered in the name of the Depositary or its nominee, the notes will trade in the Depositary�s Same-Day Funds Settlement System. Secondary
market trading activity in the notes represented by the global security will be required by the Depositary to settle in immediately available or
same-day funds. We cannot give any assurances as to the effect, if any, of settlement in same-day funds on trading activity in the notes.
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Governing Law

The Senior Indenture provides that it and the notes will be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of New York.

Trustee

We maintain customary banking relationships with U.S. Bank National Association, the trustee under the Senior Indenture, and its affiliates.
U.S. Bancorp Investments, Inc., an affiliate of the trustee, is one of the underwriters.

MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS

This section summarizes the material U.S. tax consequences to holders of notes. However, the discussion is limited in the following ways:

� The discussion only covers you if you buy your notes in the initial offering.

� The discussion only covers you if you hold your notes as a capital asset (that is, for investment purposes), and if you do not have a
special tax status.

� The discussion does not cover tax consequences that depend upon your particular tax situation in addition to your ownership of
notes. In particular, this discussion does not apply to you if you are subject to special tax rules, such as:

� certain financial institutions;

� insurance companies;

� dealers or traders in securities or currencies;

� tax-exempt entities;

� regulated investment companies;

� expatriates;

� if you will hold the notes as part of a �hedging� or �conversion� transaction or as a position in a �straddle� or as part of a �synthetic
security� or other integrated transaction for U.S. federal income tax purposes;

� if you will hold the notes through partnerships or other pass-through entities; and

� if you have a �functional currency� other than the U.S. dollar.
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� The discussion is based on current law. Changes in the law may change the tax treatment of the notes.

� The discussion does not cover state, local or foreign tax law.

� We have not requested a ruling from the IRS on the tax consequences of owning the notes. As a result, the IRS could disagree with
portions of this discussion.

If you are considering buying notes, we suggest that you consult your tax advisor about the tax consequences of holding the notes in
your particular situation.

Possible Treatment as Contingent Payment Debt Instruments

We may be obligated to pay amounts in excess of the stated interest or principal on the notes (�Additional Amounts�), including as described
under �Description of Notes�Optional Redemption� and �Description of Notes�Repurchase at Option of Holders Upon Change of Control Repurchase
Event.� These potential payments may implicate the provisions of Treasury regulations relating to �contingent payment debt instruments.�
According to the applicable Treasury regulations, certain contingencies will not cause a debt instrument to be
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treated as a contingent payment debt instrument if such contingencies, as of the date of issuance, are remote or incidental. We intend to take the
position that the foregoing contingencies are remote or incidental, and we do not intend to treat the notes as contingent payment debt
instruments. Our determination regarding the remoteness of such contingency is binding on each U.S. holder unless a U.S. holder explicitly
discloses to the IRS, in the proper manner, that its determination is different than ours.

Our determination is not binding on the IRS and it is possible that the IRS may take a different position regarding the likelihood of such
additional payments, in which case, if that position were sustained, the timing, amount and character of income recognized with respect to a note
may be substantially different than described herein and a holder may be required to recognize income significantly in excess of payments
received and may be required to treat as interest income all or a portion of any gain recognized on the disposition of a note. The remainder of
this discussion assumes that the IRS will not take a different position, or, if it takes a different position, that such position will not be sustained.
Prospective purchasers should consult their own tax advisors as to the tax considerations that relate to the possibility of additional payments.

Tax Consequences to U.S. Holders

This section applies to you if you are a U.S. holder. A �U.S. holder� is:

� a U.S. citizen or resident alien;

� a corporation�or entity taxable as a corporation for U.S. federal income tax purposes�that was created under U.S. law (federal or state);
or

� an estate or trust whose world-wide income is subject to U.S. federal income tax.
This summary does not address holders of equity interests in a U.S. holder. If a partnership holds notes, the tax treatment of a partner will
generally depend upon the status of the partner and upon the activities of the partnership. If you are a partner of a partnership holding notes, we
suggest that you consult your tax advisor.

Interest. If you are a cash method taxpayer (including most individual holders), you must report interest (including any tax withheld from
interest payments and any Additional Amounts paid in respect of such tax withheld) on the notes in your income when you receive it. If you are
an accrual method taxpayer, you must report interest (including any tax withheld from interest payments and any Additional Amounts paid in
respect of such tax withheld) on the notes in your income as it accrues.

Sale or Retirement of Notes. On your sale or retirement of your note:

� You will have taxable gain or loss equal to the difference between the amount received by you and your tax basis in the note. Your
tax basis in the note is your cost, subject to certain adjustments.

� Your gain or loss will generally be capital gain or loss, and will be long-term capital gain or loss if you held the note for more than
one year. Deductibility of capital losses is subject to limitations.

� If you sell the note between interest payment dates, a portion of the amount you receive reflects interest that has accrued on the note
but has not yet been paid by the sale date. That amount is treated as ordinary interest income and not as sale proceeds.

Payments by Guarantors. A payment on a note made by a guarantor will be treated in the same manner as if made directly by us.

Medicare Tax. A 3.8% Medicare tax will be imposed on a portion or all of the net investment income of certain individuals with a modified
adjusted gross income of over $200,000 ($250,000 in the case of joint filers or $125,000 in the case of married individuals filing separately) and
on the undistributed net investment income of certain estates and trusts. For these purposes, �net investment income� generally will include interest
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interest paid with respect to a note), dividends, annuities, royalties, rents, net gain attributable to the disposition of property not held in a trade or
business (including net gain from the sale, exchange, redemption or other taxable disposition of a note) and certain other income, but will be
reduced by any deductions properly allocable to such income or net gain. If you are a U.S. holder that is an individual, estate or trust, you are
urged to consult your tax advisors regarding the applicability of the Medicare tax to your income and gains in respect of your investment in the
notes.

Information Reporting and Backup Withholding. Under the tax rules concerning information reporting to the U.S. Internal Revenue Service (the
�IRS�):

� Assuming you hold your notes through a broker or other securities intermediary, the intermediary must provide information to the
IRS and to you on Form 1099 concerning interest and retirement proceeds on your notes, unless an exemption applies.

� Similarly, unless an exemption applies, you must provide the intermediary with your Taxpayer Identification Number for its use in
reporting information to the IRS. If you are an individual, this is your social security number. You are also required to comply with
other IRS requirements concerning information reporting.

� If you are subject to these requirements but do not comply, the intermediary must withhold tax on all amounts payable to you on the
notes (including principal payments) or the proceeds from the sale or other disposition of the notes. This is called �backup
withholding.� Backup withholding is not an additional tax. If the intermediary withholds payments, you may use the withheld amount
as a credit against your U.S. federal income tax liability and you may be entitled to a refund of such amounts.

� All individuals are subject to these requirements. Some holders, including all corporations, are exempt from these requirements.
Tax Consequences to Non-U.S. Holders

This section applies to you if you are a non-U.S. holder. A ��non-U.S. holder�� is a person or entity that is not a U.S. holder.

Withholding Taxes. Generally, payments of principal and interest on the note will not be subject to U.S. withholding taxes. The same rules will
apply to payments of Additional Amounts and payments made by a guarantor on a note.

However, for the exemption from withholding taxes to apply to you, you must meet one of the following requirements:

� You provide a completed IRS Form W-8BEN (or substitute form) to the bank, broker or other intermediary through which you hold
your notes. The IRS Form W-8BEN contains your name, address and a statement made under penalties of perjury that you are the
beneficial owner of the notes and that you are not a United States person (as defined under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code of 1986,
as amended (the �Code�)).

� You hold your notes directly through a �qualified intermediary,� and the qualified intermediary has sufficient information in its files
indicating that you are not a United States person (as defined under the Code). A qualified intermediary is a bank, broker or other
intermediary that (1) is either a U.S. or non-U.S. entity, (2) is acting out of a non-U.S. branch or office and (3) has signed an
agreement with the IRS providing that it will administer all or part of the U.S. tax withholding rules under specified procedures.

� You are entitled to an exemption from withholding tax on interest under a tax treaty between the United States and your country of
residence. To claim this exemption, you must generally complete
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IRS Form W-8BEN and claim this exemption on the form. In some cases, you may instead be permitted to provide documentary
evidence of your claim to the intermediary, or a qualified intermediary may already have some or all of the necessary evidence in its
files.

� The interest income on the notes is effectively connected with the conduct of your trade or business in the United States, and is not
exempt from U.S. federal income tax under a tax treaty. To claim this exemption, you must complete IRS Form W-8ECI (or
substitute form).

Even if you meet one of the above requirements, interest paid to you will be subject to withholding tax under any of the following
circumstances:

� The withholding agent or an intermediary knows or has reason to know that you are not entitled to an exemption from withholding
tax. Specific rules apply for this test.

� The IRS notifies the withholding agent that information that you or an intermediary provided concerning your status is false.

� An intermediary through which you hold the notes fails to comply with the procedures necessary to avoid withholding taxes on the
notes. In particular, an intermediary is generally required to forward a copy of your IRS Form W-8BEN (or other documentary
information concerning your status) to the withholding agent for the notes. However, if you hold your notes through a qualified
intermediary�or if there is a qualified intermediary in the chain of title between yourself and the withholding agent for the notes�the
qualified intermediary will not generally forward this information to the withholding agent.

� You are treated as owning 10% or more of the total combined voting power of all classes of the voting stock of Leggett, are a
�controlled foreign corporation� with respect to Leggett, or are a bank making a loan in the ordinary course of its business. In these
cases, you will be exempt from withholding taxes only if you are eligible for a treaty exemption or if the interest income is
effectively connected with your conduct of a trade or business in the United States, as discussed above.

Interest payments made to you will generally be reported to the IRS and to you on IRS Form 1042-S. However, this reporting does not apply to
you if you hold your notes directly through a qualified intermediary and the applicable procedures are complied with.

The rules regarding withholding are complex and vary depending on your individual situation. They are also subject to change. In addition,
special rules apply to certain types of non-U.S. holders of notes, including partnerships, trusts, and other entities treated as pass-through entities
for U.S. federal income tax purposes. We suggest that you consult with your tax advisor regarding the specific methods for satisfying these
requirements.

Sale or Retirement of Notes. If you sell a note or it is retired, you will not be subject to U.S. federal income tax on any gain unless one of the
following applies:

� The gain is connected with a trade or business that you conduct in the United States.

� You are an individual, you are present in the United States for at least 183 days during the year in which you dispose of the note, and
certain other conditions exist.

� The gain represents accrued interest, in which case the rules for interest would apply.
U.S. Trade or Business. If you hold your note in connection with a trade or business that you are conducting in the United States:
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� Any interest on the note, and any gain from disposing of the note, generally will be subject to U.S. federal income tax as if you were
a U.S. holder.

� If you are a corporation, you may be subject to the �branch profits tax� on your earnings that are connected with your U.S. trade or
business, including earnings from the note. This tax is 30%, but may be reduced or eliminated by an applicable income tax treaty.
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Estate Taxes. If you are an individual, your notes will not be subject to U.S. estate tax when you die. However, this rule only applies if, at your
death, payments on the notes were not connected to a trade or business that you were conducting in the United States and you did not actually or
constructively own 10% or more of the total combined voting power of all classes of the voting stock of Leggett.

Information Reporting and Backup Withholding. U.S. rules concerning information reporting and backup withholding are described above.
These rules apply to non-U.S. holders as follows:

� Principal and interest payments you receive will be automatically exempt from the usual rules if you are a non-U.S. holder exempt
from withholding tax on interest, as described above. The exemption does not apply if the withholding agent or an intermediary
knows or has reason to know that you should be subject to the usual information reporting or backup withholding rules. In addition,
as described above, interest payments made to you may be reported to the IRS on IRS Form 1042-S.

� Sale proceeds you receive on a sale of your notes through a broker may be subject to information reporting and/or backup
withholding if you are not eligible for an exemption. In particular, information reporting and backup reporting may apply if you use
the U.S. office of a broker, and information reporting (but not backup withholding) may apply if you use the foreign office of a
broker that has certain connections to the United States. In general, you may file IRS Form W-8BEN to claim an exemption from
information reporting and backup withholding. We suggest that you consult your tax advisor concerning information reporting and
backup withholding on a sale.

UNDERWRITING (CONFLICTS OF INTEREST)

Subject to the terms and conditions in the underwriting agreement between us and the underwriters named below for whom J.P. Morgan
Securities LLC, Wells Fargo Securities, LLC and U.S. Bancorp Investments, Inc. are acting as representatives, we have agreed to sell to each
underwriter, and each underwriter has severally agreed to purchase from us, the principal amount of notes set forth opposite the names of the
underwriters below.

Underwriter

Principal
Amount of
Notes

J.P. Morgan Securities LLC $ 72,000,000
Wells Fargo Securities, LLC 72,000,000
U.S. Bancorp Investments, Inc. 60,000,000
Mitsubishi UFJ Securities (USA), Inc. 28,500,000
SunTrust Robinson Humphrey, Inc. 19,500,000
BBVA Securities Inc. 9,000,000
PNC Capital Markets LLC 9,000,000
RBS Securities Inc. 9,000,000
TD Securities (USA) LLC 9,000,000
BMO Capital Markets Corp. 6,000,000
Fifth Third Securities, Inc. 6,000,000

Total $ 300,000,000
The underwriting agreement provides that the underwriters will purchase all of the notes if any of them are purchased. The underwriters initially
propose to offer the notes to the public at the public offering price that appears on the cover page of this prospectus supplement. The
underwriters may offer the notes to selected dealers at the public offering price minus a concession of up to 0.40% of the principal amount of the
notes. In addition, the underwriters may allow, and those selected dealers may reallow, a concession of up to 0.25% of the principal amount of
the notes. After the initial offering, the underwriters may change the public offering price and any other selling terms. The underwriters may
offer and sell notes through certain of their affiliates.

In the underwriting agreement, we have agreed that:

� We will pay our expenses related to the offering, which we estimate will be approximately $600,000, not including the underwriting discount.
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underwriters may be required to make in respect of those liabilities.
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The notes are a new issue of securities, and there is currently no established trading market for the notes. We do not intend to apply for the notes
to be listed on any securities exchange or to arrange for the notes to be quoted on any quotation system. The underwriters have advised us that
they intend to make a market in the notes, but they are not obligated to do so. The underwriters may discontinue any market-making in the notes
at any time in their sole discretion. Accordingly, we cannot assure you that a liquid trading market will develop for the notes.

In connection with the offering of the notes, the underwriters may engage in over-allotment, stabilizing transactions and syndicate covering
transactions. Over-allotment involves sales in excess of the offering size, which creates a short position for the underwriters. Stabilizing
transactions involve bids to purchase the notes in the open market for the purpose of pegging, fixing or maintaining the price of the notes.
Syndicate-covering transactions involve purchases of the notes in the open market after the distribution has been completed in order to cover
short positions. Stabilizing transactions and syndicate-covering transactions may cause the price of the notes to be higher than it would otherwise
be in the absence of those transactions. If the underwriters engage in stabilizing or syndicate-covering transactions, they may discontinue them at
any time.

The underwriters also may impose a penalty bid. This occurs when a particular underwriter repays to the underwriters a portion of the
underwriting discount received by it because the representatives of the underwriters have repurchased notes sold by or for the account of such
underwriter in stabilizing or short covering transactions.

The underwriters and/or their affiliates have provided and in the future may provide investment banking, commercial banking, corporate trust
and/or advisory services to us from time to time for which they have received and in the future may receive customary fees and expenses and
may have entered into and in the future may enter into other transactions with us. The net proceeds from this offering may be used to repay
indebtedness, including amounts owed in connection with certain hedging activity. In addition, in the ordinary course of their various business
activities, the underwriters and their respective affiliates may make or hold a broad array of investments and actively trade debt and equity
securities (or related derivative securities) and financial instruments (including bank loans) for their own account and for the accounts of their
customers, and such investment and securities activities may involve securities and instruments of ours or our affiliates. If any of the
underwriters or any of their affiliates has a lending relationship with us, certain of those underwriters or their affiliates will routinely hedge, and
certain other of those underwriters or their affiliates may hedge, their credit exposure to us consistent with their customary risk management
policies. Typically, these underwriters and their affiliates would hedge such exposure by entering into transactions which consist of either the
purchase of credit default swaps or the creation of short positions in our securities, including potentially the notes offered hereby. Any such
credit default swaps or short positions could adversely affect future trading prices of the notes offered hereby. The underwriters and their
respective affiliates may also make investment recommendations or publish or express independent research views in respect of such securities
or financial instruments and may at any time hold, or recommend to clients that they acquire, long or short positions in such securities and
instruments.

NOTICE TO PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS IN THE EUROPEAN ECONOMIC AREA

In relation to each Member State of the European Economic Area which has implemented the Prospectus Directive (each, a �Relevant Member
State�), each underwriter has represented and agreed that with effect from and including the date on which the Prospectus Directive is
implemented in that Relevant Member State (the �Relevant Implementation Date�) no offer has been made and will not in the future be made of
notes which are the subject of the offering contemplated by this prospectus supplement to the public in that Relevant Member State prior to
publication of a prospectus in relation to the notes that has been approved by the competent authority in that Relevant Member State or, where
appropriate, approved in another Relevant Member State and notified to the competent authority in that Relevant Member State, all in
accordance with the Prospectus Directive, except that with effect from and including the Relevant Implementation Date, an offer of notes may
be offered to the public in that Relevant Member State at any time:

a) to any legal entity that is a qualified investor as defined in the Prospectus Directive;
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b) to fewer than 100 or, if the Relevant Member State has implemented the relevant provision of the 2010 PD Amending Directive, 150,
natural or legal persons (other than qualified investors as defined in the Prospectus Directive), as permitted under the Prospectus
Directive, subject to obtaining the prior consent of the representatives; or

c) in any other circumstances falling within Article 3(2) of the Prospectus Directive;
provided that no such offer of notes shall require us or any underwriter to publish a prospectus pursuant to Article 3 of the Prospectus Directive
or supplement a prospectus pursuant to Article 16 of the Prospectus Directive.

For the purposes of this provision, the expression an �offer of notes to the public� in relation to any notes in any Relevant Member State means the
communication in any form and by any means of sufficient information on the terms of the offer and the notes to be offered so as to enable an
investor to decide to purchase or subscribe for the notes, as the expression may be varied in that Member State by any measure implementing the
Prospectus Directive in that Member State, and the expression �Prospectus Directive� means Directive 2003/71/EC (and amendments thereto,
including the 2010 PD Amending Directive, to the extent implemented in the Relevant Member State) and includes any relevant implementing
measure in each Relevant Member State, and the expression �2010 PD Amending Directive� means Directive 2010/73/EU.

Each underwriter has also represented and agreed that it has not and will not in the future take any steps which would render the above
statements to be incorrect. The sellers of the notes have not authorized and do not authorize the making of any offer of the notes through any
financial intermediary on their behalf, other than offers made by the underwriters with a view to the final placement of the notes as contemplated
in this prospectus supplement. Accordingly, no purchaser of the notes, other than the underwriters, is authorized to make any further offer of the
notes on behalf of the sellers or the underwriters.

NOTICE TO PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS IN THE UNITED KINGDOM

Each underwriter has represented and agreed that it has only communicated or caused to be communicated and will only communicate or cause
to be communicated an invitation or inducement to engage in investment activity (within the meaning of Section 21 of the Financial Services
and Markets Act 2000 (the �FSMA�)) received by it in connection with the issue or sale of the notes in circumstances in which Section 21(1) of
the FSMA does not apply to Leggett and it has complied and will comply with all applicable provisions of the FSMA with respect to anything
done by it in relation to the notes in, from or otherwise involving the United Kingdom.

This prospectus supplement is addressed to and intended for only (i) persons outside the United Kingdom, or (ii) investment professionals under
clause 19(5) of the FSMA (Financial Promotion) Order 2005, or (iii) persons as set out by clause 49 (2) (a) to (d) (high net worth companies,
unincorporated associations, etc.). The persons mentioned in paragraphs (i), (ii) and (iii) being �Authorised Persons�. The notes which are the
subject of the offering contemplated by this prospectus supplement are only intended for Authorised Persons and all invitations, offers,
underwriting agreements, purchases or acquisitions of the notes may only be made with an Authorised Person. No persons apart from Authorised
Persons may use, or make decisions based on, this prospectus supplement.

LEGAL MATTERS

The binding nature of the notes will be passed upon for the Company by John G. Moore, Senior Vice President, Chief Legal & HR Officer and
Secretary of the Company, Carthage, Missouri. We pay Mr. Moore a salary and a bonus and he is a participant in various employee benefit plans
offered by us and owns and has equity awards relating to shares of our common stock. Certain legal matters will be passed upon for the
underwriters by Cravath, Swaine & Moore LLP, New York, New York.
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WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. You may read and copy any document we
file at the SEC�s Public Reference Room, 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further
information on their public reference room. Our SEC filings are also available to the public at the SEC�s website at http://www.sec.gov. Our
common stock is listed and traded on the New York Stock Exchange (the �NYSE�). You may also inspect the information we file with the SEC at
the NYSE�s offices at 20 Broad Street, New York, New York 10005. Information about us, including our SEC filings, is also available at our
Internet site at http://www.leggett.com. However, the information on our Internet site is not a part of this prospectus supplement or the
accompanying prospectus.

The SEC allows us to �incorporate by reference� information into this prospectus supplement and accompanying prospectus. This means that we
can disclose important information to you by referring you to another document filed separately with the SEC. The information incorporated by
reference is considered to be a part of this prospectus supplement and accompanying prospectus, and later information that we file with the SEC
will automatically update and supersede this information. We incorporate by reference the documents listed below and any future filings made
with the SEC under Section 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act (other than those made pursuant to Item 2.02 or Item 7.01 of Form
8-K or other information �furnished� to the SEC) after the date of this prospectus supplement and before the end of the offering of the notes (SEC
File No. 001-07845):

� Our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013 filed February 26, 2014, Items 1, 6, 7 and 15 of which,
and Exhibits 12 and 23.1 to which, have been updated by our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 4 , 2014;

� Our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q filed May 7, August 5 and November 4, 2014;

� Portions of our definitive proxy statement on Schedule 14A that are deemed �filed� with the SEC under the Exchange Act (filing
date March 25, 2014);

� Our Current Reports on Form 8-K filed March 3, March 31, May 12, June 10, July 14, two reports on August 19, September 25
and two reports on November 4, 2014; and

� The description of our common stock contained in our Form 8-A dated June 5, 1979, as amended on Form 8 dated May 10, 1984
and as updated on Form 8-K dated February 18, 2009, including any amendments or reports filed for the purpose of updating such
description.

We encourage you to read our periodic and current reports, as they provide additional information about us which prudent investors find
important. You may request a copy of these filings without charge (other than exhibits, unless the exhibits are specifically incorporated by
reference), by writing to or by telephoning us at the following address:

Investor Relations

Leggett & Platt, Incorporated

No. 1 Leggett Road

Carthage, MO 64836

(417) 358-8131

Electronic mail: invest@leggett.com
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PROSPECTUS

Debt Securities

Common Stock

Preferred Stock

Depositary Shares

Warrants

Purchase Contracts

Rights

Units

We may offer and sell from time to time our securities in one or more classes, separately or together in any combination and as separate series,
and in amounts, at prices and on terms that we will determine at the times of the offerings. Selling security holders to be named in a prospectus
supplement may offer and sell from time to time securities in such amounts as set forth in a prospectus supplement. Unless otherwise set forth in
a prospectus supplement, we will not receive any proceeds from the sale of such securities by any selling security holders.

We will provide specific terms of any offering in supplements to this prospectus. The supplements may add, update or change information
contained in this prospectus. You should read this prospectus and any prospectus supplement carefully before you invest.

We or any selling security holder may offer the securities independently or together in any combination for sale directly to purchasers or through
underwriters, dealers or agents to be designated at a future date. The supplements to this prospectus will provide the specific terms of the plan of
distribution.

Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol �LEG�.

Investing in our securities involves risk. See �Risk Factors� on page 1 of this prospectus, in the documents incorporated in this prospectus
by reference and in any applicable prospectus supplement.

NEITHER THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION NOR ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION HAS APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED OF THESE SECURITIES OR

DETERMINED IF THIS PROSPECTUS IS TRUTHFUL OR COMPLETE. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

The date of this prospectus is March 16, 2012.
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference into this prospectus contain certain �forward-looking� statements as that term is
defined by Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the �Securities Act�) and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended (the �Exchange Act�). The �forward-looking� statements may include, but not limited to: projections of revenue, income, earnings,
capital expenditures, dividends, capital structure, cash flows or other financial items; possible plans, goals, objectives, prospects, strategies or
trends concerning future operations; statements concerning future economic performance; and the underlying assumptions relating to the
forward-looking statements. These statements are identified either by the context in which they appear or by use of words such as �anticipate,�
�believe,� �estimate,� �expect,� �intend,� �may,� �plan,� �project,� �should� or the like. All such forward-looking statements, whether written or oral, and
whether made by us or on our behalf, are expressly qualified by the cautionary statements described in this provision.

Any forward-looking statement reflects only our beliefs at the time the statement is made. Because all forward-looking statements deal with the
future, they are subject to risks, uncertainties and developments which might cause actual events or results to differ materially from those
envisioned or reflected in any forward-looking statement. Moreover, we do not have, and do not undertake, any duty to update or revise any
forward-looking statement to reflect events or circumstances after the date on which the statement was made. For all of these reasons, you
should not rely upon forward-looking statements as a prediction of actual future events, objectives, strategies, trends or results.

It is not possible to anticipate and list all risks, uncertainties and developments which may affect our future operations or performance, or which
otherwise may cause actual events or results to differ materially from forward-looking statements. However, some of these risks and
uncertainties include the following:

� factors that could affect the industries or markets in which we participate, such as growth rates and opportunities in those industries;

� adverse changes in inflation, currency, political risk, U.S. or foreign laws or regulations, consumer sentiment, housing turnover,
employment levels, interest rates, trends in capital spending and the like;

� factors that could impact raw materials and other costs, including the availability and pricing of steel scrap and rod and other raw
materials, the availability of labor, wage rates and energy costs;

� our ability to pass along raw material cost increases through increased selling prices;

� price and product competition from foreign (particularly Asian and European) and domestic competitors;

� our ability to improve operations and realize cost savings (including our ability to fix under-performing operations and to generate
future earnings from restructuring-related activities);

� our ability to maintain profit margins if our customers change the quantity and mix of our components in their finished goods;

� our ability to achieve expected levels of cash flow;

� our ability to maintain and grow the profitability of acquired companies;
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� our ability to maintain the proper functioning of our internal business processes and information systems and avoid modification or
interruption of such systems, through cyber-security breaches or otherwise;

� a decline in the long-term outlook for any of our reporting units that could result in asset impairment; and

� litigation including product liability and warranty, taxation, environmental, intellectual property, anti-trust and workers�
compensation expense.

Other factors and risks to our business, many of which are beyond our control, that may cause our actual results to differ from the
forward-looking statements contained or incorporated by reference herein, are described under the heading �Risk Factors� in this prospectus, in the
documents incorporated by reference and in any applicable prospectus supplement.

ii

Edgar Filing: LEGGETT & PLATT INC - Form 424B2

Table of Contents 45



Table of Contents

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

This prospectus is part of a registration statement that we filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or SEC, using a �shelf� registration
process. Under this shelf process, we may, from time to time, sell the securities or combinations of the securities described in this prospectus in
one or more offerings. For further information about our business and the securities, you should refer to the registration statement and its
exhibits. The exhibits to our registration statement contain the full text of certain contracts and other important documents we have summarized
in this prospectus. Since these summaries may not contain all the information that you may find important in deciding whether to purchase the
securities we offer, you should review the full text of these documents. The registration statement and the exhibits can be obtained from the SEC
as indicated under the heading �Where You Can Find More Information.�

This prospectus provides you with a general description of the securities that we or selling security holders may offer. Each time we or such
security holders offer securities, we will provide a prospectus supplement and/or other offering material that will contain specific information
about the terms of that offering. When we refer to a �prospectus supplement,� we are also referring to any free writing prospectus or other offering
material authorized by us. If there is any inconsistency between the information in this prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement, you
should rely on the information in the prospectus supplement. The prospectus supplement may also add, update or change information contained
in this prospectus. You should read this prospectus and any prospectus supplement together with additional information described under the
heading �Where You Can Find More Information.�

You should rely only on the information incorporated by reference or provided in this prospectus or in any prospectus supplement. We have not
authorized anyone to provide you with different information. We are not making an offer of these securities in any state where the offer is not
permitted. You should not assume that the information in this prospectus, any prospectus supplement or any document which we incorporate by
reference is accurate as of any date other than the date on its cover. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may
have changed since those dates.

Unless the context otherwise requires, in this prospectus �Leggett & Platt,� �Company,� �we,� �us,� �our� and �ours� refer to Leggett & Platt, Incorporated
and its subsidiaries.

RISK FACTORS

Investing in our securities involves risks. You should carefully consider the risks described under �Risk Factors� in Item 1A of our Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2011 and in the other documents incorporated by reference into this prospectus (which risk
factors are incorporated by reference herein), as well as the other information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus or in any
prospectus supplement hereto before making a decision to invest in our securities. Each of these risk factors could have a material adverse effect
on our business, results of operations, financial position or cash flows, which may result in the loss of all or part of your investment. See �Where
You Can Find More Information.�

LEGGETT & PLATT, INCORPORATED

Leggett & Platt, Incorporated was founded as a partnership in Carthage, Missouri in 1883 and was incorporated in 1901. The Company, a
pioneer of the steel coil bedspring, has become an international diversified manufacturer that conceives, designs and produces a wide range of
engineered components and products found in many homes, offices, retail stores and automobiles. We are a Missouri corporation and our
principal executive offices are located at No. 1 Leggett Road, Carthage, Missouri 64836. Our telephone number is (417) 358-8131.

1
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WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. You may read and copy any document we
file at the SEC�s Public Reference Room, 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further
information on their public reference room. Our SEC filings are also available to the public at the SEC�s website at http://www.sec.gov. Our
common stock is listed and traded on the New York Stock Exchange (the �NYSE�). You may also inspect the information we file with the SEC at
the NYSE�s offices at 20 Broad Street, New York, New York 10005. Information about us, including our SEC filings, is also available at our
Internet site at http://www.leggett.com. However, the information on our Internet site is not a part of this prospectus or any prospectus
supplement.

The SEC allows us to �incorporate by reference� information into this prospectus. This means that we can disclose important information to you
by referring you to another document filed separately with the SEC. The information incorporated by reference is considered to be a part of this
prospectus, and later information that we file with the SEC will automatically update and supersede this information. We incorporate by
reference the documents listed below and any future filings made with the SEC under Section 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act
(other than those made pursuant to Item 2.02 or Item 7.01 of Form 8-K or other information �furnished� to the SEC) after the date of this
prospectus and before the end of the offering of the securities pursuant to this prospectus (SEC File No. 001-07845):

� Our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2011 filed February 24, 2012;

� Portions of our definitive proxy statement on Schedule 14A that are deemed �filed� with the SEC under the Exchange Act (filing date
March 30, 2011);

� Our Current Reports on Form 8-K filed January 6, 2011, March 30, 2011, May 17, 2011, September 15, 2011 and January 12, 2012;
and

� The description of our common stock contained in our Form 8-A dated June 5, 1979, as amended on Form 8 dated May 10, 1984 and
as updated on Form 8-K dated February 18, 2009, including any amendments or reports filed for the purpose of updating such
description.

We encourage you to read our periodic and current reports, as they provide additional information about us which prudent investors find
important. You may request a copy of these filings without charge (other than exhibits, unless the exhibits are specifically incorporated by
reference), by writing to or by telephoning us at the following address:

Investor Relations

Leggett & Platt, Incorporated

No. 1 Leggett Road

Carthage, MO 64836

(417) 358-8131

Electronic mail: invest@leggett.com

SELLING SECURITY HOLDERS

We may register securities covered by this prospectus for re-offers and resales by any selling security holders to be named in a prospectus
supplement. Because we are a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act, we may add secondary sales of
securities by any selling security holders by filing a prospectus supplement with the SEC. We may register these securities to permit selling

Edgar Filing: LEGGETT & PLATT INC - Form 424B2

Table of Contents 47



security holders to resell their securities when they deem appropriate. A selling security holder may resell all, a portion or none of such security
holder�s securities at any time and from time to time. Selling security holders may also sell, transfer or otherwise dispose of some or all of their
securities in transactions exempt from the registration requirements of the Securities Act. We do not know when or in what amounts any selling
security holders may offer securities for
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sale under this prospectus and any prospectus supplement. We may pay some or all expenses incurred with respect to the registration of the
securities owned by the selling security holders. We will provide a prospectus supplement naming any selling security holders, the amount of
securities to be registered and sold and any other terms of securities being sold by each selling security holder.

USE OF PROCEEDS

Unless we specify another use in the applicable prospectus supplement, we will use the net proceeds from the sale of any securities offered by us
for general corporate purposes. Such general corporate purposes may include working capital additions, investments in or extensions of credit to
our subsidiaries, capital expenditures, stock repurchases, debt repayment or financing for acquisitions. Pending such use, the proceeds may be
invested temporarily in short-term, interest-bearing, investment-grade securities or similar assets. Except as may otherwise be specified in the
applicable prospectus supplement, we will not receive any proceeds from any sales of securities by any selling security holder.

RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

The following table sets forth the ratio of earnings to fixed charges for the periods indicated:

Twelve Months Ended December 31,
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

Ratio of earnings to fixed charges 4.8 5.8 4.6 3.7 2.7
Earnings consist principally of income from continuing operations before income taxes, plus fixed charges. Fixed charges include interest
expense, capitalized interest and implied interest included in operating leases. We have not paid a preference security dividend for any of the
periods presented, and accordingly have not separately shown the ratio of combined fixed charges and preference dividends to earnings for these
periods.

DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES

The following description of the terms of the debt securities sets forth general terms that may apply to the debt securities. The particular terms of
any debt securities will be described in the prospectus supplement relating to those debt securities.

The debt securities will be either our senior debt securities or our subordinated debt securities. For purposes of this description of debt securities,
the terms �we,� �our,� �ours� and �us� refer only to Leggett & Platt, Incorporated and not to any of its subsidiaries.

The Indentures

The senior debt securities will be issued in one or more series under our Senior Indenture, dated May 6, 2005, between us and U.S. Bank
National Association, as successor trustee. The subordinated debt securities will be issued in one or more series under a subordinated indenture,
to be entered into by us and a financial institution as trustee, if and when we issue subordinated debt securities. The description of the indentures
set forth below assumes that we enter into a subordinated indenture. The statements herein relating to the debt securities and the indentures are
summaries and are subject to the detailed provisions of the applicable indenture, and may not contain all of the information you may find useful.
Each of the indentures will be subject to and governed by the Trust Indenture Act of 1939 (the �Trust Indenture Act�). We urge you to read the
indentures because they, and not the summaries, define many of your rights as a holder of our debt securities. If you would like to read the
indentures, they are on file with the SEC, as described under �Where You Can Find More Information.� Whenever we refer to particular sections
or defined terms in an indenture, those sections and definitions are incorporated by reference.

3
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General

The indentures do not limit the aggregate amount of debt securities which we may issue nor do they limit other debt we may issue. We may
issue debt securities under the indentures up to the aggregate principal amount authorized by our board of directors from time to time. Except as
may be described in a prospectus supplement, the indentures will not limit the amount of other secured or unsecured debt that we may incur or
issue.

The debt securities will be our unsecured general obligations. The senior debt securities will rank equally with all our other unsecured and
unsubordinated obligations. Unless otherwise specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, the subordinated debt securities will be
subordinated and junior in right of payment to all our present and future senior indebtedness to the extent and in the manner set forth in the
subordinated indenture. See �Subordination of the Subordinated Debt Securities� below. The indentures provide that the debt securities may be
issued from time to time in one or more series. Unless otherwise provided, all debt securities of any one series may be reopened for issuance of
additional debt securities of such series. (Section 3.1 of each indenture). We may authorize the issuance and provide for the terms of a series of
debt securities pursuant to a supplemental indenture.

The applicable prospectus supplement relating to the particular series of debt securities will describe specific terms of the debt securities offered
thereby, including, where applicable:

� the title and any limit on the aggregate principal amount of the debt securities;

� the price at which we are offering the debt securities, usually expressed as a percentage of the principal amount;

� the date or dates on which the principal of and any premium on such debt securities, or any installments thereof, will mature or the
method of determining such date or dates;

� the rate or rates, which may be fixed, floating or zero, at which such debt securities will bear any interest or the method of calculating
such rate or rates;

� the date or dates from which any interest will accrue or the method of determining such dates;

� the date or dates on which any interest will be payable and the applicable record dates;

� the place or places where principal of, premium, if any, and interest, if any, on such debt securities, or installments thereof, if any,
will be payable or may be redeemed, in whole or in part, at our option;

� any of our rights or obligations to redeem, repay, purchase or offer to purchase such debt securities pursuant to any sinking fund or
analogous provisions or upon a specified event and the periods, prices and the other terms and conditions of such redemption or
repurchase, in whole or in part;

� the denominations in which such debt securities will be issued;

�
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any currency or currency units for which such debt securities may be purchased or in which debt securities may be denominated, in
which principal of, any premium and any interest on such debt securities, or any installments thereof will be payable and whether we
or the holders of any such debt securities may elect to receive payments in a currency or currency unit other than that in which such
debt securities are payable;

� any index, formula or other method used, including reference to an index based on a currency or currencies other than that in which
the debt securities are stated to be payable or changes in the prices of particular securities or commodities, to determine the amount
of principal, any premium and any interest payments, or any installments thereof, on the debt securities;

� if other than the entire principal amount, the portion of the principal amount of debt securities which becomes payable upon a
declaration of acceleration of maturity or the method of determining such portion;

4
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� the person to whom any interest is payable if other than the person in whose name such debt security is registered on the applicable
record date;

� any addition to, or modification or deletion of, any term of subordination, event of default or covenant specified in the indenture with
respect to such debt securities;

� any manner of defeasance specified for such debt securities;

� any terms upon which the holders may convert or exchange debt securities into or for our common or preferred stock or other
securities or property of us or another issuer;

� in the case of the subordinated debt securities, provisions relating to any modification of the subordination provisions described
elsewhere in this prospectus;

� material federal income tax considerations, if applicable; and

� any other special terms pertaining to such debt securities. (Section 3.1 of each indenture).
Unless otherwise specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, the debt securities will not be listed on any securities exchange or included
in any market.

None of our shareholders, officers or directors, past, present or future, will have any personal liability with respect to our obligations under the
indenture or the debt securities on account of that status. (Section 1.14 of each indenture).

Debt securities may also be issued pursuant to the indenture in transactions exempt from the registration requirements of the Securities Act.
Those debt securities will not be considered in determining the amount of securities issued under this registration statement.

Form and Denominations

Unless we specify otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, debt securities will be issued only in fully registered form, without
coupons, and will be denominated in U.S. dollars issued only in denominations of U.S. $1,000 and any integral multiple thereof. (Section 3.2 of
each indenture).

Original Issue Discount Securities

Debt securities may be sold at a substantial discount below their stated principal amount and may bear no interest or interest at a rate which at
the time of issuance is below market rates. Important federal income tax consequences and special considerations applicable to any such debt
securities will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement.

Indexed Securities

If the amount of payments of principal of, and premium, if any, or any interest on, debt securities of any series is determined with reference to
any type of index or formula or changes in prices of particular securities or commodities, the federal income tax consequences, specific terms
and other information with respect to such debt securities and such index or formula and securities or commodities will be described in the
applicable prospectus supplement.

Foreign Currencies
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If the principal of, and premium, if any, or any interest on, debt securities of any series are payable in a foreign or composite currency, the
restrictions, elections, federal income tax consequences, specific terms and other information with respect to such debt securities and such
currency will be described in the applicable prospectus supplement.
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Optional Redemption, Prepayment or Conversion in Certain Events

The prospectus supplement relating to a particular series of debt securities which provides for the optional redemption, prepayment or
conversion of such debt securities on the occurrence of certain events, such as a change of control of us, will provide if applicable:

� a discussion of the effects that such provisions may have in deterring certain mergers, tender offers or other takeover attempts, as
well as any possible adverse effect on the market price of our securities or our ability to obtain additional financing in the future;

� a statement that we will comply with any applicable provisions of the requirements of Rule 14e-1 under the Exchange Act and any
other applicable securities laws in connection with any optional redemption, prepayment or conversion provisions and any related
offers by us, including, if such debt securities are convertible, Rule 13e-4;

� a disclosure as to whether the securities will be subject to any sinking fund or similar provision, and a description of any such
provision;

� a disclosure of any cross-defaults in other indebtedness which may result as a consequence of the occurrence of certain events so that
the payments on such debt securities would be effectively subordinated;

� a disclosure of the effect of any failure to repurchase under the applicable indenture, including in the event of a change of control of
us;

� a disclosure of any risk that sufficient funds may not be available at the time of any event resulting in a repurchase obligation; and

� a discussion of any definition of �change of control� contained in the applicable indenture.
Payment

Unless we specify otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement:

� payments in respect of the debt securities will be made in the designated currency at the office or agency we may designate from
time to time, except that, at our option interest payments on debt securities in registered form may be made by checks mailed to the
holders of debt securities entitled to payments at their registered addresses or, if provided in the applicable prospectus supplement or
in the case of holders of $1 million or more in aggregate principal amount of debt securities, by wire transfer to an account
designated by the registered holder; and

� payment of any installment of interest on debt securities in registered form will be made to the person in whose name such debt
security is registered at the close of business on the regular record date for such interest. (Section 3.7 of each indenture).

If we do not pay interest when due, that interest will no longer be payable to the registered holder of the debt securities on the record date for
such interest. We will pay any defaulted interest, at our election:

�
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to the person in whose name the debt securities are registered at the close of business on a special record date set by the trustee
between 10�15 days before the payment of such defaulted interest and at least 10 days after the receipt by the trustee of notice of the
payment by us; or

� in any other lawful manner that is consistent with the requirements of any securities exchange on which the debt securities are listed
if, after we give notice to the trustee, the trustee determines the manner of payment is practicable. (Section 3.7 of each indenture).

Transfer and Exchange

Unless we specify otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, debt securities in registered form will be transferable or exchangeable at
the agency maintained for such purpose we designate from time to time. Debt securities may be transferred or exchanged generally without
service charge, other than any tax or other
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governmental charge imposed in connection with such transfer or exchange. (Section 3.5 of each indenture). We have appointed the trustee
under the senior indenture as security registrar with respect to securities issued under that indenture.

Consolidation, Merger, Conveyance, Sale of Assets and Other Transfers

We may not consolidate with or merge with or into, whether or not we are the surviving corporation, or sell, assign, convey, transfer or lease our
properties and assets substantially as an entirety to any person, unless:

� the surviving corporation or other person is organized and existing under the laws of the United States or one of the 50 states, any
U.S. territory or the District of Columbia, and assumes the obligation to pay the principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on all
the debt securities and coupons, if any, and to perform or observe all covenants of each indenture; and

� immediately after the transaction, there is no event of default under each indenture. (Section 10.1 of each indenture).
Upon the consolidation, merger or sale, the successor corporation formed by the consolidation, or into which we are merged or to which the sale
is made, will succeed to, and be substituted for us under each indenture. (Section 10.2 of each indenture).

Unless we specify otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, the indenture and the terms of the debt securities will not contain any
covenants designed to afford holders of any debt securities protection in a highly leveraged or other transaction involving us, whether or not
resulting in a change of control, which may adversely affect holders of the debt securities.

Limitations on Liens

Unless we specify otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement or as permitted below, neither we nor any subsidiary will create or have
outstanding any mortgage, lien, pledge or other encumbrance upon any property, without providing that the debt securities will be secured
equally and ratably or prior to the debt.

A subsidiary generally is any corporation or other entity of which we or one of our subsidiaries owns more than 50% of the total voting power of
shares of capital stock.

The limitation on liens does not apply to:

� liens existing on the date of the indenture;

� liens that secure or pay the costs of acquiring, developing, refurbishing, constructing or improving that property;

� liens on any acquired property existing at the time it is acquired by us, whether or not we assume the related indebtedness;

� liens on property, shares of capital stock or other assets of a subsidiary existing at the time it becomes a subsidiary;

� liens securing debt of a subsidiary owed to us or another of our subsidiaries or securing our debt to a subsidiary;

� liens on any property, shares of stock or assets existing at the time it is acquired by us, whether by merger, consolidation, purchase,
lease or some other method;
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� liens on property which do not materially detract from its value;

� any extension, renewal or replacement of any of the liens referred to above;

� liens in connection with legal proceedings with respect to any of our material property;

� liens for taxes or assessments, landlords� liens, mechanics� liens, or charges incidental to the conduct of business or ownership of
property, not incurred by borrowing money or securing debt, or not overdue, or liens we are contesting in good faith, or liens
released by deposit or escrow; and

� liens for penalties, assessments, clean-up costs or other governmental charges relating to environmental protection matters.
The limitation also does not apply to any liens not excluded by the above examples if at the time and after giving effect to any debt secured by a
lien, such liens do not exceed 15% of our consolidated assets. (Section 12.5 of each indenture).

�Consolidated assets� is defined to mean the gross book value of the assets of the Company and our subsidiaries, determined on a consolidated
basis in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Limitations on Sale and Leaseback

Unless we specify otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement or as permitted below, neither we nor any subsidiary of ours will enter into
any sale and leaseback transaction. A sale and leaseback transaction occurs when we or a subsidiary of ours sells or arranges to sell or transfer a
principal property back to a lender or other third party and we or our subsidiary will in turn lease the principal property back from the lender or
other third party, except for temporary leases for a term, including renewals at the option of the lessee, if not more than three years and except
for leases between us and one of our subsidiaries or between our subsidiaries. A �principal property� is any of our owned or leased manufacturing
plants located in the United States of America, not including any plant(s) our board of directors determines are not of material importance to the
business of our company and its subsidiaries taken as whole.

The restrictions on sale and leaseback transactions do not apply where either: (a) we or a subsidiary would be entitled to create debt secured by a
lien on the property to be leased in an amount at least equal to �attributable debt� (as referred to below), without equally and ratably securing the
debt securities, or (b) within a period twelve months before and twelve months after the consummation of the sale and leaseback transaction, we
or one of our subsidiaries generally expends on the property, an amount equal to:

� the net proceeds of the sale of the real property leased pursuant to the transaction and we designate this amount as a credit against the
transaction, or

� part of the net proceeds of the sale of the real property leased pursuant to the transaction and we designate this amount as a credit
against the transaction and apply an amount equal to the remainder due as described below.

Attributable debt is the present value discounted at the interest rate implicit in the terms of the lease of the lessee�s obligation for the remaining
net rent payments due under the remaining term of the lease, including any effective renewal term or period which may, at the option of the
lessor, be extended.

The limitation on sale and leaseback transactions also does not apply if at the time of the sale and leaseback we apply, within 90 days of the
effective date of any transaction, a cash amount equal to the attributable debt to retire debt for money we or our subsidiaries borrowed, not
subordinate to the debt securities, which matures at, or is extendible or renewable to, a date more than 12 months after the creation of the debt at
the obligor�s sole option without the consent of the obligee. (Section 12.6 of each indenture).
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Waiver of Certain Covenants

The indentures provide that we will not be required to comply with certain restrictive covenants, including those described above under
�Limitations on Liens� and �Limitations on Sale and Leaseback,� if the holders of at least a majority in principal amount of each series of
outstanding debt securities affected waive compliance with the restrictive covenants. (Section 12.7 of each indenture).

Modification or Amendment of the Indentures

Supplemental Indentures with Consent of Holders. If we receive the consent of the holders of at least a majority in principal amount of the
outstanding debt securities of each series affected, we may enter into supplemental indentures with the trustee for the purpose of adding any
provisions to or changing in any manner or eliminating any of the provisions of each indenture or of modifying in any manner the rights of the
holders under the indenture of such debt securities and coupons, if any.

However, unless we receive the consent of all of the affected holders, we may not enter into supplemental indentures that would, with respect to
the debt securities of such holders:

� conflict with the required provisions of the Trust Indenture Act;

� except as described in any prospectus supplement:

� change the stated maturity of the principal of, or any installment of interest on, any debt security,

� reduce the principal amount, interest or any premium payable upon redemption; provided, however, that a requirement to
offer to repurchase debt securities will not be deemed a redemption for this purpose,

� change the stated maturity or reduce the amount of any payment to be made with respect to any coupon,

� change the currency or currencies in which the principal of, any premium or interest on such debt security is denominated or
payable,

� reduce the amount of the principal of a discount security that would be due and payable upon a declaration of acceleration of
the maturity or reduce the amount of, or postpone the date fixed for, any payment under any sinking fund or analogous
provisions of any debt security,

� impair the right to institute suit for the enforcement of any payment on or after the stated maturity date, or, in the case of
redemption, on or after the redemption date,

� limit our obligation to maintain a paying agency outside the United States for payment on bearer securities, or

� adversely affect the right to convert any debt security into shares of our common stock if so provided;
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� reduce the requirement for majority approval of supplemental indentures, or for waiver of compliance with certain provisions of
either indenture or certain defaults; or

� modify any provisions of either indenture relating to waiver of past defaults with respect to that series, except to increase any such
percentage or to provide that certain other provisions of such indenture cannot be modified or waived without the consent of the
holders of such debt securities of each series affected thereby. (Section 11.2 of each indenture).

Supplemental Indentures Without Consent of Holders. Without the consent of any holders, we and the trustee may enter into one or more
supplemental indentures for certain purposes, including:

� to evidence the succession of another corporation to our rights and covenants in each indenture;

� to add to our covenants for the benefit of all or any series of debt securities, or to surrender any of our rights or powers conferred in
the indenture;
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� to add any additional events of default;

� to add or change any provisions to permit or facilitate the issuance of debt securities of any series in uncertificated or bearer form;

� to change or eliminate any provisions, when there are no outstanding debt securities of any series created before the execution of
such supplemental indenture which is entitled to the benefit of the provisions being changed or eliminated;

� to provide security for or guarantee of the debt securities;

� to supplement any of the provisions to permit or facilitate the defeasance and discharge of any series of debt securities as long as
such action does not materially adversely affect the interests of the holders of the debt securities;

� to establish the form or terms of debt securities in accordance with each indenture;

� to provide for the acceptance of the appointment of a successor trustee for any series of debt securities or to provide for or facilitate
the administration of the trusts under the indenture by more than one trustee;

� to cure any ambiguity, to correct or supplement any provision of any indenture which may be defective or inconsistent with any other
provision, to eliminate any conflict with the Trust Indenture Act or to make any other provisions with respect to matters or questions
arising under such indenture which are not inconsistent with any provision of the indenture, as long as the additional provisions do
not adversely affect the interests of the holders in any material respect;

� to adjust any conversion rights upon a merger of us or a sale by us of substantially all of our assets; or

� in the case of the subordinated indenture, to modify the subordination provisions thereof, except in a manner which would be adverse
to the holders of subordinated debt securities of any series then outstanding. (Section 11.1 of each indenture).

It is not necessary for holders of the debt securities to approve the particular form of any proposed supplemental indenture, but it is sufficient if
the holders approve the substance thereof. (Section 11.2 of each indenture).

A supplemental indenture which changes or eliminates any covenant or other provision of the indenture to which it relates with respect to one or
more particular series of debt securities and coupons, if any, or which modifies the rights of the holders of debt securities or any coupons of such
series with respect to such covenant or other provision, will be deemed not to affect the rights under such indenture of the holders of debt
securities and coupons, if any, of any other series. (Section 11.2 of each indenture). If the changes contained in a supplemental indenture are so
significant as to involve the offering of a new security, then we will file a new registration statement covering the issuance of such debt
securities and containing the revised indenture.

Subordination of the Subordinated Debt Securities

Any subordinated debt securities issued by us will be subordinated and junior in right of payment to all present and future senior indebtedness to
the extent provided in the subordinated indenture. (Section 17.1 of the subordinated indenture). Unless we specify in the applicable prospectus
supplement, the term �senior indebtedness� means the principal, any premium, and interest on:
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� all of our indebtedness, whether outstanding or thereafter created, incurred or assumed, for money borrowed, or which is evidenced
by a note or similar instrument given in connection with the acquisition of any business, properties or assets, including securities;

� any indebtedness of others of the kinds described in the preceding clause for the payment of which we are responsible or
liable as guarantor or otherwise; and

� amendments, modifications, renewals, extensions, deferrals and refundings of any such indebtedness.
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The senior indebtedness will continue to be senior indebtedness and entitled to the benefits of the subordination provisions irrespective of any
amendment, modification or waiver of any term of the senior indebtedness or extension or renewal of the senior indebtedness.

Unless we specify otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, senior indebtedness will not include:

� indebtedness incurred for the purchase of goods or materials or for services obtained in the ordinary course of business; and

� any indebtedness which by its terms is expressly made pari passu, or equal in rank and payment, with or subordinated to the
applicable debt securities. (Section 17.2 of the subordinated indenture).

Unless we specify otherwise in a prospectus supplement, no direct or indirect payment, in cash, property or securities, by setoff or otherwise,
shall be made or agreed to be made on account of the subordinated debt securities or interest thereon or in respect of any repayment, redemption,
retirement, purchase or other acquisition of subordinated debt securities, if:

� we default in the payment of any principal, or any premium or interest on any senior indebtedness, whether at maturity or at a date
fixed for prepayment or declaration or otherwise; or

� an event of default occurs with respect to any senior indebtedness permitting the holders to accelerate the maturity and written notice
of such event of default, requesting that payments on subordinated debt securities cease, is given to us by the holders of senior
indebtedness, unless and until such default in payment or event of default has been cured or waived or ceases to exist. (Section 17.4
of the subordinated indenture.)

Unless we specify otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, all present and future senior indebtedness, including, without limitation,
interest accruing after the commencement of any proceeding described below, assignment or marshaling of assets, shall first be paid in full
before we make any payment or distribution, in cash, securities or other property, on account of subordinated debt securities in the event of:

� any insolvency, bankruptcy, receivership, liquidation, reorganization, assignment for the benefit of creditors, marshalling of assets,
readjustment, composition or other similar proceeding relating to us, our creditors or our property; or

� any proceeding for our liquidation, dissolution or other winding-up, voluntary or involuntary, whether or not involving insolvency or
bankruptcy proceedings. (Section 17.3 of the subordinated indenture.)

Unless we specify otherwise in the applicable prospectus supplement, in any such event, payments or distributions which would be made on
subordinated debt securities will generally be paid to the holders of senior indebtedness in accordance with the priorities existing until the senior
indebtedness is paid in full. Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, if the payments or distributions on subordinated
debt securities are in the form of our securities or those of any other corporation under a plan of reorganization or readjustment and are
subordinated to outstanding senior indebtedness and to any securities issued with respect to senior indebtedness under such a plan, they will be
made to the holders of the subordinated debt securities (Section 17.3 of the subordinated indenture). No holder of any senior indebtedness will
be prejudiced in the right to enforce the subordination of subordinated debt securities by any act or failure to act on the part of us. (Section 17.9
of the subordinated indenture).

Senior indebtedness will only be deemed to have been paid in full if the holders of that indebtedness have received cash, securities or other
property which is equal to the amount of the outstanding senior indebtedness. After payment in full of all present and future senior indebtedness,
holders of subordinated debt securities will be subrogated to the rights of any holders of senior indebtedness to receive any further payments or
distributions that are applicable to the senior indebtedness until all the subordinated debt securities are paid in full. In matters between holders of
subordinated debt securities and any other type of our creditors, any payments or distributions
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that would otherwise be paid to holders of senior debt securities and that are made to holders of subordinated debt securities because of this
subrogation will be deemed a payment by us on account of senior indebtedness and not on account of subordinated debt securities. (Section 17.7
of the subordinated indenture).

The subordinated indenture provides that the foregoing subordination provisions may be changed, except in a manner which would be adverse to
the holders of subordinated debt securities of any series then outstanding. (Sections 11.1 and 11.2 of the subordinated indenture.) The prospectus
supplement relating to such subordinated debt securities would describe any such change.

The prospectus supplement delivered in connection with the offering of a series of subordinated debt securities will set forth a more detailed
description of the subordination provisions applicable to any such debt securities.

As of December 31, 2011, we had a carrying value of approximately $835.8 million of long-term indebtedness and current maturities of
long-term indebtedness, of which $819.3 million was senior unsecured indebtedness that would rank equally with any senior debt securities. The
remainder of the long-term indebtedness primarily consisted of capital equipment leases and other secured notes. We will disclose material
changes to this amount in any prospectus supplement relating to an offering of our debt securities. If this prospectus is being delivered in
connection with the offering of a series of subordinated debt securities, the accompanying prospectus supplement or information incorporated by
reference will set forth the approximate amount of indebtedness senior to such subordinated indebtedness outstanding as of a recent date. The
subordinated indenture will place no limitation on the amount of additional senior indebtedness that we may incur. We expect from time to time
to incur additional indebtedness constituting senior indebtedness. Our outstanding short- and long-term indebtedness would rank equally with
our senior debt securities and prior in right of payment to the subordinated debt securities.

Events of Default

Unless we specify otherwise in a prospectus supplement, an event of default with respect to any series of debt securities issued under each
indenture means:

� default for 30 days in the payment of any interest on any debt security of such series when due;

� default in the payment of the principal of, and any premium on, any debt security of such series when due;

� default for 30 days in the deposit of any sinking fund payment when due by the terms of any debt security of such series;

� default for 90 days after we receive notice from the trustee or the holders of at least 25% in principal amount of the outstanding debt
securities of the series in the performance of any covenant or breach of any warranty in the indenture governing that series;

� default as defined under any other debt instrument with an outstanding amount due exceeding $50,000,000 that is accelerated and
that continues for 10 days without being discharged or the acceleration being rescinded after the trustee or the holders of at least 25%
in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of the series notifies us of the acceleration;

� certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency or receivership; or

� any other events which we specify for that series, which will be indicated in the prospectus supplement for that series. (Section 5.1 of
each indenture).

Within 90 days after a default in respect of any series of debt securities, the trustee must give to the holders of such series notice of all uncured
and unwaived defaults by us known to it. However, except in the case of a payment default, the trustee may withhold such notice if it determines
that such withholding is in the interest of the holders. (Section 6.2 of each indenture).
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If an event of default occurs and is continuing in respect of any outstanding series of debt securities, the trustee of the senior or subordinated
indentures or the holders of at least 25% in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of that series may declare the applicable principal
amount of all of the debt securities of that series to be immediately due and payable. However, with respect to any debt securities issued under
the subordinated indenture, the payment of principal and interest on such debt securities shall remain subordinated to the extent provided in
Article XVII of the subordinated indenture. In addition, at any time after such a declaration of acceleration but before a judgment or decree for
payment of the money due has been obtained, the holders of a majority in principal amount of outstanding debt securities of that series may,
subject to specified conditions, rescind and annul such acceleration if all events of default, other than the non-payment of accelerated principal,
have been cured or waived as provided in the indenture. (Section 5.2 of each indenture).

Unless we specify otherwise in a prospectus supplement, if an event of default because of certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency or
receivership as described above shall occur and be continuing, then the principal amount of all the debt securities outstanding shall be and
become due and payable immediately, without notice or other action by any holder or the applicable trustee, to the full extent permitted by law.
(Section 5.2 of each indenture).

The holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding debt securities of a series, on behalf of the holders of all debt securities of that
series, may waive any past default and its consequences, except that they may not waive an uncured default in payment or a default which
cannot be waived without the consent of the holders of all outstanding securities of that series. (Section 5.13 of each indenture).

We must file annually with the trustee a statement, signed by specified officers, stating whether or not such officers have knowledge of any
default under the indenture and, if so, specifying each such default and the nature and status of each such default. (Section 12.2 of each
indenture).

Subject to provisions in the applicable indenture relating to its duties in case of default, the trustee is not required to take action at the request of
any holders of debt securities, unless such holders have offered to the trustee reasonable security or indemnity. (Section 6.3 of each indenture).

Subject to indemnification requirements and other limitations set forth in the applicable indenture, the holders of a majority in principal amount
of the outstanding debt securities of any series may direct the time, method and place of conducting proceedings for remedies available to the
trustee, or exercising any trust or power conferred on the trustee, in respect of such series. (Section 5.12 of each indenture).

Defeasance; Satisfaction and Discharge

Legal or Covenant Defeasance. Each indenture provides that we may be discharged from our obligations with respect to the debt securities of
any series, as described below. These provisions will apply only to any registered securities denominated and payable in U.S. dollars, unless
otherwise specified in a prospectus supplement. The prospectus supplement will describe any defeasance provisions that apply to other types of
debt securities. (Section 15.1 of each indenture).

At our option, we may choose one of the following alternatives:

� We may elect to be discharged from any and all of our obligations in respect of the debt securities of any series, except for,
among other things, certain obligations to register the transfer or exchange of debt securities of such series, to replace
stolen, lost or mutilated debt securities of such series, and to maintain paying agencies and certain provisions relating to the
treatment of funds held by the trustee for defeasance. We refer to this as �legal defeasance.�

� Alternatively, we may decide not to comply with the covenants described under the headings �Limitations on Liens,� ��Limitations on
Sale and Leaseback� and certain covenants described under �Consolidation, Merger, Conveyance, Sale of Assets and Other Transfers�
and any additional
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covenants which may be set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement. Any noncompliance with those covenants will not
constitute a default or an event of default with respect to the debt securities of that series. We refer to this as �covenant defeasance.�

In either case, we will be discharged from our obligations if we irrevocably deposit with the trustee, in trust, sufficient money and/or U.S.
Government Obligations (as referred to below), in the opinion of a nationally recognized firm of independent public accountants, to pay
principal, including any mandatory sinking fund payments, any premium, and interest on the debt securities of that series on the maturity of
those payments in accordance with the terms of the indenture and those debt securities. This discharge may occur only if, among other things,
we have delivered to the trustee an opinion of counsel or an Internal Revenue Service ruling which provides that the holders of the debt
securities of that series will not recognize income, gain or loss for U.S. federal income tax purposes as a result of the defeasance. (Section 15.2
of each indenture).

In addition, with respect to the subordinated indenture, in order to be discharged, no event or condition shall exist that, pursuant to certain
provisions described under ��Subordination of the Subordinated Debt Securities� above, would prevent us from making payments of principal of,
and any premium and interest on subordinated debt securities and coupons at the date of the irrevocable deposit referred to above. (Section 15.2
of the subordinated indenture).

Covenant Defeasance and Events of Default. In the event we exercise our option to effect covenant defeasance with respect to any series of debt
securities and the debt securities of that series are declared due and payable because of the occurrence of any event of default, the amount of
money and/or U.S. Government Obligations on deposit with the trustee will be sufficient to pay amounts due on the debt securities of that series
on the dates installments of interest or principal are due but may not be sufficient to pay amounts due on the debt securities of that series at the
time of the acceleration resulting from the event of default. However, we will remain liable for those payments.

�U.S. Government Obligations� generally means securities which are (1) direct obligations of the United States backed by its full faith and credit,
or (2) obligations of a person controlled or supervised by and acting as an agency or instrumentality of the United States, the payment of which
is unconditionally guaranteed as a full faith and credit obligation by the United States, which, in either case, are not callable or redeemable at the
option of the issuer thereof, and will also include certain depository receipts. (Section 15.2 of each indenture).

We may exercise our legal defeasance option even if we have already exercised our covenant defeasance option. (Section 15.2 of each
indenture).

There may be additional provisions relating to defeasance which we will describe in the applicable prospectus supplement. (Section 15.1 of each
indenture).

Conversion or Exchange

Any series of the debt securities may be convertible or exchangeable into common or preferred stock or other debt securities registered under the
registration statement relating to this prospectus or other property or securities of us or other securities or property of another issuer. The specific
terms and conditions on which such debt securities may be so converted or exchanged will be set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement.
Those terms may include the conversion or exchange price, provisions for conversion or exchange, either mandatory, at the option of the holder,
or at our option, whether we have an option to convert debt securities into cash, rather than common stock, and provisions under which the
number of shares of common or preferred stock or other securities to be received by the holders of debt securities would be calculated as of a
time and in the manner stated in the applicable prospectus supplement. (Sections 3.1 and 16.1 of each indenture).

Notices to Registered Holders

Notices to registered holders of debt securities will be sent by mail to the addresses of those holders as they appear in the security register.
(Section 1.5 of each indenture).
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Replacement of Securities

We will replace any mutilated debt security at the expense of the holder upon surrender of the mutilated debt security to the trustee in the
circumstances described in the indenture. We will replace debt securities that are destroyed, stolen or lost at the expense of the holder upon
delivery to the trustee of evidence of the destruction, loss or theft of the debt securities satisfactory to us and to the trustee in the circumstances
described in the indenture. In the case of a destroyed, lost or stolen debt security, an indemnity satisfactory to the trustee and us may be required
at the expense of the holder of the debt security before a replacement debt security will be issued. (Section 3.6 of each indenture).

Governing Law

The indentures and the debt securities will be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the internal laws of the State of New York.
(Section 1.11 of each indenture).

Regarding the Trustee

We expect U.S. Bank National Association to act as trustee under the senior indenture. U.S. Bank is a lender under our primary credit facility
and is also a trustee for certain of our other debt instruments. From time to time, we may also enter into other banking or other relationships with
U.S. Bank. We may designate the trustee under the senior and subordinated indentures in a prospectus supplement at various times. From time to
time, we may enter into banking or other relationships with any of such trustees or their affiliates.

If a trustee is or becomes one of our creditors, the indenture limits the right of the trustee to obtain payment of claims in certain cases, or to
realize on certain property received in respect of any such claims as security or otherwise. The trustee will be permitted to engage in other
transactions. However, if after a specified default has occurred and is continuing, it acquires or has a conflicting interest, it must eliminate such
conflict within 90 days or receive permission from the SEC to continue as a trustee or resign.

There may be more than one trustee under each indenture, each with respect to one or more series of debt securities. (Section 1.1 of each
indenture). Any trustee may resign or be removed with respect to one or more series of debt securities, and a successor trustee may be appointed
to act with respect to such series. (Section 6.10 of each indenture).

If two or more persons are acting as trustee with respect to different series of debt securities, each trustee will be a trustee of a trust under the
indenture separate from the trust administered by any other such trustee. Except as otherwise indicated in this prospectus or in an applicable
prospectus supplement, any action to be taken by the trustee may be taken by each such trustee with respect to, and only with respect to, the one
or more series of debt securities for which it is trustee under the indenture. (Sections 1.1 and 6.10 of each indenture).

Global Debt Securities

Unless we specify otherwise in a prospectus supplement for a particular series of debt securities, each series of debt securities will be issued in
whole or in part in global form and will be deposited with, or on behalf of, a depositary identified in the prospectus supplement relating to that
series. Global securities will be registered in the name of the depositary or its nominee, which will be the sole direct holder of the global
securities. Any person wishing to own a debt security must do so indirectly through an account with a broker, bank or other financial institution
that, in turn, has an account with the depositary.

Special Investor Considerations for Global Securities. Under the terms of the indentures, our obligations with respect to the debt securities, as
well as the obligations of each trustee, run only to persons who are registered holders of debt securities. For example, once we make payment to
the registered holder, we have no

15

Edgar Filing: LEGGETT & PLATT INC - Form 424B2

Table of Contents 70



Table of Contents

further responsibility for that payment even if the recipient is legally required to pass the payment along to an individual investor but fails to do
so. As an indirect holder, an investor�s rights relating to a global security will be governed by the account rules of the investor�s financial
institution and of the depositary, as well as general laws relating to transfers of debt securities.

An investor should be aware that when debt securities are issued in the form of global securities:

� the investor cannot have debt securities registered in his or her own name;

� the investor cannot receive physical certificates for his or her debt securities;

� the investor must look to his or her bank or brokerage firm for payments on the debt securities and protection of his or her legal
rights relating to the debt securities;

� the investor may not be able to sell interests in the debt securities to some insurance or other institutions that are required by law to
hold the physical certificates of debt that they own;

� the depositary�s policies will govern payments, transfers, exchanges and other matters relating to the investor�s interest in the global
security; and

� the depositary will usually require that interests in a global security be purchased or sold within its system using same-day funds.
Neither we nor the trustees have any responsibility for any aspect of the depositary�s actions or for its records of ownership interests in the global
security, and neither we nor the trustees supervise the depositary in any way.

Special Situations When the Global Security Will Be Terminated. In a few special situations described below, the global security will terminate,
and interests in the global security will be exchanged for physical certificates representing debt securities. After that exchange, the investor may
choose whether to hold debt securities directly or indirectly through an account at the investor�s bank or brokerage firm. In that event, investors
must consult their banks or brokers to find out how to have their interests in debt securities transferred to their own names so that they may
become direct holders.

The special situations where a global security is terminated are:

� when the depositary notifies us that it is unwilling, unable or no longer qualified to continue as depositary, unless a replacement is
named;

� when an event of default on the debt securities has occurred and has not been cured; or

� when and if we decide (subject to the procedures of the depositary) to terminate a global security. (Section 3.4 of each indenture).
A prospectus supplement may list situations for terminating a global security that would apply only to a particular series of debt securities. When
a global security terminates, the depositary, and not us or one of the trustees, is responsible for deciding the names of the institutions that will be
the initial direct holders.
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The Depository Trust Company. Unless otherwise indicated in the prospectus supplement, The Depository Trust Company, or DTC, will act as
securities depository for the debt securities. The debt securities will be issued as fully registered securities in the name of Cede & Co. (DTC�s
partnership nominee) or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. One fully registered security certificate
will be issued for each debt security, each in the aggregate principal amount of such security and will be deposited with DTC.

Purchases of debt securities under the DTC system must be made by or through participants (for example, your broker) who will receive credit
for the securities on DTC�s records. The ownership interest of each actual purchaser of each debt security will be recorded on the records of the
participant. Beneficial owners of the debt
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securities will not receive written confirmation from DTC of their purchase. Beneficial owners are, however, expected to receive written
confirmations providing details of the transaction, as well as periodic statements of their holdings, from the participant through whom the
beneficial owner entered into the transaction. Transfers of ownership interests in the debt securities are to be accomplished by entries made on
the books of participants acting on behalf of beneficial owners. Beneficial owners will not receive certificates representing their ownership
interests in the debt securities except in the event that use of the book-entry system for the debt securities is discontinued.

To facilitate subsequent transfers, all debt securities deposited by participants with DTC are registered in the name of DTC�s partnership
nominee, Cede & Co., or such other name as may be requested by an authorized representative of DTC. The deposit of debt securities with DTC
and their registration in the name of Cede & Co. or such other DTC nominee does not affect any change in beneficial ownership. DTC has no
knowledge of the actual beneficial owners of the debt securities; DTC�s records reflect only the identity of the participants to whose accounts the
debt securities are credited, which may or may not be the beneficial owners. The participants will remain responsible for keeping account of
their holdings on behalf of their customers.

Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to participants and by participants to beneficial owners will be governed by
arrangements among them, subject to statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time.

Proceeds, distributions or other payments on the debt securities will be made to Cede & Co., or such other nominee as may be requested by an
authorized representative of DTC. DTC�s practice is to credit participants� accounts upon DTC�s receipt of funds in accordance with their
respective holdings shown on DTC�s records. Payments by participants to beneficial owners will be governed by standing instructions and
customary practices, as is the case with securities held for the accounts of customers in bearer form or registered in �street name,� and will be the
responsibility of such participant and not DTC, or us, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time.

DTC may discontinue providing its services as depository with respect to the debt securities at any time by giving reasonable notice to us. Under
such circumstances, in the event that a successor depository is not obtained, certificates representing the debt securities are required to be printed
and delivered. We may decide to discontinue use of the system of book-entry transfers through DTC, or a successor depository. In that event,
certificates representing the debt securities will be printed and delivered.

DTC is a limited-purpose trust company organized under the New York Banking Law, a �banking organization� within the meaning of the New
York Banking Law, a member of the Federal Reserve System, a �clearing corporation� within the meaning of the New York Uniform Commercial
Code, and a �clearing agency� registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. DTC holds and
provides asset servicing for over 3.5 million issues of U.S. and non-U.S. equity issues, corporate and municipal debt issues, and money market
instruments (from over 120 countries and territories) that DTC�s participants deposit with DTC. DTC also facilitates the post-trade settlement
among direct participants of sales and other securities transactions in deposited securities, through electronic computerized book-entry transfers
and pledges between direct participants� accounts. This eliminates the need for physical movement of securities certificates. Direct participants
include both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust companies, clearing corporations, and certain other organizations.
DTC is a wholly-owned subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation, or DTCC. DTCC is the holding company for DTC,
National Securities Clearing Corporation and Fixed Income Clearing Corporation, all of which are registered clearing agencies. DTCC is owned
by the users of its regulated subsidiaries. Access to the DTC system is also available to others such as both U.S. and non-U.S. securities brokers
and dealers, banks, trust companies, and clearing corporations that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a direct participant,
either directly or indirectly. The DTC Rules applicable to its participants are on file with the SEC.

The information in this section concerning DTC and DTC�s book-entry system has been obtained from sources that we believe to be reliable, but
we take no responsibility for the accuracy thereof.
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DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

The following is a summary of some of the terms of our common and preferred stock. You should refer to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed
on February 18, 2009 and subsequent incorporated documents for additional information about our capital stock, as described in �Where You Can
Find More Information.�

Common Stock

As of the date of this prospectus, we are authorized to issue up to 600,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.01 per share. As of
February 15, 2012, 140,020,723 shares of common stock were outstanding. Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under
the trading symbol �LEG.�

Dividends. Holders of common stock are entitled to receive dividends, in cash, securities, or property, as may from time to time be declared by
our board of directors, subject to the rights of holders of the preferred stock.

Voting. Each holder of common stock is entitled to one vote per share on all matters requiring a vote of the shareholders.

Rights Upon Liquidation. In the event of our voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution, or winding up, the holder of common stock will
be entitled to share equally in our assets available for distribution after payment in full of all debts and after the holders of preferred stock have
received their liquidation preferences in full.

Miscellaneous. Shares of common stock are non-assessable, are not redeemable and have no subscription, conversion or preemptive rights.

Preferred Stock

The following is a description of general terms and provisions of the preferred stock. The particular terms of any series of preferred stock will be
described in the applicable prospectus supplement.

All of the terms of the preferred stock are, or will be contained in our Articles of Incorporation or in one or more certificates of designation
relating to each series of the preferred stock, which will be filed with the SEC at or prior to the issuance of the series of preferred stock.

Our Articles of Incorporation vest our board of directors with authority to issue up to 100,000,000 shares of preferred stock, no par value per
share, from time to time in one or more classes and one or more series, with such voting powers, full or limited, or no voting powers, and such
designations, preferences and relative, participating, optional or other special rights, and qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof, as may
be stated in the resolutions providing for the issuance of such stock adopted by our board of directors. As of February 15, 2012, no shares of
preferred stock were outstanding.

Our board of directors is authorized to fix or determine, for each series of preferred stock, and the prospectus supplement will set forth with
respect to the series the following information:

� the specific designation of the shares of the series;

� the consideration for which the shares of the series are to be issued;

� the voting rights appertaining to shares of preferred stock;

� the rate and conditions, if any, under which dividends will be payable on shares of that series, and the status of those dividends as
cumulative or non-cumulative;
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� the rights, if any, which the holders of shares of the series have in the event of our liquidation, dissolution or winding up of our
affairs;

� the rights, if any, of holders of a series of preferred stock to convert or exchange such shares for shares of any other class or series of
our capital stock or any other corporation, including the determination of the price or the rate applicable to such right to convert or
exchange and the adjustment thereof, the time during which the rights to convert or exchange will be applicable and the time during
which a particular price or rate will be applicable; and

� any other preferences, rights, privileges and restrictions applicable to the series as may be permitted by law.
Before we issue any shares of preferred stock of any class or series, a certificate setting forth a copy of the resolutions of our board of directors,
fixing the voting power, designations, preferences, the relative, participating, optional or other rights, if any, and the qualifications, limitations
and restrictions, if any, appertaining to the shares of preferred stock of such class or series, and the number of shares of preferred stock of such
class or series, authorized by our board of directors to be issued will be made and filed in accordance with applicable law and set forth in the
applicable prospectus supplement.

DESCRIPTION OF DEPOSITARY SHARES

The description of certain provisions of any deposit agreement and any related depositary shares and depositary receipts in this prospectus and in
any prospectus supplement are summaries of the material provisions of that deposit agreement and of the depositary shares and depositary
receipts. These descriptions do not restate those agreements and do not contain all of the information that you may find useful. We urge you to
read the applicable agreements because they, and not the summaries, define many of your rights as a holder of the depositary shares. For more
information, please review the form of deposit agreement and form of depositary receipts relating to each series of the preferred stock, which
will be filed with the SEC promptly after the offering of that series of preferred stock and will be available as described under the heading
�Where You Can Find More Information.�

General

We may elect to have shares of preferred stock represented by depositary shares. The shares of any series of the preferred stock underlying the
depositary shares will be deposited under a separate deposit agreement between us and a bank or trust company that we select. The prospectus
supplement relating to a series of depositary shares will set forth the name and address of this preferred stock depositary. Subject to the terms of
the deposit agreement, each owner of a depositary share will be entitled, proportionately, to all the rights, preferences and privileges of the
preferred stock represented by such depositary share, including dividend, voting, redemption, conversion, exchange and liquidation rights.

The depositary shares will be evidenced by depositary receipts issued pursuant to the deposit agreement, each of which will represent the
applicable interest in a number of shares of a particular series of the preferred stock described in the applicable prospectus supplement.

A holder of depositary shares will be entitled to receive the shares of preferred stock, but only in whole shares of preferred stock, underlying
those depositary shares. If the depositary receipts delivered by the holder evidence a number of depositary shares in excess of the whole number
of shares of preferred stock to be withdrawn, the depositary will deliver to that holder at the same time a new depositary receipt for the excess
number of depositary shares.

Dividends and Other Distributions

The preferred stock depositary will distribute all cash dividends or other cash distributions in respect of the series of preferred stock represented
by the depositary shares to the record holders of depositary receipts in proportion, to the extent possible, to the number of depositary shares
owned by those holders. The depositary,
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however, will distribute only the amount that can be distributed without attributing to any depositary share a fraction of one cent, and any
undistributed balance will be added to and treated as part of the next sum received by the depositary for distribution to record holders of
depositary receipts then outstanding.

If there is a distribution other than in cash in respect of the preferred stock, the preferred stock depositary will distribute property received by it
to the record holders of depositary receipts in proportion, insofar as possible, to the number of depositary shares owned by those holders, unless
the preferred stock depositary determines that it is not feasible to make such a distribution. In that case, the preferred stock depositary may, with
our approval, adopt any method that it deems equitable and practicable to effect the distribution, including a public or private sale of the property
and distribution of the net proceeds from the sale to the holders.

The amount distributed in any of the above cases will be reduced by any amount we or the preferred stock depositary are required to withhold on
account of taxes.

Conversion and Exchange

If any series of preferred stock underlying the depositary shares is subject to provisions relating to its conversion or exchange as set forth in an
applicable prospectus supplement, each record holder of depositary receipts will have the right or obligation to convert or exchange the
depositary shares evidenced by the depositary receipts pursuant to those provisions.

Redemption of Depositary Shares

If any series of preferred stock underlying the depositary shares is subject to redemption, the depositary shares will be redeemed from the
proceeds received by the preferred stock depositary resulting from the redemption, in whole or in part, of the preferred stock held by the
preferred stock depositary. Whenever we redeem a share of preferred stock held by the preferred stock depositary, the preferred stock depositary
will redeem as of the same redemption date a proportionate number of depositary shares representing the shares of preferred stock that were
redeemed. The redemption price per depositary share will be equal to the aggregate redemption price payable with respect to the number of
shares of preferred stock underlying the depositary shares. If fewer than all the depositary shares are to be redeemed, the depositary shares to be
redeemed will be selected by lot or proportionately as we may determine.

After the date fixed for redemption, the depositary shares called for redemption will no longer be deemed to be outstanding and all rights of the
holders of the depositary shares will cease, except the right to receive the redemption price. Any funds that we deposit with the preferred stock
depositary relating to depositary shares which are not redeemed by the holders of the depositary shares will be returned to us after a period of
two years from the date the funds are deposited by us.

Voting

Upon receipt of notice of any meeting at which the holders of any shares of preferred stock underlying the depositary shares are entitled to vote,
the preferred stock depositary will mail the information contained in the notice to the record holders of the depositary receipts. Each record
holder of the depositary receipts on the record date, which will be the same date as the record date for the preferred stock, may then instruct the
preferred stock depositary as to the exercise of the voting rights pertaining to the number of shares of preferred stock underlying that holder�s
depositary shares. The preferred stock depositary will try to vote the number of shares of preferred stock underlying the depositary shares in
accordance with the instructions, and we will agree to take all reasonable action which the preferred stock depositary deems necessary to enable
the preferred stock depositary to do so. The preferred stock depositary will abstain from voting the preferred stock to the extent that it does not
receive specific written instructions from holders of depositary receipts representing the preferred stock.
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Record Date

Subject to the provisions of the deposit agreement, whenever:

� any cash dividend or other cash distribution becomes payable;

� any distribution other than cash is made;

� any rights, preferences or privileges are offered with respect to the preferred stock;

� the preferred stock depositary receives notice of any meeting at which holders of preferred stock are entitled to vote or of which
holders of preferred stock are entitled to notice; or

� the preferred stock depositary receives notice of the mandatory conversion of or any election by us to call for the redemption of any
preferred stock, the preferred stock depositary will in each instance fix a record date, which will be the same as the record date for
the preferred stock, for the determination of the holders of depositary receipts:

� who will be entitled to receive dividend, distribution, rights, preferences or privileges or the net proceeds of any sale, or

� who will be entitled to give instructions for the exercise of voting rights at any such meeting or to receive notice of the
meeting or the redemption or conversion.

Withdrawal of Preferred Stock

Upon surrender of depositary receipts at the principal office of the preferred stock depositary, upon payment of any unpaid amount due the
preferred stock depositary, and subject to the terms of the deposit agreement, the owner of the depositary shares evidenced by the depositary
receipts is entitled to delivery of the number of whole shares of preferred stock and all money and other property, if any, represented by the
depositary shares. Partial shares of preferred stock will not be issued. If the depositary receipts delivered by the holder evidence a number of
depositary shares in excess of the number of depositary shares representing the number of whole shares of preferred stock to be withdrawn, the
preferred stock depositary will deliver to the holder at the same time a new depositary receipt evidencing the excess number of depositary
shares. Holders of preferred stock that are withdrawn will not be entitled to deposit the shares that have been withdrawn under the deposit
agreement or to receive depositary receipts.

Amendment and Termination of the Deposit Agreement

We and the preferred stock depositary may at any time agree to amend the form of depositary receipt and any provision of the deposit
agreement. However, any amendment that materially and adversely alters the rights of holders of depositary shares will not be effective unless
the amendment has been approved by the holders of at least a majority of the depositary shares then outstanding. The deposit agreement may be
terminated by us or by the preferred stock depositary only if all outstanding shares have been redeemed or if a final distribution in respect of the
underlying preferred stock has been made to the holders of the depositary shares in connection with our liquidation, dissolution or winding up.

Charges of Preferred Stock Depositary

We will pay all charges of the preferred stock depositary including charges in connection with the initial deposit of the preferred stock, the initial
issuance of the depositary receipts, the distribution of information to the holders of depositary receipts with respect to matters on which preferred
stock is entitled to vote, withdrawals of the preferred stock by the holders of depositary receipts or redemption or conversion of the preferred
stock, except for taxes (including transfer taxes, if any) and other governmental charges and any other charges expressly provided in the deposit
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Miscellaneous

Neither we nor the preferred stock depositary will be liable if either of us is prevented or delayed by law or any circumstance beyond our control
in performing any obligations under the deposit agreement. The obligations of the preferred stock depositary under the deposit agreement are
limited to performing its duties under the agreement without negligence or bad faith. Our obligations under the deposit agreement are limited to
performing our duties in good faith. Neither we nor the preferred stock depositary is obligated to prosecute or defend any legal proceeding in
respect of any depositary shares or preferred stock unless satisfactory indemnity is furnished. We and the preferred stock depositary may rely on
advice of or information from counsel, accountants or other persons that they believe to be competent and on documents that they believe to be
genuine.

The preferred stock depositary may resign at any time or be removed by us, effective upon the acceptance by its successor of its appointment. If
we have not appointed a successor preferred stock depositary and the successor depositary has not accepted its appointment within 60 days after
the preferred stock depositary delivered a resignation notice to us, the preferred stock depositary may terminate the deposit agreement. See
�Amendment and Termination of the Deposit Agreement� above.

DESCRIPTION OF WARRANTS

We may issue warrants to purchase debt securities, common stock, preferred stock or other securities described in this prospectus. We may issue
warrants independently or as part of a unit with other securities. Warrants sold with other securities as a unit may be attached to or separate from
the other securities. We will issue warrants under separate warrant agreements between us and a warrant agent that we will name in the
applicable prospectus supplement.

The prospectus supplement relating to any warrants we are offering will describe specific terms relating to the offering, including a description
of any other securities sold together with the warrants. These terms will include some or all of the following:

� the title of the warrants;

� the aggregate number of warrants offered;

� the price or prices at which the warrants will be issued;

� terms relating to the currency or currencies, in which the prices of the warrants may be payable;

� the designation, number and terms of the debt securities, common stock, preferred stock or other securities or rights, including rights
to receive payment in cash or securities based on the value, rate or price of one or more specified commodities, currencies or indices,
purchasable upon exercise of the warrants and procedures by which those numbers may be adjusted;

� the exercise price of the warrants, including any provisions for changes or adjustments to the exercise price, and terms relating to the
currency in which such price is payable;

� the dates or periods during which the warrants are exercisable;

� the designation and terms of any securities with which the warrants are issued as a unit;
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� if the warrants are issued as a unit with another security, the date on or after which the warrants and the other security will be
separately transferable;

� if the exercise price is not payable in U.S. dollars, terms relating to the currency in which the exercise price is denominated;

� any minimum or maximum amount of warrants that may be exercised at any one time; any terms relating to the modification of the
warrants;

� a discussion of material federal income tax considerations, if applicable; and
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� any other terms of the warrants, including terms, procedures and limitations relating to the transferability, exchange, exercise or
redemption of the warrants.

Warrants issued for securities other than our debt securities, common stock or preferred stock will not be exercisable until at least one year from
the date of sale of the warrant.

The applicable prospectus supplement will describe the specific terms of any warrant units.

The descriptions of the warrant agreements in this prospectus and in any prospectus supplement are summaries of the material provisions of the
applicable agreements. These descriptions do not restate those agreements in their entirety and do not contain all of the information that you may
find useful. We urge you to read the applicable agreements because they, and not the summaries, define many of your rights as holders of the
warrants or any warrant units. For more information, please review the form of the relevant agreements, which will be filed with the SEC
promptly after the offering of warrants or warrant units and will be available as described under the heading �Where You Can Find More
Information.�

DESCRIPTION OF PURCHASE CONTRACTS

We may issue purchase contracts obligating holders to purchase from us, and us to sell to the holders, a number or amount of debt securities,
shares of our common stock, preferred stock or depositary shares or warrants at a future date or dates. The price per security and the number of
securities may be fixed at the time the purchase contracts are issued or may be determined by reference to a specific formula stated in the
purchase contracts. The purchase contracts may require us to make periodic payments to the holders of the purchase contracts. The payments
may be unsecured or prefunded on some basis to be specified in the applicable prospectus supplement.

The prospectus supplement relating to any purchase contracts we are offering will describe the material terms of the purchase contracts and any
applicable pledge or depository arrangements, including one or more of the following:

� the stated amount a holder will be obligated to pay in order to purchase our debt securities, common stock, preferred stock,
depositary shares or warrants or the formula to determine such amount;

� the settlement date or dates on which the holder will be obligated to purchase the securities. The prospectus supplement will specify
whether certain events may cause the settlement date to occur on an earlier date and the terms on which an early settlement would
occur;

� the events, if any, that will cause our obligations and the obligations of the holder under the purchase contract to terminate;

� the settlement rate, which is a number that, when multiplied by the stated amount of a purchase contract, determines the number of
securities that we will be obligated to sell and a holder will be obligated to purchase under that purchase contract upon payment of
the stated amount of a purchase contract. The settlement rate may be determined by the application of a formula specified in the
prospectus supplement. If a formula is specified, it may be based on the market price of such securities over a specified period or it
may be based on some other reference statistic. Purchase contracts may include anti-dilution provisions to adjust the number of
securities to be delivered upon the occurrence of specified events;

� whether the purchase contracts will be issued separately or as part of units consisting of a purchase contract and an underlying
security with an aggregate principal amount equal to the stated amount. Any underlying securities will be pledged by the holder to
secure its obligations under a purchase contract. Underlying securities may be our debt securities, depositary shares, preferred
securities, common stock, warrants or debt obligations or government securities;

� the terms of any pledge arrangement relating to any underlying securities; and
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� the amount of the contract fee, if any, that may be payable by us to the holder or by the holder to us, the date or dates on which the
contract fee will be payable and the extent to which we or the holder, as applicable, may defer payment of the contract fee on those
payment dates. The contract fee may be calculated as a percentage of the stated amount of the purchase contract or otherwise.

The descriptions of the purchase contracts and any applicable underlying security or pledge or depository arrangements in this prospectus and in
any prospectus supplement are summaries of the material provisions of the applicable agreements. These descriptions do not restate those
agreements in their entirety and may not contain all the information that you may find useful. We urge you to read the applicable agreements
because they, and not the summaries, define many of your rights as holders of the purchase contracts. For more information, please review the
form of the relevant agreements, which will be filed with the SEC promptly after the offering of purchase contracts or purchase contract units
and will be available as described under the heading �Where You Can Find More Information.�

DESCRIPTION OF RIGHTS

We may issue rights to purchase common stock, preferred stock, depositary shares, purchase contracts, or warrants. These rights may be issued
independently or together with any other security and may or may not be transferable by the person receiving the rights in such offering. In
connection with any offering of such rights, we may enter into a standby arrangement with one or more underwriters or other purchasers
pursuant to which the underwriters or other purchasers may be required to purchase any securities remaining unsubscribed for after such
offering.

Each series of rights will be issued under a separate rights agreement which we will enter into with a bank or trust company, as rights agent, all
as set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement. The rights agent will act solely as our agent in connection with the certificates relating to
the rights and will not assume any obligation or relationship of agency or trust with any holders of rights certificates or beneficial owners of
rights.

The applicable prospectus supplement will describe the specific terms of any offering of rights for which this prospectus is being delivered,
including the following:

� the date of determining the shareholders entitled to the rights distribution;

� the number of rights issued or to be issued to each shareholder;

� the exercise price payable for each share of common stock, preferred stock, depositary shares, purchase contracts, or warrants upon
the exercise of the rights;

� the number and terms of the shares of common stock, preferred stock, depositary shares, purchase contracts, or warrants which may
be purchased per each right;

� the extent to which the rights are transferable;

� the date on which the holder�s ability to exercise the rights shall commence, and the date on which the rights shall expire;

� the extent to which the rights may include an over-subscription privilege with respect to unsubscribed securities;

� if applicable, the material terms of any standby underwriting or purchase arrangement entered into by us in connection with the
offering of such rights; and

Edgar Filing: LEGGETT & PLATT INC - Form 424B2

Table of Contents 84



� any other terms of the rights, including the terms, procedures, conditions, and limitations relating to the exchange and exercise of the
rights.

The descriptions of the rights and any applicable underlying security in this prospectus and in any prospectus supplement are summaries of the
material provisions of the applicable agreements. These descriptions do not restate those agreements in their entirety and may not contain all the
information that you may find useful.
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We urge you to read the applicable agreements because they, and not the summaries, define many of your rights as holders of the rights. For
more information, please review the form of the relevant agreements, which will be filed with the SEC promptly after the offering of rights and
will be available as described under the heading �Where You Can Find More Information.�

DESCRIPTION OF UNITS

As specified in the applicable prospectus supplement, we may issue units comprised of one or more of the other securities described in this
prospectus in any combination. Each unit may also include debt obligations of third parties, such as U.S. Treasury securities. Each unit will be
issued so that the holder of the unit is also the holder of each security included in the unit. Thus, the holder of a unit will have the rights and
obligations of a holder of each included security. The prospectus supplement will describe:

� the designation and terms of the units and of the securities comprising the units, including whether and under what circumstances the
securities comprising the units may be held or transferred separately;

� a description of the terms of any unit agreement governing the units;

� a description of the provisions for the payment, settlement, transfer or exchange of the units;

� a discussion of material federal income tax considerations, if applicable; and

� whether the units will be issued in fully registered or global form.
The descriptions of the units and any applicable underlying security or pledge or depository arrangements in this prospectus and in any
prospectus supplement are summaries of the material provisions of the applicable agreements. These descriptions do not restate those
agreements in their entirety and may not contain all the information that you may find useful. We urge you to read the applicable agreements
because they, and not the summaries, define many of your rights as holders of the units. For more information, please review the form of the
relevant agreements, which will be filed with the SEC promptly after the offering of units and will be available as described under the heading
�Where You Can Find More Information.�

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

We or any selling security holder may sell any of the securities being offered by this prospectus in any one or more of the following ways from
time to time:

� through agents or dealers;

� to or through underwriters;

� directly by us or by any selling security holder to purchasers; or

� through a combination of any of these methods.
We will describe the details of any such offering and the plan of distribution for any securities offering by us or any selling security holder in a
prospectus supplement.
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LEGAL MATTERS

Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, John G. Moore, Senior Vice President, Chief Legal & HR Officer and
Secretary of Leggett & Platt, Incorporated will issue an opinion about the validity of the securities. We pay Mr. Moore a salary and a bonus and
he is a participant in various employee benefit plans offered by us and owns and has equity awards relating to shares of our common stock.
Additional legal matters may be passed on for us, or any underwriters, dealers or agents, by counsel who we will name in the applicable
prospectus supplement.
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EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements and management�s assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting (which is
included in Management�s Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting) incorporated in this prospectus by reference to the
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2011 have been so incorporated in reliance on the report of
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, given on the authority of said firm as experts in auditing and
accounting.
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Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

   269    (1,503)  (139)

Accrued compensation and employee benefits

   721    800    315  

Deferred revenue

   (2,190)   11,134    (64)  

Net cash used in operating activities
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   (19,482)  (8,082)  (25,895)  

Investing activities:

Purchases of marketable securities

   (118,894)  (91,428)  (112,974)

Maturities of marketable securities

   51,129    103,470    83,412  

Proceeds from sales of marketable securities

   �      �      10,139  

Acquistion of Ceregene, Inc., net of cash received

   79    �      �    

Purchases of property and equipment

   (432)  (723)  (576)  
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Net cash provided by / (used in) investing activities

   (68,118)   11,319    (19,999)  

Financing activities:

Proceeds from public offering of common stock, net of issuance costs

   69,492    �      50,152 

Taxes paid related to net share settlement of equity awards

   (2,015)   �      (48) 

Proceeds from issuance of common stock

   8,630    1,676    1,772    
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Net cash provided by financing activities

   76,107    1,676    51,876    

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

   (11,493)   4,913    5,982  

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

   21,679    16,766    10,784    
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Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

  $10,186   $21,679   $16,766    

Supplemental disclosures of noncash investing activities:

Fair value of shares of common stock issued pursuant to the acquisition of Ceregene Inc.

   1,200    �      �      
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See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Index to Financial Statements

SANGAMO BIOSCIENCES, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 � ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Sangamo

Sangamo BioSciences, Inc. (the Company or Sangamo) was incorporated in the State of Delaware on June 22, 1995
and is focused on the research, development and commercialization of novel therapeutic strategies for unmet medical
needs. Sangamo�s gene regulation and gene modification technology platform is enabled by the engineering of a class
of transcription factors known as zinc finger DNA-binding proteins (ZFPs). Potential applications of Sangamo�s
technology include development of human therapeutics, plant agriculture and enhancement of pharmaceutical protein
production. Sangamo will require additional financial resources to complete the development and commercialization
of its products including ZFP Therapeutics.

Sangamo is currently working on a number of long-term development projects that will involve experimental
technology. The projects may require several years and substantial expenditures to complete and ultimately may be
unsuccessful. The Company plans to finance operations with available cash resources, collaborations and strategic
partnerships funds, research grants and from the issuance of equity or debt securities. Sangamo believes that its
available cash, cash equivalents and investments as of December 31, 2013, along with expected revenues from
collaborations, strategic partnerships and research grants, will be adequate to fund its operations at least through 2015.
Sangamo will need to raise substantial additional capital to fund subsequent operations and complete the development
and commercialization of its products. Additional capital may not be available on terms acceptable to the Company, or
at all. If adequate funds are not available, or if the terms of potential funding sources are unfavorable, the Company�s
business and ability to develop its technology and ZFP Therapeutic products would be harmed. Furthermore, any sales
of additional equity securities may result in dilutions to the Company�s stockholders, and any debt financing may
include covenants that restrict the Company�s business.

Sangamo acquired Ceregene, Inc. (Ceregene) on October 1, 2013. Under the merger agreement, Sangamo obtained
Ceregene�s therapeutic programs, including CERE-110 for the treatment of Alzheimer�s disease (AD) that is currently
in a Phase 2 clinical trial. Sangamo also acquired certain intellectual property rights relating to the manufacturing of
AAV, and certain toxicology data and safety and efficacy data from Ceregene�s human clinical trials which will
enhance and expand the application of Sangamo�s in vivo ZFP Therapeutics, particularly those that target the brain.

Basis of Presentation

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and the
accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The consolidated financial statements include
the accounts of Sangamo and its wholly owned subsidiaries, Ceregene and Gendaq Limited, after elimination of all
intercompany balances and transactions.

Business Combinations
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The Company accounted for the acquisition of Ceregene in accordance with Accounting Standards Codification
(ASC) Topic 805, Business Combinations. ASC Topic 805 establishes principles and requirements for recognizing
and measuring the total consideration transferred to and the assets acquired, liabilities assumed and any
non-controlling interests in the acquired target in a business combination. ASC Topic 805 also provides guidance for
recognizing and measuring goodwill acquired in a business combination; requires purchased in-process research and
development to be capitalized at fair value as intangible assets at the time of acquisition; requires acquisition-related
expenses and restructuring costs to be recognized separately from the business combination; expands the definition of
what constitutes a business; and requires the acquirer to disclose information that users may need to evaluate and
understand the financial effect of the business combination.
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Cash and Cash Equivalents

Sangamo considers all highly liquid investments purchased with original maturities of three months or less at the
purchase date to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of deposits in money market investment
accounts, government sponsored entity debt securities, US Treasury debt securities and corporate bank accounts.

As part of the acquisition of Ceregene, Sangamo was required to set aside $0.3 million in an escrow account until
October 1, 2014. The cash hold in escrow was recorded as restricted cash.

Marketable Securities

Sangamo classifies its marketable securities as available-for-sale and records its investments at estimated fair value
based on quoted market prices or observable market inputs of almost identical assets, with the unrealized holding
gains and losses included in accumulated other comprehensive income.

The Company�s investments are subject to a periodic impairment review. The Company recognizes an impairment
charge when a decline in the fair value of its investments below the cost basis is judged to be other-than-temporary.
The Company considers various factors in determining whether to recognize an impairment charge, including the
length of time and extent to which the fair value has been less than the Company�s cost basis, the financial condition
and near-term prospects of the investee, and the Company�s intent and ability to hold the investment for a period of
time sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in the market value. Realized gains and losses on
available-for-sale securities are included in other (expense)/income, which is determined using the specific
identification method.

Fair Value Measurements

The carrying amounts for financial instruments consisting of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts
payable and accrued liabilities approximate fair value due to their short maturities. Marketable securities and
contingent consideration liabilities are stated at their estimated fair values. The counterparties to the agreements
relating to the Company�s investment securities generally can consist of the US Treasury, various major corporations,
governmental agencies and financial institutions with high credit standing.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation is calculated
using the straight-line method based on the estimated useful lives of the related assets (generally three to five years).
For leasehold improvements, amortization is calculated using the straight-line method based on the shorter of the
useful life or the lease term. The Company reviews its property and equipment for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable.

Revenue Recognition

Revenues from research activities made under strategic partnering agreements and collaborations are recognized as the
services are provided when there is persuasive evidence that an arrangement exists, delivery has occurred, the price is
fixed or determinable, and collectability is reasonably assured. Revenue generated from research and licensing
agreements typically includes upfront signing or license fees, cost reimbursements, research services, minimum
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sublicense fees, milestone payments and royalties on future licensee�s product sales.

Multiple Element Arrangements prior to the adoption of ASU No. 2009-13, Revenue Recognition�Multiple Deliverable
Revenue Arrangements (ASU 2009-13). For revenue arrangements entered into before January 1, 2011, that include
multiple deliverables, the elements of such agreement were divided into separate units of
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accounting if the deliverables met certain criteria, including whether the fair value of the delivered items could be
determined and whether there was evidence of fair value of the undelivered items. In addition, the consideration was
allocated among the separate units of accounting based on their fair values, and the applicable revenue recognition
criteria are considered separately for each of the separate units of accounting. Prior to the adoption of ASU 2009-13,
the Company recognized nonrefundable signing, license or non-exclusive option fees as revenue when rights to use
the intellectual property related to the license were delivered and over the period of performance obligations if the
Company had continuing performance obligations. The Company estimated the performance period at the inception of
the arrangement and reevaluated it each reporting period. Changes to these estimates were recorded on a prospective
basis.

Multiple Element Arrangements after the adoption of ASU 2009-13. ASU 2009-13 amended the accounting standards
for certain multiple element revenue arrangements to:

� provide updated guidance on whether multiple elements exist, how the elements in an arrangement should be
separated, and how the arrangement consideration should be allocated to the separate elements;

� require an entity to allocate arrangement consideration to each element based on a selling price hierarchy
where the selling price for an element is based on vendor-specific objective evidence (VSOE), if available;
third-party evidence (TPE), if available and VSOE is not available; or the best estimate of selling price
(ESP), if neither VSOE nor TPE is available; and

� eliminate the use of the residual method and require an entity to allocate arrangement consideration using the
relative selling price method.

For revenue agreements with multiple element arrangements, such as license and development agreements, entered
into on or after January 1, 2011, the Company allocates revenue to each non-contingent element based on the relative
selling price of each element. When applying the relative selling price method, the Company determines the selling
price for each deliverable using VSOE of selling price or TPE of selling price. If neither exists the Company uses ESP
for that deliverable. Revenue allocated is then recognized when the basic four revenue recognition criteria are met for
each element. The collaboration and license agreement entered into with Shire International GmbH, formerly Shire
AG, (Shire) in January 2012 was evaluated under these amended accounting standards.

Additionally, the Company may be entitled to receive certain milestone payments which are contingent upon reaching
specified objectives. These milestone payments are recognized as revenue in full upon achievement of the milestone if
there is substantive uncertainty at the date the arrangement is entered into that objectives will be achieved and if the
achievement is based on the Company�s performance.

Minimum annual sublicense fees are also recognized as revenue in the period in which such fees are due. Royalty
revenues are generally recognized when earned and collectability of the related royalty payment is reasonably assured.
The Company recognizes cost reimbursement revenue under collaborative agreements as the related research and
development costs for services are rendered. Deferred revenue represents the portion of research or license payments
received which have not been earned.
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Sangamo�s research grants are typically multi-year agreements and provide for the reimbursement of qualified
expenses for research and development as defined under the terms of the grant agreement. Revenue under grant
agreements is recognized when the related qualified research expenses are incurred.

During 2013, revenues related to Shire, Sigma-Aldrich Corporation (Sigma) and Dow AgroSciences LLC (DAS)
represented 68%, 9% and 12%, respectively, of total revenues. During 2012, revenues related Shire, Sigma and DAS
represented 51%, 11% and 22% of total revenues, respectively. During 2011, revenues related to Sigma, DAS,
California Institute for Regenerative Medicine (CIRM) and CHDI Foundation, Inc. (CHDI) represented 15%, 43%,
18% and 11% of total revenues, respectively.
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Research and Development Expenses

Research and development costs are expensed as incurred. Research and development expenses consist of direct and
research-related allocated overhead costs such as facilities costs, salaries and related personnel costs, and material and
supply costs. In addition, research and development expenses include costs related to clinical trials, validation of the
Company�s testing processes and procedures and as well as related overhead expenses. Research and development
costs incurred in connection with collaborator-funded activities are expensed as incurred. Costs to acquire
technologies that are utilized in research and development that have no alternative future use are expensed as incurred.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company measures and recognizes compensation expense for all stock-based payment awards made to Sangamo
employees and directors, including employee share options, restricted stuck units (RSUs) and employee share
purchases related to the Employee Share Purchase Plan (ESPP), based on estimated fair values at grant date. The fair
value of stock-based awards is amortized over the vesting period of the award using a straight-line method.

To estimate the value of an award, the Company uses the Black-Scholes option pricing model. This model requires
inputs such as expected life, expected volatility and risk-free interest rate. These inputs are subjective and generally
require significant analysis and judgment to develop. While estimates of expected life and volatility are derived
primarily from the Company�s historical data, the risk-free rate is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at
the time of grant commensurate with the expected life assumption. Further, the Company is required to estimate
forfeitures at the time of grant and revise those estimates in subsequent periods if actual forfeitures differ from those
estimates. The Company uses historical data to estimate pre-vesting option forfeitures and record stock-based
compensation expense only for those awards that are expected to vest.

Intangible Assets � In-Process Research and Development

Intangible assets related to in-process research and development costs, or IPR&D, are considered to be indefinite-lived
until the completion or abandonment of the associated research and development efforts. If and when development is
complete, which generally occurs if and when regulatory approval to market a product is obtained, the associated
assets would be deemed finite-lived and would then be amortized based on their respective estimated useful lives at
that point in time. Prior to completion of the research and development efforts, the assets are considered
indefinite-lived. During this period, the assets will not be amortized but will be tested for impairment on an annual
basis and between annual tests if the Company becomes aware of any events occurring or changes in circumstances
that would indicate a reduction in the fair value of the IPR&D projects below their respective carrying amounts. The
Company observed no impairment indicators of the recorded IPR&D in the year ended December 31, 2013

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the consideration transferred over the estimated fair values of assets acquired and
liabilities assumed in a business combination and is considered to be indefinite-lived. Goodwill is not amortized but is
tested for impairment on an annual basis and between annual tests if the Company becomes aware of any events
occurring or changes in circumstances that would indicate a reduction in the fair value of the goodwill below its
carrying amount. The Company observed no impairment indicators of the recorded goodwill in the year ended
December 31, 2013.
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Contingent Consideration Liability

Under the merger agreement with Ceregene, the Company may be required to make contingent earn-out payments if
the Company grants a third-party license to develop and commercialize certain product candidates acquired from
Ceregene, or if the Company commercializes any of these product candidates itself. These
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earn-out payments will become payable in the period they are earned. In accordance with ASC Topic 805, Business
Combinations, the Company determined the fair value of this liability for contingent consideration on the acquisition
date using a probability-weighted discounted cash flow analysis. Future changes to the fair value of the contingent
consideration will be determined each period and charged to expense in the �Changes in fair value of contingent
liability� expense line item in the Consolidated Statements of Operations under operating expenses.

Income Taxes

Income tax expense has been provided using the liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined
based on the difference between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities as measured by the
enacted tax rates that will be in effect when these differences reverse. The Company provides a valuation allowance
against net deferred tax assets if, based upon the available evidence, it is not more likely than not that the deferred tax
assets will be realized.

Net Loss Per Share

Basic net loss per share has been computed by dividing the net loss by the weighted-average number of shares of
common stock outstanding during the period. Diluted net loss per share is calculated by dividing net loss by the
weighted average number of shares of common stock and potential dilutive securities outstanding during the period.

Because Sangamo is in a net loss position, diluted net loss per share excludes the effects of common stock equivalents
consisting of options, which are all anti-dilutive. All stock options outstanding were excluded from the calculation of
diluted net loss per share. Stock option outstanding at the end of 2013, 2012 and 2011 were 8,405,864, 9,184,346 and
8,346,190, respectively.

Segments

The Company operates in one segment. Management uses one measurement of profitability and does not segregate its
business for internal reporting. As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, all of the Company�s assets were maintained in the
U.S. For the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011, 100% of revenues and operating expenses were
generated and incurred in the U.S.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In February 2013, the FASB issued ASU No. 2013-02, Comprehensive Income (Topic 220): Reporting of Amounts
Reclassified Out of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income. This newly issued accounting standard requires an
entity to provide information about the amounts reclassified out of accumulated other comprehensive income by
component. This ASU is effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2012. The Company adopted
this standard in the first quarter of 2013 and the adoption of this standard did not have an impact on its financial
position or results of operations.

NOTE 2 �FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The Company measures certain assets and liabilities at fair value on a recurring basis, including cash equivalents,
available-for-sale securities and contingent consideration liability. The fair value is determined based on a three-tier
hierarchy under the authoritative guidance for fair value measurements and disclosures that prioritizes the inputs used
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in measuring fair value as follows:

Level 1: Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical,
unrestricted assets or liabilities;

Level 2: Quoted prices in markets that are not active, or inputs which are observable, either directly or indirectly, for
substantially the full term of the asset or liability;
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Level 3: Prices or valuation techniques that require inputs that are both significant to the fair value measurement and
unobservable (i.e., supported by little or no market activity).

When observable market prices for identical securities that are traded in less active markets are used, the Company
classifies its available-for-sale debt instruments as Level 2. When observable market prices for identical securities are
not available, available-for-sale debt instruments are priced using benchmark curves, benchmarking of like securities,
sector groupings, and matrix pricing as well as model processes. These models are proprietary valuation models of
pricing providers or brokers. These valuation models incorporate a number of inputs, including, listed in approximate
order of priority: benchmark yields, reported trades, broker/dealer quotes, issuer spreads, two-sided markets,
benchmark securities, bids, offers and reference data including market research publications. For certain security
types, additional inputs may be used, or some of the Standard Inputs may not be applicable. Evaluators may prioritize
inputs differently on any given day for any security based on market conditions, and not all inputs listed are available
for use in the evaluation process for each security evaluation on any given day.

The fair value measurements of cash equivalents, available-for-sale securities and contingent consideration liabilities
are identified at the following levels within the fair value hierarchy (in thousands):

December 31, 2013
Fair Value Measurements

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets:
Money market funds $ 6,934 $ 6,934 $  �  $  �  
U.S. government sponsored entity debt securities 121,290 �  121,290 �  

Total $ 128,224 $ 6,934 $ 121,290 $ �  

Liabilities:
Contingent consideration liability $ 1,570 $  �  $  �  $ 1,570

Total $ 1,570 $  �  $  �  $ 1,570

December 31, 2012
Fair Value Measurements

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets:
Money market funds 15,839 15,839 �  �  
U.S. government sponsored entity debt securities 57,449 �  57,449 �  

Total $ 73,288 $ 15,839 $ 57,449 $ �  

Contingent Consideration Liability
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The Company initially recorded a liability on the acquisition date of the estimated fair value of contingent
consideration payments to former Ceregene stockholders, as outlined under the terms of the merger agreement with
Ceregene. These contingent payments are owed if the Company grants a third-party license to develop and
commercialize certain product candidates acquired from Ceregene, or if the Company commercializes any of these
product candidates itself. The fair values of these Level 3 liabilities are estimated using a probability-weighted
discounted cash flow analysis. Such valuations require significant estimates and assumptions including but not limited
to: determining the timing and estimated costs to complete the in-process projects, projecting regulatory approvals,
estimating future cash flows, and developing appropriate discount rates.
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Subsequent changes in the fair value of these contingent consideration liabilities are recorded to the �Change in fair
value of contingent liability� expense line item in the Consolidated Statements of Operations under operating expenses.
From the acquisition date of October 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013, the recognized amount of the liability for
contingent consideration increased by $0.1 million primarily as the result of the passage of time.

Year ended
December 31, 2013

Fair value on date of acquisition (October 1,
2013) $ 1,510
Change in fair value 60

Fair value at end of period $ 1,570

NOTE 3 �MARKETABLE SECURITIES

The table below summarizes the Company�s cash equivalents and available-for-sale securities (in thousands):

Amortized
Cost

Gross
Unrealized
Gains

Gross
Unrealized
(Losses)

Estimated
Fair Value

December 31, 2013
Cash equivalents:
Money market funds $ 6,934 $ �  $ �  $ 6,934

Total 6,934 �  �  6,934

Available-for-sale securities:
U.S. government sponsored entity debt securities 121,278 12 �  121,290

Total cash equivalents and available-for-sale securities $ 128,212 $ 12 $ �  $ 128,224

December 31, 2012
Cash equivalents:
U.S. government sponsored entity debt securities $ 2,997 $ �  $ �  $ 2,997
Money market funds 15,839 �  �  15,839

Total 18,836 �  �  18,836

Available-for-sale securities:
U.S. government sponsored entity debt securities 54,426 26 �  54,452

Total cash equivalents and available-for-sale securities $ 73,262 $ 26 $ �  $ 73,288
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As of December 31, 2013, all of the Company�s investments had maturity dates within two years and there were no
material unrealized losses during 2013. Approximately 70% of the Company�s available-for-sale securities mature
within the next twelve months of the date of the balance sheet date and approximately 30% of the Company�s
available-for-sale securities have maturities between twelve and twenty-four months from the date of the balance sheet
date. The Company had no material realized losses or other-than-temporary impairments of available-for-sale
securities for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011.
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NOTE 4 � STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

The following table shows total stock-based compensation expense recognized in the consolidated statements of
operations (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,
2013 2012 2011

Research and development $ 3,204 $ 2,892 $ 3,769
General and administrative 2,942 2,446 4,312

Total stock-based compensation expense $ 6,146 $ 5,338 $ 8,081

As of December 31, 2013, total stock-based compensation expense related to unvested stock options to be recognized
in future periods was $11.2 million, which is expected to be expensed over a weighted-average period of 2.87 years.
As of December 31, 2013, total compensation expense related to unvested RSUs to be recognized in future periods
was $5.4 million, which is expected to be expensed over a weighted-average period of 1.98 years. There was no
capitalized stock-based employee compensation expense as of December 31, 2013.

Valuation Assumptions

The employee stock-based compensation expense was determined using the Black-Scholes option valuation model.
Option valuation models require the input of subjective assumptions and these assumptions can vary over time.

The Company primarily bases its determination of expected volatility through its assessment of the historical volatility
of its common stock. The Company relied on its historical exercise and post-vested termination activity for estimating
its expected term for use in determining the fair value of these options.

The weighted-average estimated fair value per share of options granted during 2013, 2012 and 2011 was $8.29, $3.76
and $3.20, respectively, based upon the assumption in the Black-Scholes valuation model. The assumptions used for
estimating the fair value of the employee stock options are as follows:

Year Ended December 31,
2013 2012 2011

Risk-free interest rate 1.50-1.88% 0.74-1.34% 0.93-2.11%
Expected life of option (in years) 5.36-5.38 5.40-5.58 5.39-5.41
Expected dividend yield of stock 0% 0% 0%
Expected volatility 0.88 0.87-0.88 0.83-0.86

Employees purchased approximately 181,000, 175,000 and 153,000 shares of common stock through the 2010
Purchase Plan at an average exercise price of $2.75, $2.61 and $3.02 per share during the fiscal years 2013, 2012 and
2011, respectively.
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The weighted-average estimated fair value of shares purchased under the Company�s ESPP during 2013, 2012 and
2011 were $1.47, $2.51 and $1.62, respectively, based upon the assumptions in the Black-Scholes valuation model.
The weighted�average assumptions used for estimating the fair value of the ESPP purchase rights are as follows:

Year Ended December 31,
2013 2012 2011

Risk-free interest rate 0.05-0.61% 0.05-0.30% 0.05-0.61%
Expected life of option (in years) 0.5-2.0 0.5-2.0 0.5-2.0
Expected dividend yield of stock 0% 0% 0%
Expected volatility 0.51-0.85 0.93-1.37 0.58-0.85
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NOTE 5 � MAJOR CUSTOMERS, PARTNERSHIPS AND STRATEGIC ALLIANCES

Collaboration Agreements

Collaboration and License Agreement with Shire International GmbH, formerly Shire AG, in Human Therapeutics
and Diagnostics

In January 2012, the Company entered into a collaboration and license agreement (the Agreement) with Shire
pursuant to which the Company and Shire collaborate to research, develop and commercialize human therapeutics and
diagnostics for monogenic diseases based on Sangamo�s ZFP technology. Under the Agreement, the Company and
Shire may develop potential human therapeutic or diagnostic products for seven gene targets. The initial four gene
targets selected were blood clotting Factors VII, VIII, IX and X, and products developed for such initial gene targets
will be used for treating or diagnosing hemophilia. In June 2012, Shire selected a fifth gene target for the development
of a ZFP therapeutic for Huntington�s disease (HD), an inherited neurodegenerative disease for which there are
currently no therapies available to slow the disease progression. Shire has the right, subject to certain limitations, to
designate two additional gene targets. Pursuant to the Agreement, the Company granted Shire an exclusive,
world-wide, royalty-bearing license, with the right to grant sublicenses, to use Sangamo�s ZFP technology for the
purpose of developing and commercializing human therapeutic and diagnostic products for the gene targets. The
initial research term of the Agreement is six years and is subject to extensions upon mutual agreement and under other
specified circumstances.

Under the terms of the Agreement, the Company is responsible for all research activities through the submission of an
Investigative New Drug Application (IND) or European Clinical Trial Application (CTA), while Shire is responsible
for clinical development and commercialization of products generated from the research program from and after the
acceptance of an IND or CTA for the product. Shire reimburses Sangamo for its internal and external research
program-related costs.

Under the agreement, the Company received an upfront license fee of $13.0 million. In addition, the Company will
also be eligible to receive $33.5 million in payments upon the achievement of specified research, regulatory, clinical
development milestones, including payments for each gene target through the acceptance of an IND or CTA
submission totaling $8.5 million, as well as $180 million in payments upon the achievement of specified
commercialization and sales milestones. The total amount of potential milestone payments for each of the seven gene
targets, assuming the achievement of all specified milestones in the Agreement, is $213.5 million. The Company will
also be eligible to receive royalty payments that are a tiered double-digit percentage of net sales of licensed product
sold by Shire or its sublicensees developed under the collaboration, if any. To date, no products have been approved
and therefore no royalty fees have been earned under the Agreement with Shire.

All contingent payments under the Agreement, when earned, will be non-refundable and non-creditable. The
Company has evaluated the contingent payments under the Agreement with Shire based on the authoritative guidance
for research and development milestones and determined that certain of these payments meet the definition of a
milestone and that all such milestones are evaluated to determine if they are considered substantive milestones.
Milestones are considered substantive if they are related to events (i) that can be achieved based in whole or in part on
either the Company�s performance or on the occurrence of a specific outcome resulting from the Company�s
performance, (ii) for which there was substantive uncertainty at the date the agreement was entered into that the event
would be achieved and (iii) that would result in additional payments being due to the Company. Accordingly, revenue
for the achievement of milestones that are determined to be substantive will be recognized in its entirety in the period
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when the milestone is achieved and collectability is reasonably assured. Revenue for the achievement of milestones
that are not substantive will be recognized over the remaining period of the Agreement.

The Company has identified the deliverables within the arrangement as a license to the technology and on-going
research services activities. The Company has concluded that the license is not a separate unit of accounting as it does
not have stand-alone value to Shire apart from the research services to be performed pursuant to the Agreement. As a
result, the Company will recognize revenue from the upfront payment on a
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straight-line basis over a six-year initial research term during which the Company will perform research services. As
of December 31, 2013, the Company has deferred revenue of $8.9 million related to this Agreement.

Revenues recognized under the agreement with Shire for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, were as
follows (in thousands):

Year ended
December 31,

2013 2012
Revenues related to Shire Collaboration:
Amortization of upfront fee $ 2,167 $ 1,986
Research services 14,286 9,026

Total $ 16,453 $ 11,012

Related costs and expenses incurred under the Shire agreement were $14.2 million and $7.7 million during the twelve
months ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Agreement with Sigma-Aldrich Corporation in Laboratory Research Reagents, Transgenic Animal and
Commercial Protein Production Cell-line Engineering

In July 2007, Sangamo entered into a license agreement with Sigma. Under the license agreement, Sangamo agreed to
provide Sigma with access to our proprietary ZFP technology and the exclusive right to use the technology to develop
and commercialize research reagent products and services in the research field, excluding certain agricultural research
uses that Sangamo previously licensed to DAS. Under the agreement, Sangamo and Sigma agreed to conduct a
three-year research program to develop laboratory research reagents using Sangamo�s ZFP technology during which
time Sangamo agreed to assist Sigma in connection with its efforts to market and sell services employing the
Company�s ZFP technology in the research field. Sangamo has transferred the ZFP manufacturing technology to
Sigma.

In October 2009, Sangamo expanded its license agreement with Sigma. In addition to the original terms of the license
agreement, Sigma received exclusive rights to develop and distribute ZFP-modified cell lines for commercial
production of protein pharmaceuticals and certain ZFP-engineered transgenic animals for commercial applications.
Under the terms of the agreement, Sigma made an upfront cash payment of $20.0 million consisting of a $4.9 million
purchase of 636,133 shares of Sangamo common stock, valued at $4.9 million, and a $15.1 million upfront license
fee. Sangamo is also eligible to receive commercial license fees of $5.0 million based upon a percentage of net sales
and sublicensing revenue and thereafter a reduced royalty rate of 10.5% of net sales and sublicensing revenue. In
addition, upon the achievement of certain cumulative commercial milestones Sigma will make milestone payments to
Sangamo up to an aggregate of $25.0 million.

Revenues recognized under the agreement with Sigma for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011, were
as follows (in thousands):
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Year ended
December 31,

2013 2012 2011
Revenue related to Sigma Collaboration:
Royalty revenues $ 824 $ 1,288 $ 938
License fee and milestone revenues 1,351 1,000 671

Total $ 2,175 $ 2,288 $ 1,609
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Related costs and expenses incurred under the Sigma agreement were $0.2 million, $0.3 million and $0.5 million
during 2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Agreement with Dow AgroSciences in Plant Agriculture

In October 2005, Sangamo entered into an exclusive commercial license with DAS. Under this agreement, Sangamo is
providing DAS with access to its proprietary ZFP technology and the exclusive right to use the technology to modify
the genomes or alter the nucleic acid or protein expression of plant cells, plants, or plant cell cultures. Sangamo has
retained rights to use plants or plant-derived products to deliver ZFP transcription factors (ZFP TFs) or ZFP nucleases
(ZFNs) into humans or animals for diagnostic, therapeutic or prophylactic purposes. The Company�s agreement with
DAS provided for an initial three-year research term. In June 2008, DAS exercised its option under the agreement to
obtain a commercial license to sell products incorporating or derived from plant cells generated using the Company�s
ZFP technology, including agricultural crops, industrial products and plant-derived biopharmaceuticals. The exercise
of the option triggered a one-time commercial license fee of $6.0 million, payment of the remaining $2.3 million of
the previously agreed $4.0 million in research milestones, development and commercialization milestone payments
for each product, and royalties on sales of products. Furthermore, DAS has the right to sublicense Sangamo�s ZFP
technology to third parties for use in plant cells, plants, or plant cell cultures, and Sangamo will be entitled to 25% of
any cash consideration received by DAS under such sublicenses. In December 2010, the Company amended its
agreement with DAS to extend the period of reagent manufacturing services and research services through
December 31, 2012.

The agreement also provides for minimum sublicense fees each year due to Sangamo every October, provided the
agreement is not terminated by DAS. Annual fees range from $250,000 to $3.0 million and total $25.3 million over 11
years. The Company does not have any performance obligations with respect to the sublicensing activities to be
conducted by DAS. DAS has the right to terminate the agreement at any time; accordingly, the Company�s actual
sublicense fees over the term of the agreement could be lower than $25.3 million. In addition, each party may
terminate the agreement upon an uncured material breach of the agreement by the other party. In the event of any
termination of the agreement, all rights to use the Company�s ZFP technology will revert to Sangamo, and DAS will no
longer be permitted to practice Sangamo�s ZFP technology or to develop or, except in limited circumstances,
commercialize any products derived from the Company�s ZFP technology.

Revenues under the agreement were $3.0 million, $4.7 million and $4.5 million during 2013, 2012 and 2011,
respectively. Related costs and expenses incurred under the agreement were $0.4 million, $0.6 million and $0.9
million during 2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

Funding from Research Foundations

California Institute for Regenerative Medicine - HIV

In October 2009, CIRM, a State of California entity, granted a $14.5 million Disease Team Research Award to
develop an HIV/AIDS therapy based on the application of ZFN gene editing technology in hematopoietic stem cells
(HSCs). The four year grant supports an innovative research project conducted by a multidisciplinary team of
investigators, including investigators from the University of Southern California, City of Hope National Medical
Center and Sangamo BioSciences. Sangamo received funds totaling $5.2 million from the total amount awarded based
on expenses incurred for research and development efforts by Sangamo as prescribed in the agreement, and subject to
its terms and conditions. The award is intended to substantially fund Sangamo�s research and development efforts
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related to the agreement. The State of California has the right to receive, subject to the terms and conditions of the
agreement between Sangamo and CIRM, payments from Sangamo resulting from sales of a commercial product
resulting from research and development efforts supported by the grant, not to exceed two times the amount Sangamo
receives in funding under the agreement with CIRM. As of December 31, 2013, all revenues under the award have
been recognized and all funds have been received.
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Revenues attributable to research and development performed under the CIRM grant agreement were $1.2 million,
$1.2 million and $1.7 million during 2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively. Related costs during 2013, 2012 and 2011
were $1.8 million, $1.2 million and $2.0 million, respectively.

California Institute for Regenerative Medicine - Beta-Thalassemia

In May 2013, CIRM granted the Company a $6.4 million Strategic Partnership Award to develop a potentially
curative ZFP Therapeutic for beta-thalassemia based on the application of its ZFN gene editing technology in HSCs.
The four year grant provides matching funds for preclinical work that will support an IND application and a Phase 1
clinical trial in transfusion-dependent beta-thalassemia patients. The State of California has the right to receive,
subject to the terms and conditions of the agreement between Sangamo and CIRM, payments from Sangamo, or its
collaborators, from sales of a commercial product resulting from research and development efforts supported by the
grant, in accordance with Title 17, California Code of Regulations, Section 100600.

Revenue attributable to research and development performed under the CIRM grant agreement for beta-thalassemia
was $0.1 million in 2013. Related costs during 2013 were $0.4 million.

CHDI Foundation, Inc.

In April 2011, Sangamo entered into an agreement with the CHDI to develop a novel therapeutic for HD based on
Sangamo�s proprietary ZFP technology. The ZFP therapeutic approach targets the gene that causes HD, an inherited
neurodegenerative disease for which there are currently no therapies available to slow the disease progression. Under
the agreement with CHDI, and subject to its terms and conditions, CHDI paid the Company $1.3 million, the total
funds due under the agreement, over a period of one year which is intended to substantially fund the Company�s
research efforts related to the agreement. During 2012, the agreement was amended to extend the project through
August 2012 and to increase total potential funding from $1.3 million to $2.1 million, plus reimbursement for certain
direct expenses related to the project. The agreement with CHDI terminated on August 31, 2012.

Revenues attributable to research and development performed under the CHDI collaboration agreement were $1.1
million during 2012 and 2011. Related costs during 2012 and 2011 were $1.1 million and $1.2 million, respectively.
There were no such revenues or related costs in 2013.

The Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation International

In October 2006, Sangamo entered into an agreement with the Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation International
(JDRF) to provide financial support for one of Sangamo�s Phase 2 human clinical studies of the Company�s product
candidate SB-509, a ZFP Therapeutic that was in development for the treatment of diabetic neuropathy. In January
2010, JDRF and Sangamo amended the agreement and, subject to its terms and conditions, JDRF agreed to provide
additional funding of up to $3.0 million for a Phase 2b trial in diabetic neuropathy.

In October 2011, the Company announced that it would not pursue additional clinical development of the SB-509
program. In March 2012, the Company received a final payment of $0.8 million for work performed under the
agreement. The Company does not expect to receive additional funding under the agreement.

Revenues attributable to research and development activities performed under the JDRF agreements were $0.8 million
and $0.5 million during 2012 and 2011. There were no such revenues or related costs in 2013.
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The Michael J. Fox Foundation for Parkinson�s Research

In January 2007, the Company entered into a partnership with the Michael J. Fox Foundation for Parkinson�s Research
(MJFF) to provide financial support of the Company�s program to develop ZFP TFs to activate the expression of glial
cell line-derived neurotrophic factor (GDNF). Under the agreement with MJFF and subject to its terms and conditions,
MJFF paid the Company $1.0 million, the total funds due under the agreement. In June 2010, the Company received a
commitment for additional funding of $0.9 million from MJFF to support further studies of ZFP TF activators of
GDNF and intended to substantially fund Sangamo research efforts related to the agreement. The Company has
received the entire $1.9 million in funding available under the agreements with MJFF and does not expect to receive
any further funding under this agreement.

Revenue attributable to research and development performed under the MJFF agreement was $0.4 million in 2011.
There were no such revenues in 2013 or 2012.

NOTE 6 � ACQUISITION OF CEREGENE

On August 23, 2013, Sangamo and its wholly-owned subsidiary CG Acquisition Sub, Inc., a Delaware corporation,
entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger (the Merger Agreement) with Ceregene, and a stockholders�
representative. Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, the Company acquired all outstanding shares of Ceregene, a
privately held biotechnology company focused on the development of AAV gene therapies. The acquired assets
include all of Ceregene�s therapeutic programs, including CERE-110 for the treatment of AD is currently in a Phase 2
clinical trial. In addition to the clinical assets acquired, the Company acquired certain intellectual property rights
relating to the manufacturing of AAV, and certain toxicology data and safety and efficacy data from Ceregene�s human
clinical trials, which will be used in the preparation and filing of IND applications for Sangamo�s in vivo ZFP
Therapeutics, particularly those that target the brain. The acquisition closed on October 1, 2013 (the Closing Date).

Under the Merger Agreement, the aggregate consideration transferred or transferable by Sangamo to former Ceregene
stockholders at closing consisted of 100,000 shares of Sangamo common stock, with an approximate fair value of $1.2
million. In addition, Sangamo may be required to make contingent earn-out payments (the Earn-Out Payments) to the
stockholders of Ceregene as follows:

� If the Company grants a third-party license to develop and commercialize Ceregene�s CERE-110 for the
treatment of (AD) or CERE-120 for the treatment of Parkinson�s diseases or HD (the Earn-Out Products), the
Company is required to pay a double digit percentage of any upfront and milestone payments the Company
receives for such license, subject to certain reductions based on expenses incurred by the Company in the
development of the Earn-Out Products; and

� If the Company commercializes any Earn-Out Product itself, the Company is required to pay, for each
Earn-Out Product, royalty-like earnout payments as a percentage of net sales that range in the low double
digits depending upon the amount of net sales, subject to certain reductions by the Company.

Also on the Closing Date, Sangamo, Ceregene and certain of Ceregene�s stockholders entered into an indemnity
escrow agreement, pursuant to which $0.3 million of Ceregene remaining cash was deposited in an escrow account for
the benefit of Sangamo to satisfy indemnity obligations of the stockholders under the Merger Agreement.
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In accordance with the Merger Agreement, each issued and outstanding share of Ceregene capital stock was cancelled
and converted into the right to receive the merger consideration described in the Merger Agreement.

The Ceregene acquisition was accounted for as a business combination in accordance with the guidance ASC Topic
805. The operating results of Ceregene after the Closing Date have been included in the Company�s Consolidated
Statements of Operations. The Company�s Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2013 reflects the
acquisition of Ceregene.
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Consideration Transferred

The following table summarizes the estimated fair value of the consideration transferred by Sangamo to the Ceregene
stockholders on the Closing Date (in thousands):

Sangamo shares of common stock $ 1,200
Contingent earn-out 1,510

Total purchase consideration $ 2,710

Fair Value Estimate of Assets Acquired and Liabilities Assumed

The following table summarizes the estimated fair value of the net assets acquired as of the Closing Date (in
thousands):

Cash and equivalents $ 79
Accounts receivable 22
Identifiable intangible assets 1,870
Goodwill 1,585

Total assets acquired 3,556
Deferred tax liability (748) 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (98) 

Total liabilities assumed (846) 
Net assets acquired $ 2,710

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets for in-process research and development (IPR&D) consist of Ceregene�s two clinical product
candidates, CERE-110 for the treatment of AD and CERE-120 for the treatment of Parkinson�s disease. The Company
determined that the combined Closing Date estimated fair values of CERE-110 and CERE-120 was $1.9 million. The
Company used an income approach, which is a measurement of the present value of the net economic benefit or cost
expected to be derived from an asset or liability, to measure the fair value of these two product candidates. Under the
income approach, an intangible asset�s fair value is equal to the present value of the incremental after-tax cash flows
(excess earnings) attributable solely to the intangible asset over its remaining useful life.

To calculate the fair value of CERE-110 and CERE-120 under the income approach, the Company used
probability-weighted cash flows discounted at a rate considered appropriate given the inherent risks associated with
this type of asset. The Company estimated a present value discount rate based on the estimated weighted-average cost
of capital for companies with profiles substantially similar to that of Ceregene. This estimates the rate that market
participants would use to value this asset. Cash flows were generally assumed to extend either through or beyond the
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patent life of the asset, depending on the circumstances particular to the asset. In addition, the Company compensated
for additional risks, including the phase of development, historical clinical results and the lack of approved gene
therapy products, by probability-adjusting the Company�s estimation of the expected future cash flows for these
product candidates. The Company believes that the level and timing of cash flows appropriately reflect market
participant assumptions. The projected cash flows from this project were based on key assumptions such as estimates
of revenues and operating profits related to the project considering its stage of development; the time and resources
needed to complete the development and approval of the related product candidate; the life of the potential
commercialized product and associated risks, including the inherent difficulties and uncertainties in developing a drug
compound such as obtaining marketing approval from the FDA and other regulatory agencies.
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A summary of these assets and estimated fair values at the Closing Date is as follows (in thousands):

Value of Intangible
Assets Acquired

CERE-110 for the treatment of Alzheimer�s disease $ 1,640
CERE-120 for the treatment of Parkinson�s disease 230

Total identifiable intangible assets $ 1,870

IPR&D is an intangible asset classified as an indefinite-lived until the completion or abandonment of the associated
research and development effort, and will be amortized over an estimated useful life to be determined at the date the
project is completed. IPR&D is not amortized during this period, but rather tested for impairment.

Goodwill

The excess of the consideration transferred over the fair values assigned to the assets acquired and liabilities assumed
was $1.6 million, which represents the goodwill amount resulting from the acquisition. Goodwill represents benefits
that Sangamo believes will result from combining its operations with the operations of Ceregene and any intangible
assets that do not qualify for separate recognition, as well as any future, yet unidentified products. Goodwill recorded
includes $0.7 million related to a deferred tax liability. The deferred tax liability is due to the Company�s recognition
of the acquired IPR&D assets for financial statement purposes but not for tax purposes.

None of the goodwill is expected to be deductible for income tax purposes. The Company will test goodwill for
impairment on an annual basis or sooner, if deemed necessary. As of December 31, 2013, there were no changes in the
Goodwill recorded from the acquisition of Ceregene.

Liability for Contingent Consideration

In addition to the transfer of Sangamo common stock, the Company may be required to make contingent Earn-Out
Payments if the Company grants a third-party license to develop and commercialize the Earn-Out Products or if the
Company commercializes any Earn-Out Product itself. These payments are a percentage of any upfront or milestone
payments received in the case Sangamo grants a third-party license to develop and commercialize the Earn-Out
Products, or are a percentage of net sales in the case Sangamo develops and commercialized the Earn-Out Products
itself. The total maximum payment is not limited, other than due to size of the upfront and milestone payments
received or the net sales of the products.

The fair value of the liability for the contingent consideration recognized on the Close Date was $1.5 million. The
Company determined the fair value of the liability for the contingent consideration based on a probability-weighted
discounted cash flow analysis.

The fair value of the contingent consideration liability associated with those future earnout payments was based upon
reasonable assumptions.

Escrow Account Liability
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On the Closing Date, $0.3 million of Ceregene�s remaining cash, payable to the Ceregene stockholders, was placed in
an escrow account to be held until October 1, 2014, to secure the indemnification rights of Sangamo and other
indemnities with respect to certain matters, including breaches of general representations and warranties included in
the Merger Agreement.

Acquisition-Related Transaction Costs

The Company recognized $0.1 million in acquisition-related transaction expenses in the year ended December 31,
2013. These costs are included in the �General and administrative� expense line item in the Consolidated Statement of
Operations for the year ended December 31, 2013.
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Revenues and Operating Expenses

Ceregene did not record any revenues for the period from the Close Date to December 31, 2013. There were no
material operating expenses included in Sangamo�s Consolidated Statement of Operations.

Proforma Information

The following unaudited supplemental pro forma information presents the Company�s financial results as if the
acquisition of Ceregene had occurred on January 1, 2012. This supplemental pro forma information has been prepared
for comparative purposes and does not purport to be indicative of what would have occurred had the acquisition been
made on January 1, 2012, nor are they indicative of any future results.

Year Ended December 31,
2013 2012

(In thousands except per share data)
Net loss $ (30,997) $ (27,446) 
Basic net loss per share $ (0.55) $ (0.52) 

NOTE 7 � PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following (in thousands):

December 31,
2013 2012

Laboratory equipment $ 3,208 $ 2,950
Furniture and fixtures 563 499
Leasehold improvements 1,156 1,046

4,927 4,495
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (3,521) (2,952)

$ 1,406 $ 1,543

Depreciation and amortization expense was $0.6 million for 2013, 2012 and 2011. In 2012, the Company disposed of
$0.5 million in fixed assets with associated accumulated depreciation of $0.4 million. The Company recognized a $0.1
million loss on the write-off of these assets.

NOTE 8 � COMMITMENTS

Sangamo occupies office and laboratory space under operating leases in Richmond, California. On August 1, 2013,
Sangamo amended its lease agreement wherein the lease was extended through August 2019. Rent expenses were $0.7
million in 2013 and $0.6 million for 2012, and 2011. Future minimum payments under contractual obligations at
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December 31, 2013 consist of the following (in thousands):

Fiscal Year:
Operating
Lease

2014 $ 570
2015 668
2016 688
2017 709
2018 730
Thereafter 496

Total minimum payments $ 3,861
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NOTE 9 � STOCKHOLDERS� EQUITY

Preferred Stock

The Company has 5,000,000 preferred shares authorized, which may be issued at the Board of director�s discretion.

Common Stock

On September 23, 2013, Sangamo completed an underwritten public offering of its common stock, in which the
Company sold an aggregate of 7,015,000 shares of its common stock, including 915,000 shares issued to the
Underwriters pursuant to a 30-day overallotment option, at a public offering price of $10.58 per share. The net
proceeds to Sangamo from the sale of shares in this offering, after deducting underwriting discounts and commissions
and other estimated offering expenses, were approximately $69.5 million.

Stock Incentive Plan

On April 18, 2013, Sangamo�s board of directors adopted, subject to stockholder approval, the Company�s 2013 Stock
Incentive Plan (the 2013 Plan) as the successor to the Company�s 2004 Stock Incentive Plan (the 2004 Plan). At the
Annual Meeting of Stockholders held on June 12, 2013, the 2013 Plan was approved by the Company�s stockholders
and became effective. In connection with the approval by stockholders of the 2013 Plan, outstanding awards under the
2004 Plan were transferred to the 2013 Plan. The 2004 Plan was terminated and no further awards will be made
pursuant to the 2004 Plan.

Under the 2013 Plan, the option exercise price per share will generally not be less than 100 percent of the fair value
per share of common stock on the option grant date, and the option term will not exceed ten years. If the person to
whom the option is granted is a 10 percent stockholder, and the option granted qualifies as an Incentive Stock Option
Grant, then the exercise price per share will not be less than 110 percent of the fair value per share of common stock
on the option grant date, and the option term will not exceed five years. Options granted under the 2013 Plan generally
vest over four years at a rate of 25 percent one year from the grant date and one thirty-sixth per month thereafter and
expire ten years after the grant, or earlier upon employment termination. Certain options previously granted under the
2004 Plan to the Company�s non-employee directors are structured so that they may be exercised prior to vesting, with
the related shares subject to Sangamo�s right to repurchase any shares that have not vested pursuant to the vesting
schedule in effect for such award at the exercise price paid if the option holder�s board service terminates.
Approximately 14.1 million shares were initially reserved for issuance under the 2013 Plan, including 9.7 million
shares of common stock subject to outstanding awards previously granted under the 2004 Plan that were transferred to
the 2013 Plan, and an additional 4.4 million shares of common stock.

The number of shares of common stock reserved for issuance under the 2013 Plan will be reduced: (i) on a 1-for-1
basis for each share of common stock subject to a stock option or stock appreciation right granted under the plan,
(ii) on a 1-for-1 basis for each share of common stock issued pursuant to a full value award granted under the plan
prior to the plan effective date, and (iii) by a fixed ratio of 1.33 shares of common stock for each share of common
stock issued pursuant to a full-value award granted under the plan on or after the plan effective date.

Shares subject to any outstanding options or other awards under the 2013 Plan that expire or otherwise terminate prior
to the issuance of the shares subject to those options or awards will be available for subsequent issuance under the
2013 Plan. Any unvested shares issued under the 2013 Plan that the Company subsequently purchases, pursuant to
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repurchase rights under the 2013 Plan, will be added back to the number of shares reserved for issuance under the
2013 Plan on a 1-for-1 basis or a 1.33-for-1 basis (depending on the ratio at which the share reserve was debited for
the original award) and will accordingly be available for subsequent issuance in accordance with the terms of the plan.
There are no net counting provisions in effect under the 2013 Plan.
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Employee Stock Purchase Plan

Sangamo�s 2010 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (Purchase Plan), which supersedes the 2000 Employee Stock
Purchase Plan, provides a total reserve of 2,100,000 shares of common stock for issuance under the Purchase Plan.
Eligible employees may purchase common stock at 85 percent of the lesser of the fair market value of Sangamo�s
common stock on the first day of the applicable two-year offering period or the last day of the applicable six-month
purchase period.

Stock Option Activity

A summary of Sangamo�s stock option activity is as follows:

Number of
Shares

Weighted-
Average

Exercise per
Share Price

Weighted Average
Remaining

Contractual Term

Aggregate
Intrinsic
Value

(In years) (In thousands)
Options outstanding at December 31,
2012 9,184,346 $ 6.21 6.46
Options granted 1,119,200 $ 11.75
Options exercised (1,715,123) $ 4.74
Options canceled (182,559) $ 8.50

Options outstanding at December 31,
2013 8,405,864 $ 7.20 6.26 $ 56,425

Options vested and expected to vest at
December 31, 2013 8,046,932 $ 7.10 6.12 $ 54,849
Options exercisable at December 31,
2013 5,800,931 $ 6.84 5.05 $ 41,073
Newly created shares are issued upon exercise of options. There were no shares subject to Sangamo�s right of
repurchase as of December 31, 2013. The intrinsic value of options exercised was $8.9 million, $0.6 million and $1.0
million during 2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively.

At December 31, 2013, the aggregate intrinsic values of the outstanding and exercisable options were $56.4 million
and $41.1 million, respectively. The aggregate intrinsic value of options vested and expected to vest during 2013,
2012 and 2011 was $54.9 million, $8.5 million and $0.1 million, respectively.

The following table summarizes information with respect to stock options outstanding at December 31, 2013:

Options Outstanding and
Exercisable Options Exercisable
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Range of Exercise Price

Number of
Shares of

common stock
subject to options

Weighted Average
Remaining

Contractual Life

Number of
Shares of

common stock
subject to
options

Weighted Average
Exercise
Price

(In years)
$2.55 � $3.25 212,844 7.77 59,647 $ 2.57
$3.45 � $3.45 1,124,381 4.94 1,124,381 $ 3.45
$3.80 � $5.26 661,565 3.33 596,146 $ 4.54
$5.35 � $5.35 909,866 5.92 909,866 $ 5.35
$5.41 � $5.41 1,134,524 8.89 270,040 $ 5.41
$5.42 � $5.66 60,500 5.24 60,500 $ 5.46
$5.70 � $5.70 945,120 6.93 676,970 $ 5.70
$5.86 � $6.82 899,022 5.12 749,020 $ 6.45
$6.92 � $11.99 365,342 5.42 267,361 $ 8.68
$12.12 � $14.62 2,092,700 6.83 1,087,000 $ 14.05

8,405,864 6.26 5,800,931 $ 6.84
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Restricted Stock Units

During 2013 and 2012, the Company issued 392,500 and 486,750 Restricted Stock Units (RSUs), respectively. The
RSUs issued in 2013 and 2012 had a grant date fair value of $12.12 and $5.41, respectively. These awards will vest as
follows: one-third of the award will vest in a series of three successive equal annual installments. During 2011, the
Company issued 550,000 RSUs at a grant date fair value of $2.55. These awards will vest as follows: one-third of the
award will vest on the second anniversary of the award date and two-thirds of the award will vest on the third
anniversary of the award date. The aggregate value of shares vested during 2013, 2012 and 2011 was $4.1 million,
$0.1 million and $0.2 million, respectively.

A summary of Sangamo�s RSU activity is as follows:

Number
of

Shares

Weighted Average
Remaining

Contractual Term
Aggregate Intrinsic

Value
(In years) (In thousands)

RSUs outstanding at December 31, 2012 1,036,750
RSUs awarded 392,500
RSUs released (341,843)
RSUs forfeited (23,750) 

RSUs outstanding at December 31, 2013 1,063,657 1.46 $ 14,774

RSUs vested and expected to vest at December 31,
2013 925,882 1.43 $ 12,860
RSUs that vested in 2013, 2012 and 2011 were net-share settled such that the Company withheld shares with value
equivalent to the employees� minimum statutory obligation for the applicable income and other employment taxes, and
remitted the cash to the appropriate taxing authorities. The total shares withheld were approximately 167,138 and
8,937 for 2013 and 2011, respectively, and were based on the value of the RSUs on their respective vesting dates as
determined by the Company�s closing stock price. There were no such shares withheld in 2012. Total payments for the
employees� tax obligations to taxing authorities were $2.0 million and $0.1 million in 2013 and 2011, respectively, and
are reflected as a financing activity within the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. These net-share settlements
had the effect of share repurchases by the Company as they reduced and retired the number of shares that would have
otherwise been issued as a result of the vesting and did not represent an expense to the Company.

As of December 31, 2013, there were 2,929,590 shares were reserved for future awards under the Company�s 2013
Plan and 1,527,763 shares of common stock reserved for future issuance under the Purchase Plan.

NOTE 10 � INCOME TAXES

The Company recorded no income tax expense. The principal difference between the statutory tax rate of 34% and the
Company�s effective tax rate is due to the Company permanent differences related to stock compensation and its
change in valuation allowance.
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Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes. Significant components of
the Company�s deferred tax assets are as follows (in thousands):

December 31,
2013 2012

Assets:
Deferred tax assets:
Net operating loss carryforwards $ 81,944 $ 73,129
Research and development tax credit carryforwards 7,996 6,770
Capitalized research �  5
Stock-based compensation 7,927 7,375
Deferred Revenue 3,563 �  
Other 1,677 937

Total deferred tax asset 103,107 88,216
Valuation allowance (103,107) (88,216)

Net deferred tax assets $ �  $ �  

Liabilities:
Net deferred tax liability related to intangible assets (748) �  

Total deferred tax liability $ (748) $ �  

As part of accounting for the acquisition of Ceregene, the Company recorded goodwill and intangible assets. The
intangible assets acquired are for the use in a particular research and development project IPR&D and are considered
indefinite-lived assets. They will remain indefinite lived until the completion or abandonment of the associated
research and development efforts. Since the intangible assets acquired have no tax basis, a deferred tax liability was
established due to the difference between the book and tax bases for those assets. The indefinite-lived asset is not
treated as a future source of income and, therefore, no valuation allowance is released until the assets are amortized or
abandoned,

Realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon future earnings, if any, the timing and amount of which are
uncertain. Accordingly, the net deferred tax assets have been fully offset by a valuation allowance. The valuation
allowance increased by $14.9 million, $5.4 million and $19.7 million for the years ended December 31, 2013, 2012
and 2011, respectively. As of December 31, 2013, Sangamo had net operating loss carryforwards for federal and state
income tax purposes of approximately $209 million and $199 million, respectively. If not utilized, the net federal and
state operating loss carryforwards will begin to expire in 2018 and 2014 respectively. The Company also has federal
and state research tax credit carryforwards of $6.2 million and $6.5 million, respectively. The federal research credits
will begin to expire in 2018 while the state research credits have no expiration date. Utilization of the Company�s net
operating loss carryforwards and research tax credit carryforwards may be subject to substantial annual limitations due
to the ownership change limitations provided by the Internal Revenue Code and similar state provisions. The annual
limitation could result in the expiration of the net operating loss carryforwards and research tax credit carryforwards
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The Company files Federal and state income tax returns with varying statutes of limitations. The tax years from 1998
forward remain open to examination due to the carryover of net operating losses or tax credits. The Company also
files a UK income tax return, and the tax years from 2007 and thereafter remain open to examination.

The Company�s practice is to recognize interest and/or penalties related to income tax matters in income tax expense.
As of December 31, 2013, the Company had no accrued interest and/or penalties. The unrecognized tax benefits may
change during the next year for items that arise in the ordinary course of business. In the event that any unrecognized
tax benefits are recognized, the effective tax rate will not be affected.
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The following table summarizes the activity related to the Company�s unrecognized tax benefits (in thousands):

December 31,
2013 2012 2011

Beginning balance $ 2,735 $ 2,750 $ 1,896
Additions based on tax positions related to the current year 294 153 589
Additions for tax positions of prior years 153 58 265
Reductions for tax positions of prior years �  (227) �  

Ending balance $ 3,182 $ 2,734 $ 2,750

NOTE 11 � ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities consist of the following (in thousands):

December 31,
2013 2012

Accounts payable $ 3,022 $ 3,046
Accrued clinical trial expense 727 615
Accrued professional fees 510 238
Deferred rent 121 94
Other �  20

Total accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 4,380 $ 4,013

NOTE 12 � EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

The Company sponsors a defined-contribution savings plan under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code
covering all full-time employees (Sangamo 401(k) Plan). The Sangamo 401(k) Plan is intended to qualify under
Section 401 of the Internal Revenue Code.

The Company matched contributions by employees equal to 50% of the first 6% of employee contributions up to a
limit of $1,500 in 2013 and $1,000 in 2012. Matching funds are fully vested when contributed. Contributions to the
Sangamo 401(k) Plan were $0.1 million in both years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012. There were no such
contributions in 2011.

NOTE 13 � QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

The following table sets forth certain unaudited quarterly financial data for the eight quarters ended December 31,
2013. The unaudited information set forth below has been prepared on the same basis as the audited information and
includes all adjustments necessary to present fairly the information set forth herein. The operating results for any
quarter are not indicative of results for any future period. All data is in thousands except per common share data.
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2013 2012
Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Revenues $ 4,623 $ 6,934 $ 5,707 $ 6,869 $ 3,243 $ 4,574 $ 4,907 $ 8,931
Expenses $ 11,528 $ 12,402 $ 11,866 $ 15,043 $ 10,526 $ 10,318 $ 10,709 $ 12,300
Net loss $ (6,885) $ (5,450) $ (6,145) $ (8,144) $ (7,268) $ (5,728) $ (5,790) $ (3,478)
Net loss per share $ (0.13) $ (0.10) $ (0.11) $ (0.13) $ (0.13) $ (0.11) $ (0.11) $ (0.07)
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NOTE 14 � SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On January 8, 2014, the Company entered into a Global Research, Development and Commercialization Collaboration
and License Agreement (the Agreement) with Biogen Idec Inc. (Biogen), pursuant to which Sangamo and Biogen will
collaborate to discover, develop, seek regulatory approval for and commercialize therapeutics based on Sangamo�s
ZFP technology for hemoglobinopathies, including beta-thalassemia and sickle cell disease (SCD).

Under the Agreement, Sangamo and Biogen will jointly conduct two research programs: the beta-thalassemia program
and the SCD program. In the beta-thalassemia program, Sangamo is responsible for all discovery, research and
development activities through the first human clinical trial for the first ZFP therapeutic developed under the
Agreement for the treatment of beta-thalassemia. In the SCD program, both parties are responsible for research and
development activities through the submission of an IND application for ZFP therapeutics intended to treat SCD.
Under both programs, Biogen is responsible for subsequent worldwide clinical development, manufacturing and
commercialization of licensed products developed under the Agreement. At the end of specified research terms for
each program or under certain specified circumstances, Biogen retains the right to step in and take over any remaining
activities of Sangamo. Furthermore, Sangamo has an option to co-promote in the United States any licensed product to
treat beta-thalassemia and SCD developed under the Agreement, and Biogen agrees to compensate Sangamo for such
co-promotion activities.

Under the Agreement, Sangamo will receive an upfront license fee of $20.0 million. Biogen will reimburse Sangamo
for its costs incurred in connection with research and development activities conducted by Sangamo. In addition,
Sangamo is eligible to receive development milestone payments upon the achievement of specified regulatory, clinical
development and commercialization milestones. The total amount of potential regulatory, clinical development,
commercialization and sales milestone payments, assuming the achievement of all specified milestones in the
Agreement, is $293.8 million, including Phase 1 milestone payments of $7.5 million for each of the beta-thalassemia
and SCD programs. In addition, Biogen agrees to pay Sangamo incremental royalties for each licensed product that
are tiered double-digit percentage of annual net sales of such product.

Subject to the terms of the Agreement, Sangamo grants Biogen an exclusive, royalty-bearing license, with the right to
grant sublicenses, to use certain ZFP and other technology controlled by Sangamo for the purpose of researching,
developing, manufacturing and commercializing licensed products developed under the Agreement. Sangamo also
grants Biogen a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty free, fully paid license, with the right to grant sublicenses, of
Sangamo�s interest in certain other intellectual property developed pursuant to the Agreement.
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ITEM 9 � CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.

ITEM 9A � CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

(I) Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We maintain disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that information we are required to disclose in reports that
we file or submit under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (Exchange Act) is recorded, processed,
summarized and reported within the time periods specified in Securities and Exchange Commission�s (SEC) rules and
forms. Our management evaluated, with the participation of our chief executive officer (CEO) and our chief financial
officer (CFO), the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures, as such term is defined under Rule
13a-15(e) under the Exchange Act. Based on that evaluation, our CEO and CFO concluded that our disclosure
controls and procedures were effective, at a reasonable assurance level, as of December 31, 2013.

(II) Management�s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Internal control over financial reporting refers to the process designed by, or under the supervision of, our CEO and
CFO, and effected by our Board of Directors, management and other personnel, to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and includes those policies and procedures that:

(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
Company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or
disposition of the Company�s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining an adequate internal control over financial reporting for
the Company. Internal control over financial reporting cannot provide absolute assurance of achieving financial
reporting objectives because of its inherent limitations. Internal control over financial reporting is a process that
involves human diligence and compliance and is subject to lapses in judgment and breakdowns resulting from human
failures. Internal control over financial reporting also can be circumvented by collusion or improper management
override. Because of such limitations, there is a risk that material misstatements may not be prevented or detected on a
timely basis by internal control over financial reporting. However, these inherent limitations are known features of the
financial reporting process. Therefore, it is possible to design into the process safeguards to reduce, though not
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eliminate, this risk.

Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our principal executive officer and
principal financial officer, we conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial
reporting based on the framework set forth in �Internal Control�Integrated Framework� issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (1992 framework). Based on our evaluation under the
framework set forth in �Internal Control�Integrated Framework,� our management concluded that our internal control
over financial reporting was effective as of December 31, 2013. The effectiveness of our internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2013 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, an independent registered
public accounting firm, as stated in their report which is included herein.

There have been no significant changes in our internal control over financial reporting that have materially affected, or
are reasonably likely to materially affect internal control over financial reporting during the fiscal quarter ended
December 31, 2013.
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(III) Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders

Sangamo BioSciences, Inc.

We have audited Sangamo BioSciences, Inc.�s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2013, based
on criteria established in Internal Control�Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (1992 framework) (the COSO criteria). Sangamo BioSciences, Inc.�s
management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment of
the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in the accompanying Management�s Report on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company�s internal
control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining
an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company�s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company�s internal control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company�s assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

In our opinion, Sangamo BioSciences, Inc. maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2013 based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the consolidated balance sheets of Sangamo BioSciences, Inc. as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the
related consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive loss, stockholders� equity, and cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended December 31, 2013 and our report dated February 24, 2014 expressed an unqualified
opinion thereon.

Edgar Filing: LEGGETT & PLATT INC - Form 424B2

Table of Contents 140



/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

San Jose, California

February 24, 2014
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ITEM 9B � OTHER INFORMATION

None

PART III

Certain information required by Part III is omitted from this Report on Form 10-K since we intend to file our
definitive Proxy Statement for our next Annual Meeting of Stockholders, pursuant to Regulation 14A of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the 2014 Proxy Statement), no later than April 30, 2014, and certain information
to be included in the 2014 Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 10 � DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The information required by this item concerning our directors, executive officers, Section 16 compliance and
corporate governance matters is incorporated by reference to the information set forth in the sections titled �Election of
Directors,� �Management,� and �Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance� in our 2014 Proxy Statement.

ITEM 11 � EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this item regarding executive compensation is incorporated by reference to the
information set forth in the sections titled �Executive Compensation� in our 2014 Proxy Statement.

ITEM 12 � SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information required by this item regarding security ownership of certain beneficial owners and management is
incorporated by reference to the information set forth in the section titled �Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial
Owners and Management� and �Equity Compensation Plans� in our 2014 Proxy Statement.

ITEM 13 � CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR
INDEPENDENCE

The information required by this item regarding certain relationships and related transactions is incorporated by
reference to the information set forth in the section titled �Certain Relationships and Related Transactions� in our 2014
Proxy Statement.

ITEM 14 � PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this item regarding principal accounting fees and services is incorporated by reference to
the information set forth in the section titled �Principal Accounting Fees and Services� in our 2014 Proxy Statement.
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PART IV

ITEM 15 � EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(a) The following documents are included as part of this Annual Report on Form 10-K:

1. Financial Statements�See Index to Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 8.

2. Financial Statement Schedules�Not Applicable.

3. Exhibits�See Index to Exhibits.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, on February 24, 2014.

SANGAMO BIOSCIENCES, INC.

By: / S /    EDWARD O. LANPHIER II
Edward O. Lanphier II

President, Chief Executive Officer and
Director

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed by the following
persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated:

Signature Title Date

/ S /    EDWARD O. LANPHIER II

Edward O. Lanphier II

President, Chief Executive Officer and

Director (Principal Executive Officer)

February 24, 2014

/ S /    H. WARD WOLFF

H. Ward Wolff

Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial and

Accounting Officer)

February 24, 2014

/ S /    WILLIAM R. RINGO

William R. Ringo

Director and Chairman of the Board February 24, 2014

/ S /    PAUL B. CLEVELAND

Paul B. Cleveland

Director February 24, 2014

  / S /    STEPHEN G.  DILLY, M.B.B.S, PH.D  

Stephen G. Dilly, M.B.B.S, Ph.D

Director February 24, 2014

/ S /    JOHN W. LARSON

John W. Larson

Director February 24, 2014

/ S /    STEVEN J. MENTO, PH.D Director February 24, 2014
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Steven J. Mento, Ph.D

/ S /    SAIRA RAMASASTRY

Saira Ramasastry

Director February 24, 2014
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INDEX TO EXHIBITS

Exhibit

Number Description of Document

    1.1 Underwriting Agreement dated September 18, 2013 (incorporated by reference to the Company�s Form
8-K filed on September 18, 2013).

    3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the
Company�s Registration Statement on Form S-1/A (Registration No. 333-30134) filed April 4, 2000).

    3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the Company�s
Registration Statement on Form S-1/A (Registration No. 333-30134) filed April 4, 2000).

    4.1 Form of Specimen Common Stock Certificate (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the
Company�s Registration Statement on Form S-1/A (Registration No. 333-30134) filed April 4, 2000).

  10.1(+) 2000 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company�s
Registration Statement on Form S-1/A (Registration No. 333-30134) filed February 24, 2000).

  10.2 Form of Indemnification Agreement entered into between Sangamo and each of its directors and
executive officers (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Company�s Registration Statement
on Form S-1/A (Registration No. 333-30134) filed February 24, 2000).

  10.3 Sublicense Agreement, by and between Sangamo and Johnson & Johnson, dated May 9, 1996
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K/A filed
April 22, 2010).

  10.4 Patent License Agreement between Sangamo and Massachusetts Institute of Technology, dated
May 9, 1996, as amended by the First Amendment, dated December 10, 1997 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K/A filed April 22, 2010).

  10.5 License Agreement between Sangamo and the Johns Hopkins University, dated June 25, 1995, as
amended by Amendment No. 1, dated July 16, 1998 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the
Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K/A filed April 22, 2010).

  10.6 Triple Net Laboratory Lease, between Sangamo and Point Richmond R&D Associates II, LLC, dated
May 23, 1997 (incorporated by reference to Sangamo�s Registration Statement on Form S-1 (Reg.
No. 333-30314), as amended).

  10.7(+) Employment Agreement, between Sangamo and Edward O. Lanphier II, dated June 1, 1997
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to the Company�s Registration Statement on Form S-1/A
(Registration No. 333-30134) filed March 14, 2000).

  10.8� Second Amendment to Patent License Agreement between Sangamo and Massachusetts Institute of
Technology, dated December 2, 1998 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8 to the Company�s
Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed March 5, 2010).

  10.9 Amendment No. 2 to License Agreement between Sangamo and the Johns Hopkins University,
effective as of July 26, 1999 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.9 to the Company�s Annual
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Report on Form 10-K, filed March 5, 2010).

  10.10� Third Amendment to Patent License Agreement between Sangamo and Massachusetts Institute of
Technology, dated September 1, 1999 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to the Company�s
Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed March 5, 2010).
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Exhibit

Number Description of Document

  10.11 Fourth Amendment to Patent License Agreement between Sangamo and Massachusetts Institute of
Technology, effective as of February 10, 2000 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11 to the
Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed March 5, 2010).

  10.12 Amendment No. 3 to License Agreement between Sangamo and the Johns Hopkins University, effective
as of March 10, 2000 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to the Company�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K, filed March 5, 2010).

  10.13 License Agreement by and between The Scripps Research Institute and Sangamo, dated March 14, 2000
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.13 to the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed
March 5, 2010).

  10.14� Fifth Amendment to Patent License Agreement between Sangamo and Massachusetts Institute of
Technology, effective as of December 15, 2000 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.14 to the
Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed March 5, 2010).

  10.15 First Amendment to Triple Net Laboratory Lease, between Sangamo and Point Richmond R&D
Associates II, LLC, dated March 12, 2004 (incorporated by reference to Sangamo�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004).

  10.16� Sixth Amendment to Patent License Agreement between Sangamo and Massachusetts Institute of
Technology, dated September 1, 2005 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.17 to the Company�s
Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed March 5, 2010).

  10.17� Research and Commercial Option License Agreement, dated October 5, 2005, between Sangamo and
Dow AgroSciences LLC (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.23 to the Company�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K, filed March 16, 2006).

  10.18� Research, Development and Commercialization Agreement dated October 24, 2006 between Sangamo
and Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation International (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.19 to
the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed March 1, 2007).

  10.19� Seventh Amendment to Patent License Agreement between Sangamo and Massachusetts Institute of
Technology, dated October 27, 2006 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.20 to the Company�s
Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed March 5, 2010).

  10.20 First Amendment of Research and Commercial Option License Agreement between Sangamo and Dow
AgroSciences LLC, dated November 7, 2006 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.21 to the
Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed March 5, 2010).

  10.21 Eighth Amendment to Patent License Agreement between Sangamo and Massachusetts Institute of
Technology, dated February 1, 2007 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.23 to the Company�s
Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed March 5, 2010).

  10.22� Research and License Agreement between Sangamo and Genentech, Inc., dated April 27, 2007
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company�s Form 10-Q, filed August 9, 2007).

  10.23� Amendment No. 4 to License Agreement between Sangamo and the Johns Hopkins University, effective
as of May 21, 2007 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.25 to the Company�s Annual Report on
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Form 10-K, filed March 5, 2010).

  10.24� License Agreement between Sangamo and Sigma-Aldrich Corporation, dated July 10, 2007
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company�s Form 10-Q, filed November 1, 2007).

  10.25 First Amendment of the License Agreement between Sigma-Aldrich Corporation and Sangamo, dated
November 9, 2007 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company�s Form 10-Q filed on
November 6, 2009).
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Exhibit

Number Description of Document

  10.26� Letter Agreement between Sangamo and Sigma-Aldrich Corporation, dated February 25, 2008
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company�s Form 10-Q filed on May 9, 2008).

  10.27� Second Research and License Agreement between Sangamo and Genentech, Inc., dated February 27,
2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company�s Form 10-Q filed on May 9, 2008).

  10.29� License Agreement between Sangamo and Open Monoclonal Technology, Inc., dated April 2, 2008
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company�s Form 10-Q filed on August 7, 2008).

  10.29 Amendment to License Agreement by and between The Scripps Research Institute and Sangamo,
dated April 29, 2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.32 to the Company�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K, filed March 5, 2010).

  10.30� Research and License Agreement between Sangamo and F. Hoffmann-La Roche Ltd and
Hoffmann-La Roche Inc., dated July 2, 2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the
Company�s Form 10-Q filed on November 4, 2008).

  10.31� Letter Agreement between Sangamo and Sigma-Aldrich Corporation, dated July 2, 2008
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company�s Form 10-Q filed on November 4, 2008).

  10.32� License Agreement between Sangamo and Pfizer Inc., dated December 19, 2008 (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.25 to the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed March 3, 2009).

  10.33(+) Amended and Restated Employment Agreement between Sangamo and H. Ward Wolff, dated
December 31, 2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.26 to the Company�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K, filed March 3, 2009).

  10.34(+) First Amendment to Employment Agreement between Sangamo and Edward O. Lanphier, dated
December 31, 2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.27 to the Company�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K, filed March 3, 2009).

  10.35� Second Amendment of Research and Commercial Option License Agreement between Sangamo and
Dow AgroSciences LLC, dated February 13, 2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.39 to the
Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed March 5, 2010).

  10.36 Third Amendment of Research and Commercial Option License Agreement between Sangamo and
Dow AgroSciences LLC, dated February 28, 2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.40 to the
Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed March 5, 2010).

  10.37� Second Amendment of the License Agreement between Sigma-Aldrich Corporation and Sangamo,
dated September 25, 2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company�s Form 10-Q
filed on November 6, 2009).

  10.38� Third Amendment to the License Agreement between Sigma-Aldrich Corporation and Sangamo,
dated October 2, 2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company�s Form 10-Q filed
on November 6, 2009).

  10.39� First Amendment to the Research, Development and Commercialization Agreement between
Sangamo and Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation International, dated January 8, 2010
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(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.44 to the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed
March 5, 2010).

  10.40 Fourth Amendment of Research and Commercial Option License Agreement between Sangamo and
Dow AgroSciences LLC, dated January 8, 2010 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.45 to the
Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed March 5, 2010).
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  10.41 Form of Non-Employee Director Restricted Stock Issuance Agreement (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Company�s Form 10-Q filed on August 5, 2010).

  10.42 Fifth Amendment of the Research and Commercial License Option Agreement between Sangamo
BioSciences, Inc. and Dow AgroSciences LLC, dated May 14, 2010 (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Company�s Form 10-Q filed on November 3, 2010).

  10.43� Sixth Amendment of the Research and Commercial License Option Agreement between Sangamo
BioSciences, Inc. and Dow AgroSciences LLC, dated August 27, 2010 (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.2 to the Company�s Form 10-Q filed on November 3, 2010).

  10.44� Seventh Amendment of the Research and Commercial License Option Agreement between Sangamo
BioSciences, Inc. and Dow AgroSciences LLC, dated December 3, 2010 (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.49 to the Company�s Form 10-K filed on February 16, 2011).

  10.45� Letter Agreement Amendment regarding the Research and Commercial License Option Agreement
between Sangamo BioSciences, Inc. and Dow AgroSciences LLC, dated December 3, 2010
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.50 to the Company�s Form 10-K filed on February 16, 2011).

  10.46� Letter Agreement between Sangamo and Sigma-Aldrich Corporation, dated March 1, 2011
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company�s Form 10-Q filed on August 5, 2011).

  10.47� Letter dated May 19, 2011 from Dow AgroSciences LLC (�DAS�) to Sangamo amending the Research
and Commercial License Option Agreement between DAS and Sangamo, dated as of October 1,
2005, as amended (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company�s Form 10-Q filed on
August 5, 2011).

  10.48(+) Amended and Restated Employment Agreement between Sangamo and Edward O. Lanphier II, dated
June 21, 2011 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Company�s Form 10-Q filed on
August 5, 2011).

  10.49(+) Employment Agreement between Sangamo and Dr. Geoff Nichol, dated June 17, 2011 (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Company�s Form 10-Q filed on August 5, 2011).

  10.50(+) Amended and Restated Employment Agreement between Sangamo and H. Ward Wolff, dated
December 15, 2011 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.55 to Company�s Form 10-K filed on
February 23, 2012).

  10.51(+) Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement under the Company�s 2004 Stock Incentive Plan
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company�s Form 8-K filed on December 3, 2007).

  10.52� Collaboration and License Agreement between Sangamo and Shire AG, dated January 31, 2012
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.57 to the Company�s Form 10-K filed on February 23, 2012).

  10.53 Fourth Amendment of the License Agreement between Sangamo and Sigma-Aldrich Corporation,
dated as of September 14, 2012 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company�s
Form 10-Q filed on November 2, 2012).

  10.54 Sangamo BioSciences, Inc. Incentive Compensation Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1
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to the Company�s Form 8-K filed on June 27, 2012).

  10.55 Agreement and Plan of Merger by and among Sangamo BoSciences, Inc., Merger Sub and Ceregene
and the Stockholders� Representative (incorporated by reference to the Company�s Form 8-K filed on
October 7, 2013).
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Exhibit

Number Description of Document

  10.56 Sangamo BioSciences, Inc. 2013 Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Appendix A to
Sangamo�s proxy statement on Schedule 14-A filed with the SEC on April 25, 2013).

  21.1 Subsidiaries of the Company

  23.1 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.

  31.1 Rule 13a-14(a) Certification of Principal Executive Officer.

  31.2 Rule 13a-14(a) Certification of Principal Financial Officer.

  32.1 Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.

101.INS XBRL Instance Document

101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document

101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document

101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document

101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document

� Confidential treatment has been granted for certain information contained in this document pursuant to an order
of the Securities and Exchange Commission. Such information has been omitted and filed separately with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.

(+) Indicates management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.

94

Edgar Filing: LEGGETT & PLATT INC - Form 424B2

Table of Contents 154


